NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE

FINANCE, LEGAL, AND
ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE
OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE

>

famt

\ @@ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

IS SCHEDULED FOR
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 11, 2015

11:00 A.M.

Or immediately following the
Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management
Committee Meeting

AT THE ADMINISTRATION HEADQUARTERS
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, CA 91708



. Inland Empire Utilities Agency
- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

FINANCE, LEGAL, AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 11, 2015
11:00 A.M.

Or immediately following the
Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management
Committee Meeting

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board:
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action ig otherwise
authorized by Subdivision (b} of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wighing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table in the Board
Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

1.

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code {Brown Act), additions to the agenda require
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. ‘

ACTION ITEMS

A. MINUTES
The Committee will be asked to approve the Finance, Legal, and
Administration Committee meeting minutes of September 9, 2015.

B. TREASURER’S REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS
It is recommended that the Committee/Board approve the total
disbursements for the month of September 2015, in the amount of
$11,604,862.68.




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
November 11, 2015

Page 2

C.

RATIFICATION OF SAP BUSINESSOBJECTS LICENSE PURCHASE

It is recommended that the Committee/Board ratify the sole-source
purchase of the SAP BusinessObjects analytics tools, including license
conversion and the first year's maintenance in the amount of $99,600.

. WAXIE CONTRACT AMENDMENT

it is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Authorize a contract amendment to the competitively-let contract
with Waxie Sanitary Supply of Ontario, through November 30, 2017;
for the supply and delivery of janitorial and related supplies; and

2. Authorize the Manager of CFS to execute Contract Amendment
Number 4600000672-005.

. RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-1, APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE

2013-2018 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) FOR THE
GENERAL UNIT

It is recommended that the Committee/Board adopt Resolution No. 2015-
11-1 amending the 2013 through 2018 MOU for the General Employees’
Association, General Unit to allow unit employees assigned to the Inland
Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) to work a 4/10 schedule.

. EAST DECLEZ PURCAHSE AND SALE AGREEMENT

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the Purchase and Sale Agreement with SLPR, LLC for the
East Declez property; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the agreement.

. TERM SHEET FOR RECYCLED WATER (RW) INTERCONNECTION

WITH JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (JCSD)

it is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the Term Sheet between Intand Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) and JCSD for the development of a RW Interconnection; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to make non-substantive changes
and execute the final Term Sheet.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NOS. 2015-11-2 THROUGH 4 FOR THE
REGIONAL WATER RECYCLING PROGRAM
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-2, authorizing the General Manager



Finance, Legal, and
November 11, 2015
Page 3

Administration Committee

to sign and file application and agreement with the State Water
Resources Control Board (SWRCB), for the design and construction
of the Joint Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)-Jurupa Community
Services District (JCSD) Regional Water Recycling Program
{Project);

. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-3, dedicating net revenues for the

repayment of SRF loan from the SWRCB for the Project;

Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-4, establishing its intention to apply
for and be reimbursed for expenditures related to the construction of
the Project; and,

Authorize the General Manager to negotiate an agreement with the
Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA) that allows IEUA
to become the lead agency to apply for the SRF loan and grant on
behalf of the CBRFA for the Project, and authorizes IEUA to pay
CBRFA its portion of the project's match share and debt that is
incurred by CBRFA as the recipient of the SRF loan and grant.

. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-5, FOR THE HABITAT

CONS

ERVATION FUND (HCF})

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1.

Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-5, approving the application for grant

funds from the HCF Program, under the California Wildlife Protection
Act of 1990; and

Authorize the General Manager or in his absence, his designee, to
conduct all negotiations, execute and submit all documents,
including but not limited to applications, agreements, and
amendments, which may be necessary for the completion of the
project.

J. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS NOS. 2015-11-6 AND 7 FOR THE

REGIONAL PLANT NOS. 1 AND 5 PRELIMINARY DESIGN REPORT

PROJECT
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1.

2.

Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-6, authorizing the General Manager
to sign and file the application and agreement with the State Water
Resources Controf Board (SWRCB) for funding of the Regional Plant
No. 1 (RP-1) and Regional Plant No. 5 (RP-5) Expansion Preliminary
Design Report Project (Project); and

Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-7, dedicating net revenues for the



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

November 11, 2015

Page 4

repayment of State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan from the SWRCB for
the Project.

K. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NOS. 2015-11-8 THROUGH 10 FOR THE
RECYLED WATER INTERTIE PROJECT
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1.

Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-8, authorizing the General Manager
to sign and file application and agreement with the State Water
Resources Control Board (SWRCB), for the design and construction
of the City of Pomona (Pomona), Monte Vista Water District
(MVWD), and Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) Recycled Water
Intertie Project (Project);

Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-9, dedicating net revenues for the
repayment of State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan from the SWRCB for
the Project;

Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-10, establishing its intention to apply
for and be reimbursed for expenditures related to the construction of
the Project; and

Authorize the General Manager to negotiate an agreement with the
Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA) that allows IEUA
to become the lead agency to apply for the SRF Loan/Grant on
behalf of the CBRFA for the Project, and authorizes IEUA to pay
CBRFA its portion of the project's match share and debt that is
incurred by CBRFA as the recipient of the SRF loan and grant.

2. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. TREASURER'’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN)

B. WATER CONNECTION FEE UPDATE (WRITTEN)

C. EL NINO PREPARATION (WRITTEN)

3. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

4, COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

6. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
November 11, 2015
Page 5

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the scheduled
meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by: B E
DECLARATION OF POSTING

I, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify that

a copy of the agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Ave., Building A, Ching, CA
on Thursday, November 5, 2015.

Qﬁ \(\A%ﬂ- Loradd ﬂ;ﬁu\j'

pril Woodrff



Fmance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1A



N

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
\Qg A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES

FINANCE, LEGAL, AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2015
11:00 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Steven J. Elie, Chair
Terry Catlin (Alternate)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT
Gene Koopman

STAFF PRESENT
Jasmin Hall, Director
P Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Ernest Yeboah, Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager
Connie Campbell, Accounting Supervisor
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
Alex Lopez, Senior Financial Management Analyst
Matthew Melendrez, Deputy Manager of Operations
Dave Mendez, Acting Deputy Manager of Engineering
John Scherck, Acting Deputy Manager of Construction Management
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT
None

The meeting was called to order at 10:45 a.m. There were no public comments received or
additions to the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS
The Committee:

é Approved the Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee meeting minutes of August
12, 2015.

¢ Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of July
2015 in the amount of $18,602,805.09;

as a Consent Calendar item on the September 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
September 9, 2015
Page 2

¢ Recommended that the Board approve the carry forward of open encumbrances and
related budget in the amount of $15,646,000 from FY 2014/15 to FY 2015/16;

as a Consent Calendar ltem on the September 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.

¢ Recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2015-9-1, authorizing the General
Manager, or in his absence his designee, to sign and file an application with the State
Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) for a Planning Grant Financial Assistance
Agreement through the Water Recycling Planning Program for the development of a
feasibility study for a recycled water interconnection with Monte Vista Water District
(MVWD)} and the City of Pomona (Pomona);

as a Consent Calendar item on the September 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.

¢ Recommended that the Board;

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-8-2, authorizing the General Manager to sign
and file an application and agreement with the State Water Resources
Control Board (SWRCB), for the 2015 Drought Relief Recycled Water
Supply Optimization Program, Phase | Project (Project);

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-9-3, pledging net revenues for the repayment of
the State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan from the SWRCB for the Project;

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-9-4, establishing its intention to be reimbursed
for expenditures related to the construction of the Project; and

4. Authorize the General Manager, subject to non-substantial changes, to
execute to the final MOU;

as an Action ltem on the September 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.
¢ Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600001974 to Univar USA, Inc. establishing a two-
year contract for the supply of 25% Sodium Bisulfite with options for three

additional one-year extensions, for a potential contract term of five years;
and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee to execute the contract with
three potential contract extensions;

as a Consent Calendar [tem on the September 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.

& Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve a Task Order Change Order for the RP-1 Flare System
Improvements, new iron sponge instaliation, Project No. EN13046; to W.A.
Rasic Construction for the lump sum amount of $160,279; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the Change Order;



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
September 9, 2015
Page 3

as a Consent Calendar ltem on the September 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.

& Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the construction contract award for the NRW Collection System
Manhole Upgrades FY 2015/16, Project No. EN15046, and Collection
System Manhole Upgrades FY 2015/16, Project No. EN15045, to Genesis
Construction for their low bid of $594,777; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract;

as a Consent Calendar ltem on the September 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.

INFORMATION ITEMS
The following information items were presented, or received and filed by the Committee:

¢ Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS
General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff had no additional comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
There were no Committee Member comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Committee member requests for future agenda items.

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11:00 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

April Woodruff
Board Secretary/Office Manager

*A Municipal Water District

APPROVED: NOVEMBER 11, 2015



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1B



N

0y % Infand Empire Utilities Agency

‘-— A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: November 18, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (71/11/15)
From: P. Joseph Grindsta

General Manager

Submitted by: i\ l?.éhristina Valencia

\ Y Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

¢ Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
"~ Manager of Finance and

Subject: Treasurer's Report on General Disbursements

counting

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the total disbursements for the month of
September 2015, in the amount of $11,604,862.68.

BACKGROUND

September disbursement activity includes vendor payments (check numbers 210359-210825) of
$5,681,704.52 and workers compensation payments (check numbers 04287-04301) of $4,231.26.
The total amount of ACH and wire transfer payments is $5,912,355.33, which includes payroll
taxes in the amount of $673,150.34. The total employee pay was $1,295,519.66. The total pay

for the Board of Directors was $4,563.80.

[ Payment Type | Transactions | Total Amount |

Check Vendors 467 5,681,704.52
Workers-Comp 15 423126
Pavroll-Directors’ 5 4,563.80
Pavroll-Cthers 1 2006777

Subtotal Check 488 $5,692,507.35
ACH 149 $1,294,054.56
Wire Transfer Payroll-Net Pay 8 1,293 511.89
Others 9 3.324.788 88

Subtotal Wires 17 $4.618,300.77
TOTAL 654 $11,604,862.63




Treasurer's Report on General Disbursements

November 18, 2015
Page 2

Payments to vendors this month above $500,000 include:

Vendor Amount Description

Internal Revenue Service 563,463.63 | P/R18, P/R19, Dir009 Taxes

CCL Contracting 530,457.06 | EN06025-Wineville SegA Retention Release
Metropolitan Water District 1,900,684.18 | July 2015 Water Purchase

CALPERS 739,151.47 | P/R 18,19 PERS Contribution, 9/15 Health Ins
LA County Sanitation District | 1,230,029.88 | 15/16-1 QTR Wstwtr Trmnt Surchg

The Treasurer’s Report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility in
providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements associated with operating

requirements.
PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The cash held by the Agency's various funds, including the Administrative Services (GG) Fund,
is reduced as a result of paying the Agency's authorized expenditures.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15250 Treasurer’s Report on General Disbursements 11-18-15




¥l STIIH ONIHZ FTA¥ ‘S3SNOL|IL €S asn|steg/E0/60 |STZEISLLET TOVOTE
S10Z/E0/60 YD QNYTEN JNI SamnOd ¥ §T700d S E0(00708T°T asn|sToe/e0/60|TLTE69000CE T0¥0TIZ
s162/60/60 v ENIANIONI SEDIANES NOISEd QRLVESAINT (98 160 °S2E asn|s1oz/ec/60 | PITEI0002E 00POTIE
SL0E/iT/60 OC NOLONIHSYM SEISELVELIS TYNAds: EALLVAONNI |CO 0058°9 csnlstoz/e0/63 |L5TE9000EE 66EQTE
STOZ/0T/60 YD VONOWWOD ORJNYY AU QELIND SYIARE QNWINI|00°59 asnisT10Z/€0/60 7026980022 86E0TZ
STDZ/01/60 D OIEYING ANVAWCD ATddNS TVIYISNONT |6L°6F asnisToe/ec/60TPT6300CTE LEEDTE
§10z/0E/60 %D STIZH ONIHI NOLIVIDOSSY SEIACTAWH VOAT[J0°GET asn|sToz/E0/60{ 026900022 96E0TE
ST0Z/51/60 Yo $TITH ONIMD HIIINNIC ‘dFENH|SL SE osnieToe/e0/60 2126300022 SEE0TE
5102/60/60 V2 ONICHVRNEE NYEI SHITIIVIORAS NOILOMNISNCD GOH[TS PeT'E GSN|STOZ/E0/60 |8ZTEI0C0ZE PEEDTIZ
STo2/C1/690 ¥I SENIOW SHA SEDIAXAS IIQH¥D IOdHC IWOH[EZ SES asn|stoz/es/e0|2Ti6900022 £6E0TE
STOZ/TT/60 Y2 OINVING dn0MS KOLIDSdSNI MEQIFEE[29 ¥PL’T gsn|STOZ/EC/60}8ET6500022 ZEEOTIE
sToz/60/6¢C ¥ ONIHMISDILSYId MYINLENCNI NOLONIVAYH|T3 26C°€ Gsn|sToz/E0/60|TIT16300022 T6E0TE
§10Z/60/60 7I CBVOIED ARYSWOD HIVA|[EY ESTZ csn|stoe/e0 /60| PS 16500022 06EQTEZ
ST0E/60/60 1T ENIIVIVE ¥EONIVID|IL 6TE’® 080 |ST0Z/€0/60|EETE6I0002 68E0TZ
§102/91/50 ¥ STIIH ONIHD QUVEED ‘SIONVE{00 00€ asn|stoz/e0/60|02865000Z2 FYEOTE
ST0Z/01/60 VD OCNAWCHIYS 0U9W0d XYL ESTHINYES |%€°0TE aBR[GTOZ/EC/60|20269000T2 LaBEoTIE
ST02/TT/60 ¥D UNVINGD RNMAAOD EINM UNWLNOG |46 §%S aEnfsT0g/e0/60 |L6TE3000TL 5REQTE
S10Z/0T/60 VD NOIDNIINAH ONI W15 (87261 2680|5708 /E0/60|LETES000EZ SRECTE
STOE/80/60 YD SETEONY SOT DITINEIDS HIHSIA |05 TL asajsTo0z/e0/60 |6TT69000Z2 YBEOTE
STOZ/¥I/60 ¥D HovAd ROLSKIINOH 000F CIV ISHIA|LZ7Z8F asn|sTez/e0/60|STIE9000EE EBEQTEZ
sToZ/B0/60 AL ENIASAVEOONT “TYDIINTYNY KOLVE SHIJONORE|00°SZZ'8 asn|sTez/e0/60 |LLT690002E ZBEOTZ
Sr0z/BE/ED sWosy) A8 - SITDOWY AQ PRpPTOA ST02/E0/60]|TETE3000ER IBEOTEZ
STNZ/PL/EC Y3 STIIH ONTHD ONI€WTd. S\ HAV]|00°SLE gsn|sToz/E0/60 8916300022 ‘DEEQTE
s10e/80/60 ¥ VINYILY S20D(00°008°T asa|sToe/E0/60|6ETE50002E BLEOTE
§T02/52/60 Y3 HOUOESILISANYAWOD HONVAASNI 227 OJESNCD |88 CZT asn|sST0Z/E0/60|¥0Z69000EE BLEQTE
€10z /80/60 TI ODYDIHD 00 INEWOHISNI ¥EWEYd 3160 |8p 07E asn|sToe/€0/60|90T69030EE LLEQTE
S10Z/60/6G ¥J OI¥YING ORI STHINSYE XLIDEZ3'T asn|sToZ/E0/60|L0TEI0CIZE 9LEQTT
ST0E/60/80 ¥ OKIED ONIED SC RLID|6E€ LBL'E asn|sT0Z/£0/60|T6165000Z2 SLECTZ
&102/9T/60 ¥o HDOVEE 980T SAIVIDOSSY SEIAOTINE ALIDU0 9L asn|eTIz/E0/60|60E6900022 PLECTZ
5I02/60/60 Z¥ XIKHOHd 0ST#20T NOIIVIOJEQD SYINID|ST 6%8°'Z asnlstoz/t0/60{9916500022 ELEQTZ
ST0Z/E1/60 Yo KOGTOONIIIOSNCD TNV ONINTENIONE DSVYD|05°009°Z as0|ST0Z/E0/60|ESTE90002E ZLEDTE
SIQE/TT/80 ¥3 STIIH ONIED HESHISOD ‘HREIAVD|ST 98 asn|sTDZ/€0/ €0 [ETZ6900022 TLEGIE
STIHZ/CT/60 T4 HIAIY TEISKID III HOIAYL H TAVD|E9°LPT -asn|sSToZ/E0/ /600126900022 DLEQTT
S142/60/60 Yo UNAOYSYA ' SSID0TONBEIEL HIL¥M VINSCAITVD|$6°995°6 asn|sT0Z/€0/60|DBTEH000ZE 59E01T
STAZ/OT/EC ¥ HOWES IMOdMAN DT SIIDIIVHAS WINEQIITVS {00 000'9 asn|sToz/e0/60|6976900022 82E0TET
STOZ/BO/B0 Y2 STIISE ONIHD NI¥Y 'NYHBROH|EZ ' GEE asn|sT0g/€0/60 8126500028 LIE0TE
ST0Z/0T /6D YD SOLTHESD NI STOMINOD WYHONIWHIH{ET €I8'% ast|sToz/E0/60|S8516500022 99£0TZ
ST0z/TT/60 71 DOVOIHO 1T ONIDYNOYA NITHHE|{85°S19°1 asa|sioz/eo/60|8416900022 G9EQTE
SINE/ZZ/66 ¥ STIIH ONTHD WYITIIM ‘ZENVE|CO 0Of asn|stoz/E0/60|6TE6800022 FEI X84
STOZ/0T/80 ¥ SONTINES Hd VINUS 0D H0SSHEIWOD TENYY|96°£65 asn|stoz/e0/60|5016300022 £9€0TE
ST02/01/60 ¥ ATYANETS SEDTANES INTWROTINE ANCATdY |06 68T asn|SToz/E0/606ZT6200082 ZHEDTE
SIQE/OT/60 X2 SYTTVANVENSNI EJ4I7 FOVLIYEH NVOTNAWY |FT 6EZ csn|5T0E/E0/60]|66T650002Z T9E0T2
ST0Z/T0/0T ¥D YNBQUSYd DNI ISAM SYDAIV|TL 9L8'T asn[SI0E/E0/60|6T 163000 D9E0TE
g10z/2e/60 ¥ STTIH ONTHS OSNOJEITA '"¥0 ZHNOINAOH |LL°L00°E asn|stoz/zo/60|00T6900022 BSEOTE
Bitesd ulni Erl INASRIT BT P Q3R ORTER TLTEay Lozl »a8p -t Simenfg LI PRy R (L
o i
TPILOTTIEE ¥OFED IaqnL 300Y
GVIPETELT Aay yueg
Q000T9LTE VD OIYYINQ INVE SSANISNE SNAZILID 860 aueg
T :abea 00T spoa Aueduc)d
KOSX¥INId ' IS5 vD 'ouTyd
€T:80:86 / STIOE/ET/OT 2238169y yaaud Asuaby* 773 aItdeg pueful



STOT/0T/68 YD CLNEWVACVSIE TELND SEIUNOSHY ¥EIYM ALVLS|00°00% as0|sTozZ/E0/60|3ETESR00EE 9PBOTE
ST3Z/65/60 T QDYDTHD ONI ORILIASNOD DELNVLS [00°ST8°3T csn{sTog/€0/60|C9T63D00ELZ S¥F0TZ
STCZ/SE/60 ’ ¥D GNYI40 NYI “H¥YIS|00°00% asn|STOZ/EC/60TE2590D022 BEECTIC
STOE/P1/60 vo UYd CNOWVIO CADV ISYoD HINOS|EL EET’L asn|sToz/e0/60 19216900022 SHPOTE
STOZ/LT/60 YD MEVd ASHHINON S5YO 4IS GS|97°CZL 80 |ST0Z2/E0/60[S6 16900022 ZEBROTE
SIGE/60/60 ¥ OVEWESOH NOSIGE 4IM¢D OS|6% SPL'ER asn|ST0E/€0/60 | 7616900028 TFBOTEZ
S102/60/60 ¥D YINYLIY DNT HIJIEQ'IV-YWDIS (95°21T asnisToz/eG/60|EETE50008E OEILTE
§T02/01/60 I WYSRLS T0dVD ONI AELSOGNI SNEWIIS|Z2S57960°% asnisToZ/e0/60|5L16500028 BEFOTE
5102/L1/60 YD ONICHYNMAE NVYS SEJIANES L¥OOD 5. dJI¥EHS{LL L8 asnisINE/E0/60|00EE9G00EE BEWOTE
ST02/TZ/60 YD ONIQUVNEEE NVS MW ASTIVA ONITEWNNEE NYS|93 8ZS°LE GSN|SI0Z/E0/60|S2TESOUDEE LEFOTE
431G2/01/60 T QOWDIHD ANNAWOD DTELOETI J¥S|29°828°C asSi[STOT/€0/60 | 19690002 SEROTE
S1oe/¥1/60 Y2 STTIH ONIMD NIVESH 'O8SOMISE 601 asn|sTeE/e0/60|PTR69008ZE SEVGIE
S102/01/60 YO HONVHC JIEIDETE STYSTIOHM "TYACE (957925 °2ZT gBN[SINZ/ED/E0 | P LIEIGO0EE PEFOTE
ST0E/60/60 YD SUTIIH ONIKD NHOC ‘NOSISOM [RE°L6% asn|sT02/E0/60|STEE9000EE £EPOIE
STOT/DT/60 ¥ JIBRYASSENYE SHINLSNANI ST |00°0LZ asn|s1ee/E0/60|E8TE9000EE ZEVOTZ
STOE/PT/60 Y2 OIAVING AEX ¥ MOOI WHM|ZS 6l asc|s1se/e0/60 901630002 TEWOTE
STI0Z/RT/G0 Y2 YNIAOD ONINOILTONGD MBIVM EMAVM{0S 01T ash|sToE/E0/60{ETTEI0 0L 9ER0T2Z
STOE/%T/60 Yo HuEvd ¥NENG ONI SEDTAMES 1YSCESTA CHONVE|{ST T19€£°7T asn|sToz/€0/60 (9616900022 625072
STOZ/60/60 ¥ STTIH VHOOWI ONI SEANIEYd JOECOEd{00°GIS’e asnleToZ/E0/60 |LPTEI000ZT 8Z¥GIZ
SLCE/TT/60 Y3 ONYIAR STYNOILOWCNd WATWIMAd{€Z BE cs0{st1oz/€0/60 2676500028 LZPOTE
sToE/BZ/60 Y3 WNOWOdEIDINISIC TOOHDS QITAIND WNOWOJ|SELET asn|st1oz/E0/60 (06316300022 9ZH0IZ
¥ STIIH ONTHD SNINEHIVN “XENVId|§6°LE asniSToZ/E0/60|LTZ6900082 SZPOTZ
S102/BZ/60 YD ONTHD SELTCNHRAXE HSYD. ALLHE (076352 asa{stoz/€0/60|TET69C0002E PZBOTZ
ST0Z/TT/60 YD NOIMETHINd S2IAZES Q¥od S.318d 007941 asn|sIDz/e0/60 |0ZTE3000ZE £zpot2
g102/%1/560 ¥D WNSOVEYd WYHDOSd FAYD WSl 9NOT SE5d|86°0L asn|eT10&/c0/60|(£0Z6900022 ZTHoiEZ
STI0Z/TEZ/60 YD HONVEO ROLLDEIOMd HEHINYL |08 688 CSA|STOE/E0/60 (0516500022 1Z507E
ST0Z/80/60 YD OI¥VINCCD SHILITLEA TYdIDINDW OTAYIMNO|SE Z&Z asn|sToz/e¢/60 [26T6I000EE 0ZY0TE
5T0Z/51/60 YD) QINVAND 0D ¥AMSINONIIXE ¥Id CIHYINO |00 €RE asn|ST0Z/E0/60 [0ET6500028 [34 Tk
STOZ/01/60 Yo QINBIKWMOYS JTT NERGHSI ¥ IEOYH NOSTO|0STeSP asa|sIoz/En/60 |6YLEI0COZE BIYOTEZ
ST0Z/80/64 ¥ SFTIONY SOT IOdEC EOILE0[96° €S asn|sT0z/€0/60 (6016900022 LTFOTE
STSE/6C/60 XL OINOINY N¥S NOLIVQOGH RI SUIdVESMEN| 00 005 asn|sIo0z/E0/60(S9T690002Z STRO0TE
STOZ/ET/68 71 CSYDIMD 0O dWaé TWOIWEHD HNNLAEN|65°8%L CSR|GTOZ/€0/60[LET6SD00EE STWITZ
STOZ/T1/60 VD SODUYW NYE SINTWAMISONI TTHRDLIM|8E 68Z asnfST0Z/EC/60|SET650002E PIRSTRE
ST0Z/80/60 YD OINVING SNIAYEE INIOAOIN|EL IS asn|sTo0z/E0/6G |0PTE2000E2 ETP0TE
SIDZ/E0/60 V3 ONYTIVO IAYN SEEAIK|0SLE6'E asn|stoz/eo/60|oLT6500082 ZT%01IZ
ST0Z/1%/60 AN 5Y¥DAA S ZANDSEAA YINYW|0D 882 asn|sIoz/e0/60|T1£690C0CE TTP01E
5T02/60/60 ¥D SOV NYS ONI ANVAWOD GYD¥VR|£9 ELETZ asn|sT0e/e0/60 |bZTE2000EE oTr0LZ
5102/60/60 o3 QECATIN ONI EDNYNILTIVW|Z9 LLL asn|sI0z/E0/60 |ELTE300022 E0P0TE
ST0Z/TE/60 Td ALTD WWENYd ONI ¥SO SEHLSWWADOT|5T S8S gSnjSTO0L/E0/60 EPT69000Z2 BOPQIZ
5182/12/60 0D TPAIlE IWAHM DNI ADOTOMHOIL OANIT|C0'STL'S CSnGTOZ/E0/E60 |S8TESDO0ZEZ LOBOTE
gipE/TE/s0 TI OOVOTHD FATT WMEL-E4IT STODNIT|0% ¥H1 ascisToz/e0/60 |L0E690002E 506017
ST0Z/60/50 ¥d YIHATHEAWIIHd 40 ANYAWOD HONVEASNI HSIT|L5 ET? ET asnjstoz/e0/60}S0Z6500022 S0%0TE
STOL/%PT/60 RO QY JIRIUSTYOHT|S0 898 dSny=I0T/E0/60{9026500028 YOYOTE
ST0Z/60/60 ¥ ANMISAGNT A0 ALID ONI O¥ ¥ FIAT|6L°89%°S asnfsIoz/e0/60f9PT690002T EGYOIE
Tros a0E Y W CIEER T Thve, duandyasy | (San mrwed Coriay AT my] TLRD R LN T Wy VLS TRUWTET 4Det

PRy n . . e - . . . . e - - ' - Mgﬂﬂ .

TY3LOTIIEZ ADTHD Isqunu 320¥¢

E¥IYEZZZT A8y xueg

CODDISLIE YD OINVIND ¥NVE SSANISOHE SNIZILID € Hued

go0T epoo Auediod
Y3 fOuTyD
Aousby- 1130 sx7diE pueTur

E :abeg
NCSADWd B =15 |

ET:80:89 / SGTOZ/EL/OT zassThbay yoRUD



STOE/6E/60 Y2 STTIH ONIHD CIAYG "ICH2|86°29 C8G[STOZ/DT/60|IVEETDOCEE GEYOTE
ST0Z/9T/60 YD VONOWYSOD OHONVY ¥ELSVWAELYM NISYE ONINHO|SU TR PE cen|stoZ/0T/6C{E8T63000EE £8%0°Z
STOE/9T/60 ¥ NOITOONILIASNOD NV ONINEENIDNI J5YD (S0 €T€'6T GEN|ST0R/0T /60 |TOEES0D0TE BA¥OIE
£102/31/60 VO YNSCYSYA'SEINYIONHIEL dEIYM YINNCAITYD (L9 LG0'6E asn|s:oz/01/60 |£2£69000E8 Le¥0LIE
sT0Z/81/60 ¥ GNVTEYO DOS5V INFWNCHIANE ¥IIVM JTIVD(¢0 ¥9T asn|sT0Z/0T/6G|ERZE9000ZE 98F0IZ
c10Z/12/60 ¥2 STITH ONTHD NAYHIVE "dESSEE[00 Y asa|siez/or/60|SFE69600E2 S3¥0TZ
STOZ/9T/60 YD SYSVEVTIVD ONI WUWIV |00 69E asn|stag/0T/60{€CE69300EE ¥APOTIE
G10C/TE/60 ¥) HCISUSATY VAAY {00 06 asn|sI16z/0T/60|882ESC00EL EBFOTE
STGT/LT/6D ¥ ¥SENW YIS0D INI IYDINVHIHER dWY |00 005°€ dasn|sICT/CT/60{2TEEBLC0ET ZBPOTIZ
STOZ/ST/6D ¥D SONINAS %4 VINYS OD HOSSEHAWOD NVIIEBAV |SL 98t 't a80|SI0T/0T/60(SBZESC00EL T8%0TIE
5T6Z/91/649 ¥ FONVE0 FFAA00 IIVEII0CS YITY|S6°LZL asn|sTez/ot/60|STEE9G00ZE DBR0TIT
sTCZ/I0/00 YD YNACYSYd DNI ISHM SWS¥IV|&0°058 asn|siez/oT/60|SLZ6300022 6L¥OTE
STOC/22/60 LD NAAVH MEN ONI QIVINWMISOO0Y |44 009 ast|ST0Z/0T/60|6BZ69000CT BLYGTIE
SToE/0T/68 YO OINYING M WIZ ‘RYWMOE[00°00T ASn|ST0Z/60/60{8FEE900CEE LLYOTE
SI0Z/BT/6D X SVITYI ONI WOD' dIHSHIEWAWENOX 00°6LT asn|stoz/c0/60|68T6900022 9L%0TE
5Ta2/22/60 TINH CHIIWIT dIX|00° 088 € asn|stez/to/e0|LaT6200022 SLYOTE
SI0Z/0T/60 AN ANYETY SEIAXE BOIMCTHOM|BS7988 as0|STeZ/E0/60 95 TEI000EE BLYGTT
SI0E/0T/60 YD STIIH ONIHD 00 Kidang SHUOM s33vM NHZLSEM|¥L°0€T CenysSTOZ/E0/60]|TST69000EE EL¥OTE
cIDZ/E0/60 YD ONIHDEYHOIMNOEYT TYILIATYNY NEELSAM|00 S0 CSN|STOZ/E0/60|FPETEI006EE ZLYOTE
ST0Z/0T/60 VO SEIHONY SO ATdANS XEVIINYS HIXVM|§8°98T°C asc|stoz/e0/60]{8116900022 TL¥DTEZ
ST0Z/01/60 YO UNY WLINKVS DNINNYIA SIOUN0SEYE dIIWM|Co-sLz’e oen|sToE/E0/60]|FPETE20002E 0LF0TE
ST0EZ/TT/60 YD CINSWYHOYS NOIIVONAODA NOILVINCE dHIMM{00°530°s2 asa|stoz/e0/e0]|ZETE50002E 69%61E
ST0Z/60/60 ¥D S37E5NY SOT A0 INHWASKNNYW HISYM{B6°1SP'EZ Csn|[Stoe/ENSEC |8ETER0002E 83FGTE
STCZ/0T/60 ¥d HEMAESLITd OTT7 TUNOLIUNNEINT HMA|LT OLL csn|sToc/E0/60|LTIE9000EZ LSEDTIE
ST0Z/0T/EC YO YNCEOD SSHEdXHE SHINOWWHIA|SEZ 98L°S Asa|STOEZ/EQ/E0 |25TE69000EZ 99FATE
ST3E/FT/6C XL SYTIVC SSTIAYIM NOZIMIA|TS LIS'4 GSN|sT0Z/E0/60|SYIE9000ZE S9H0TIE
STOZ/OT/60 ¥ SYTING SNOILVOINGWNOD NOZIHEA |66 702 asn|STOZ/E0/60 |86 16300022 ¥9F0TE
S102/60/6D X1 SYTTVC YIMMCSITHD NOZINZA|BL 262 asn|sToz/ca/60 | E6T690002E £9V0TE
ST0Z/68/60 WO INAOWYAIYAOD dIV43E AVIAISOANI. 5, NYHOAVA |91 £ES " ¥F asn|stoz/e€0/60|€9T69000CE Z9¥0T2
ST0Z/CT/60 YD SYSYEWIVD DONI SESIEI0D ZATIVA|0Z°1%0°2 asn|sToz/E0/69 16516900022 %012
STOZ/1T/60D ¥D CNYTIVD SHEENIONE ONILIRSNOD ¥ ¥ A|0G L8%°C OBN|STOZ/E0/60]29T690002E 09%01TEZ
ST0Z/0T/60 Ox ALID SYSNVY SWIISAS IN874 2A5VAOA MNWE Sa|T8°016°CT asn|sT0Z/c0/60]{ZLT6906022 ESH0TE
S10Z/60/60 ¥D WNEOYSYE HDIA¥ES MOIIDALCED TUSMEAIND¥1°0L8°ZT asn|ST0Z/E0/60{PLTEIODOET {200t
S10Z/1T/60 VO ¥NOEOD J5/IdATV FOIAMES QMAOFOHEANA|coTISE asn|SToz/e0/68]9TTE9000E2 LSFOTE
STDZ/80/60 ¥O SHISONY SOT S00dD TYOICGHW SHECMHETYEH S (007 4LT asn|sToT/E0/60]8%1690002T 955012
5102/51/60 ¥ yMEaQesYd ONI STIDOIOKHOEL 'TTIESSNEL|€6°TSL ' £E asn|sTez/c0/60{8STE9000EE SS¥0TZ
SI0Z/ST/EC ¥D SNIAYI ‘SEIVIDOSSY CONY HLIMS Id¥dINL[0006L°CT GSN|GT0Z/E0/60|T8T69000ET 56B0TZ
SI0Z/9T/60 IM ZEXOVMAd NOILVEQAYWOD ODIWL|CS Q9Z°Z OS50 |STO0Z/E0/60|9LTE90002T £5V0TE
€INZ/TT/60 YD ONIOHVNNAC NYS SEININOSSY ¥ NOSIOD WOLIYEZ 005°Z asf|STOZ/EQ/60{PFTE9000ET ESFOTE
ST0Z/T1T/60 YD SETEDNVY ST SEEOCHMHS FHL{0O 02 ¢80 |ST0Z/E0/66 (9816900022 ISHOTE
8T0Z/01/560 qI OSVIIHD 1T CU1 d00M9 NUWADINME EHL|LZ 655°69 GBN|STOEZ/E0/60{6LTER006ET 0E¥0TEZ
STOZ/H1/60 XL SYTTVA ONI SINSWIELSNI ENAGETEL{S6 T€0’ST GSQ|STOZ/E0/60 [Z¥T69C0CET E¥¥0TZ
ST0Z/0T/60 74 OOEVII SYTIENIA 40 SUELTIt ENTHSNAS|E® EOL CSa|STeT/E0/60 |TETEIGCHET B¥POTZ
STI82/60/60 ¥ OSHIA NYS SSHMRYIM NNS|91° 6%V’ ZEE Con|STO0Z/£0/60 |L9TE9CCHEE L¥FOTZ
wroa o rltaeaf con. prEd vy AoEs| snwo waad EARIE RS- SN E 5 22 B Tl Y
R el ERRE u.numﬁL
TEBLOTTET H3EHD IALOU IOV
6PIPETETT Koy NueE
000CTISLIE ¥O OIEYING AKVE SSENISNE SNEZILID €60 yueg
£ :abRrg 5001 2pod Aurdwod
NOs%OYLd rzo8 ¥D 'ouryd

£T:8C:B0 / SIOE/ET/OT

Ze1sThay YOIUD

Asuaby - 7130 exTdwd pueiul



STO0Z/LT/60 ¥ STTIH ONIHD WNINES ‘HdOd |PL €9 asn{sTaE/0T/60|SPEEI00022Z FESOTE
STOZ/BT/60 ¥ STIIH ONIHD NOSYD ‘JS0¥VACAIE |0T ZE ascisToZ/0 /60| LPEGS000CT E€S0TE
STOZ/51/60 ¥D NOIXHTINS doTAEHS (W0d §,31Ed |GG SLT QSn|STOZ/0T/6C]|9LT6900022 ZE£EITZ
ST0Z/¥1/60 Y2 OIMWINGOD SHIIITILL TUSISINNK OINVINO0Z LED csn|s1ce/o1/60|ZEE690002E 1E63TZ
STOE/ST/EC YO WINVIIY Z¥0) NIT0|T1L°6€%°9Y Gsa|stez/CT/60 6086900022 GEGDIT
§T0Z/S1/60 YD SETEDONY SO SCd3a HOIAS0|20 E£SE gsn|sTez/e1/60(5926900CZE 625312
ST0E/9T/60 YD YWIODWd STYINEA NOIIDNHISMID "IVNOILYN |01 SE6 asn|eToe/0T/50 |90EES000ZE BEGDLE
ST0Z/P1/60 YD OIMVINO ENINVEH INIOACIW|0L EGE asn|sI0Z/OT/60 |E62639000CT LZSCLZ
ST0Z/ST/60 ZV XINSOHd HOWOEOIW|d0 8BTET dsn|&T0Z/0T/60 |TZE69000L2 9ZSCIZ
ST0E/91/60 ¥J GEVTIYO EAUN SERASK|TLT68F°CZ asg|GT0Z/OT/60 [ETEGDU00LE SZS0YZ
ST0Z/81/60 YD STITH ONIHD NMVHS ‘SCHIRASW|SE"9% asn|stnz/0T/6C |SEES 300022 $ZGOTE
STOZ/L1/60 71 OBWOIHD 00 ATddNS ¥ED-HIAISYAOW|I9°Z9T GSC|STOZ/OT/60|TEZ690002Z EZS0TZ
STOZ/TIZ/6C TE ALID WMUNNY 3NI ¥SL SEALSWMODOT|vE°LLY 0Sn|sT0Z/0T/6C|S6E69CGR0EE fA AT %4
ST102/LT/6G YD UNIOVSYATLATGCS SSANISNE VITONIW WOINOX|Pe 89T CSA]eTOZ/oT1/60|L8Z690002E TZSCIE
Y2 STIIH ONIHD SIiM ‘SENOC|E€3° 8T asn|cToz/oT/60|0PEES0N0DEZ DES01Z
s102/81/6¢8 YD YROT YTV WALSAS RYILIVE FLIVLSUELNI |ZL'9EG'T osn|(sT6e/01/60|LLEEICDEETD 625012
SLOZ/IT/60 YA YINONYXSTUNEWIOYNYH JIT60d TYNOLLUNJELNI |04 EBL asn|sT0z/0t/60{01€690002Z BTSDTZ
ST0E/51/68 Y3 HNIAMIONI SHOIA¥ES NOISEC dSLVYDIINI |00 08% '€V gSh(ST0Z/0T/60|L0EEI000EE Li5072
STO0E/91/66 ¥I SENIOW SEC SIOIAYSS LICEYD LOJIT HWOH|IT 6538 asSnieInz/oT/6C |0LZ69000LT 975018
SL0z/91/60 ¥ ONIHOSDILSYId IYINLSAUINT NOLONLWWYH|SE'BOZ asn|ST02/01/60|69269000ET STIS0TZ
STDE/LI/E0 Y3 STTIH ONIHD NTASYL 'FIVH|¥0°S¥T asnisToZ/0T/60 |¥REGI000ET BIENTE
s102/91/60 TI OOWOTHD ANYEWOD HOVHLL 238 ase|stoz/oT/6C |FOEE3000EZ £ic0Te
STO7/S1/60 11 ANIIVIYE YBEONIVED|L? 'SEZ'S ase|s10Z/01/60 [6LE6500022 ZIG0TE
SIGEZ/21/60 INn ALID HAVI ITUS EOIOK DIELDSTE & DI9BRTIte 'Y asC|st0ZT/9T/6C0 |(B9TESC00EE TIs01Z
ST0E/91/60 YD WNOWOd BEDIAHEES BOLOW STHIDETE 4 D|60°f91°T 4BG|SI0Z/0T/60 (L9ZE2G00TT 0158072
s10E/%z/60 Y2 ODSIZNWEY NYSILVEANISD ASNANE WH NOIIMNGNLROd|L0°3T1Z°% asa|sT0e/0T/6C|LEE6IGCOEE 606012
STH2/91/60 ¥D SOJUWA NYSTYNOLLYREZLNI SININOAWOD QI |TE'¥E6 asn|sToZ/CT/60|0BEEI0LDZE 80507
§122/91/60 ¥ MNVEERE "ONMI ‘SEJIANES 074 |00°5LZ°1 asn|sICE/CT/60|S2ZE6ICD0ZE LDSDTZ
STOZ/ET/60 YO STFIEONY SOT DIATLNAIOS HEHSIA|89 L9%°E asn|sIoT/eT/60 (99269300022 90E0TEZ
STO0Z/P1/60 ¥D SHITHONY SO ONI SESIYANHINS NOSND¥AJ{IT E2 CEA[SICZ/CT/E0|LEZ690C0ET S0S012
s182/91/60 XL SANIATAVHIONT “TeOILATYNY NOLWE SNIJOMRFI 007 SLY asa|sIpE/CL/60|6TES90002E $OS0TT
Stez/iz/60 ¥H VINY'ILY ONI ¥OI¥AWY 3§N-7d9(00°CCS T asn|sTez/0T/E0(0ZE69000EE £0501Z
STLZ/EZ/60 ¥ ONIED TNWH ‘¢0d7d|00°60T ‘agN{STOZ/0T/60[S0EE90C0ET Z0S0TE
SToE/9T/60 YD YNOWOD ASYSNA SNMOQ|0L°Z29°T asn{eT0E/0T/60[9TEE90C0EE 100t
STOZ/ST/E0 Yo YNSOWSYd d T DNIZEHEYA TI30|60°690°2T asa{sToz/0T/60[TaEE9000ZE apeoie
s102/12/60 Yo BFITH CNIHD DNISWNTd S.JAVT|00°SLE ASR{STOE/0T/60(TTEG90D00EE 6680TZ
STOZ/LT/60 Yo SETHDNY SO SHI TANVIWOD XOTYIVO|TI9°LLY asn|sT0Z/0T/60 (8926200022 BE¥ITE
siez/9t/68 YD YONOKYOND OHONVY A SEWYD ‘"3 OTVIVEND(00°00T asn|stoz/eT/60(BZEE2000ZE LEROTE
S30Z/ST/6D YD SHATHONY SCIIIYLSIC HEIWM ASTIVA WONOWYDD|JZ G5 asn(SToZ/0T/60|£ECE90002ZE 96PUTIE
€I0Z/LT/60 YD MFLLLIAMAO SIOIYLSIC NOIIVIINYS ALNOOD|8B 6E0°0EZ'I asn|sT0z/0T /50 (€9269000E22 SE¥0TE
S102/12/64Q Y2 ONICEWNESE NVS ONTQIVNNEE NYS SO ALNCOD|EL PEZ'T asn|s102/0T/60|(86E63000EC FEROTE
ST0Z/8T/60 ¥D ONIHD ORI Q¥& TCMINCD|6T°800°T asn|sToz/et/60 (9826900028 EEFOIE
STOZ/¥T/60 Y2 ONIHD ONTHD AQ ALID|EY EZ%8 as|S10Z/9T/60 (TEEEIOROEE Z6%07E
STOZ/91/E0 Z¢ XIKIOHd 0STH#DOT NOLLVECSS0D SWIKID|8C 80E"T asi|sT0z/eT/60(|B0E69000T2 T6F0TE
| S fFn Wheny LIRS T T uﬂwu.m»......-..m P £t LT iy .w.,...uu VITAT O RTNTRR D MTEL
. . & R ey
TPILITTEZ MOHHD Jsqunt 300y
EFIFPEEZET Aay yueg
CO00TILTE WD OIYVLIND JANVE SEINISNE SNEZILID 280 HURE
[ :abeg pooT apco Avedwos
NOSHIYLD 13980 w3 rouIus
ET:80:§0 / STOZ/€T/0T zaa5Thay WoayD Asuaby’ 7T oxtduR pueTur



S10Z/51/6¢ AN ANVRTY S5TEdX3 HGIMITHOM|LS LSS ASH|STOE/0T /60 |ESEEI000ER gLSDiE
STOEZ/LT/B0 XL SYTIYC $SUTHEIM NOZILEHA|LB Z9Z asa|stoz/eT/60|TSE69000TE LLEDIE
YD STTIH ONIH) MAEINY "VIHOZKATYA|DO SZT asii|St0z/0T/60|19€69000E2 JLEDTE
STOZ/SI/6C €3 15303 ENVT dO0¥D WS HHL|9E€7686°T asa|sToE/oT/6c |$SE6900022 SLESATE
STOT/IE/60 WD STTIIH ONIHD NHY 'KVL|60°05E asn|eT0zZ/0T/60|ESEEI000ET FLEQTE
ST0Z/8T/60 KO NMOIZBHOAD Q1 YaWNYD LSNIGOS|#2 i0b’T asn|eTCce/0T/6GC|BYEER0IGTT £LEDTEZ
SI0Z/2E/60 Y3 STTIEH ONIES ¥OLDIA "ZANDTHAOW|95°0S€ dasa|eTog/eT/60|eseE30002E ZLEDTEZ
SI0Z/TZ/60 Yo OLTYINLOTAISIO TOOHOS CHIAING OLIYIH|00°009% asn|€T0Z/0T/60{9SE6500022 ILE0TE
SToZ/LT/60 WY STIIH ONIHD SNNWAYHD 'SISNVMA-MIHSHE |40 0S€ asn|sTCE/oT/60{09€69000EE QLEOTEZ
SICZ/8T/60 YO CNYTdD HEOLS SCHS ONIM (S¥|00°52Z asnfsT0e/01/60{EVEEICQOZE B69S0IZ
ST0Z/9L/60 YD WNOXOD FE0OIS SOKHS DNIM GHEI |5e°522 asf1|SI0Z/0T/60]0SEER00QZE g9s0TZ
SI0Z/3T/60 YD STIIH ONIED NOOKOT ‘SENOL|0C C5% asf|ST0Z/0T/60|65E69020€E L9cdIEZ
ST0E/eE/6Q YO ¥VE GNOWYIG SECIDIRELSNCD AZMHAWNH |96 Le8°L9 GSN|ST0Z/QT/60|PSE69GO0EE 39507T
§102/50/0T ¥ STITH ONIHD E3J47ENIL ‘HSaNH |07 6L GSN}ST0Z/DT/60|29€6900022 595072
STdZ/81/60 YO STIIH ONIHD WNIL "ONHHD|00 %S asn|STO0Z/CT/60|LSE620002Z $9507Z
ST0Z/B1/60 WD ANIANI ONI Fve Lo0g |1’ v8d CSN|STOZ/0T/60|Z5E69C0022 £950T%
SIGEZ/ST/E0 ¥D ¥AQCHOD OHONWE DNI ONIXHANIONT NILSHM|9E 20% ‘LT gen|ST0Z/0T/60|PTEES0C02E 296012
STOZ/ET/60 W3 QLNIWRIDVS SECSIATY LSY0D LSam|e0 0086 dsi}sTaZ/0T/60|0EESS000EE T9GRTE
STOZ/ST/E0 ¥O HOVEE BNCT ONI 00 NOTIJAMLENCD JISWE ¥ M|ST 0L0°4T asnisTOZ/0T/60|Z0E6900022 D95OTE
ST0Z/L1/60 ¥d HSEGESLLIA 77 TUNCTIUNNHINI dMAISE TEY asnistoz/0T/60|PLTE9000EE BEESO1E
ST0Z/81/60 X1 SYTTNC SNOILWOINOWAOD NOZIMHA ST 69E ASRSTOE/OL/E0|I9ECEI0COEE BSGOTE
STOZ/87/60 ¥I SWIIVG VINNCSITND NOZI¥HA|YP 618 asCySTIE/0T/60|PEEEICCOLE LESOTE
ST0Z/9T/60 ¥ VINYTIV SIOYINOD % NOLLVWOLLRVY HATYA |0V IES asniSTOZ/0T/60|8LE6200072 95G01E
STOZ/ST/60 TI ITTIAEEJYN ONI SNXILITISKOD LIEA|00 ¥FL ASCPSTIE/DT/60|PTEGIQO0LE GG5CTE
STODE/STI/60 wo WIEHYNY ONI KCIIDHLOWE Sdn|ze-Zso’l asnfsToz/0T/60|LTEGT05022 ¥5S0TZ
STOE/ST/60 Yo CIMYINDG D8I HSO0H § A|66 EFL AaSn§sTOZ/0L/60|P6ZH9000ET ERSOTE
STOZ/PI/60 ¥ SETESNY S0T 4n0Ed TYOIAEW SASOMELTIYEH 5 n|60° 021 asnfsToE/0t/60 6626900022 ZSSCTET
S122/ST/60 NW TNVE IS ANYE S Njo0T0Zw’E asgefsTtoz/0T/60|00EE90CIEEZ 15501Z
SILZ/9T/6C IM ZE¥NYMId ROLLYHOANCD CIITHL|00 I8% ase|sToz/0t/60|BTESB0N0EE 0550TZ
SIGE/IZ/60 YD ORIGEYNREEE NYS TVINHWNCEIAND SINIS IHEL|00°SZ1 asofst0z/0T/60|06T6900022 &9S01Z
SIGZ/ST/60 W) ONIQEYNHSH NYS SASWIDOSSY ¥ MOSA0T WOLikd IET'6T asnfsTozZ/0T/50|96E6500022 BESOTE
SI0Z/LT/60 X5 SYTINC ONI SINTAMISNT HRACATHL|S9F EIS'T ASOiSTOZ/0T/60|E6E6900082 L¥501Z
ST02/L0/01 YD) STITIH ONIHD WOL ‘xIz8Msiol1°z9 asn)sioz/ot/e0|6Eg6900027 9pE0LE
ST0Z/8I/60 YD KONMEADIA¥ES MOIOW DIMISATE ¥OI¥ASnRS|LE TEZZ T AsnisToZ/OT/E0|62E69000ET SHS0IEZ
YO GNYTIIN TAYN VEEEA ‘ENOLS{00° 00T asa|Stoz/0T/60|ZZEE9000ZE FPSO0LE
STaZ/LI/é0 Y3 ALID OTUNISHWGD MEIWM YINMOSITYD KNEHINGS[00 000°%T asn|stoz/ot/60|z826500022 EPSOTE
ST0Z/91/60 YO OVENESOY NOSIOE SITeD OS[92 LIT L asf|Gtag/ot/e0|SEE6960022 Z¥S0T2
SIoZ/faT/E0 ¥ STIIE ONIHD ALLANNYID "HLIKS|98°TT asc|sTo02/0T/60|EZPEES000CE %5012
STICZ/BTI/60 YD SEHIAONY SOT TYNId ¥ LEYWS|Ib 699 asa|z1oe/0t/e0|ELz6900028 0%50T2
groz/ee/en YD YNVINGS I SOSAE0 TIYAOONYS (00007 asn|5I0e/0T/60[92€630002E 6EGCTE
ST0E/91/60 ¥ SONVHO JTEISST EIVSTIOHM "IVAQU |88 952 asn |STE/0T/60 |ELEESOD0EE BEGGTE
sT02/83/60 YD UNY YINYS OND 400D NISYASHS MONHSOE|0S°LEZ'T asn|sToZ/0T/60 |LZEGI000EE LESOTE
STOE/BT/60 VI OYUVINO XHM X ADOI WEH|QE'SE asn|sTog/0T/60 (2326300022 9€837TE
ST0Z/LT/60 VD IEWSH SUHINZED HOIANRS % TdIl WNOWWE|€5°609°T asn|STOEZ/0T/60(|TLZE900022 SEE0TE
m....,.,..l LS P - EE L pl uﬂx.munﬂ.r.n.«um com! BFIRI CCalae L3N TLED WIS Y ..mm DT R ABTW T AT
LI IS
TP9LITIEE Iaqanu 300Y
EPIBEZZZT A3y xueg
00COTILTA WD OTHYAINO HNYE SSANISNE SNIZILID yueg
5 :abeg poct apod Awedwsd
NMCEMDY N 12880 ¥S 'euTyD
£TIGHRO / GTOE/ET/CT I338169) YoM Aousby' 7130 2xrdug pueTul



sTpZ/iE/8e ¥ STIIH ONIHD ZINYHAELS 'SAMYH|6E6° 902 asnlstez/L1/60 |6 PE2000EE z2osTe
s10z/2e /50 Vo ORIEISOILSYTd TYTHLSAGNI NOLONIHEVE 0% YEZEZ'E asn|sT0z/Lt/60(26E69000E2 b 4:I ¥4
GT0Z/EZ/60 AT ENIIVIVA ¥EENIVED |85 0BT Z asn|cioz/LI/60|30P6908822 0290TE
SL0Z/EZ/60 YO YLNYIIY NI SNTHEIEW aINTI(cC 8LZ’'EZ CSC(ST0Z/L1/60|50F69000EE 819012
s102/82/50 Yo NOIAW0D S¥0D ERLIIE FINEIOIZ |9L°08E CSA|STOZ/LT/E0|SEREILN0EE FTATE
SICZ/EZ/60 o ANVHANE ORI SWALSRS O1d |00 L5EZ asalsice/L1/60|{T6EES00DET LT1991Z
€T02/TZ/60 VD SETEONY 307 JIJIINEIDNS MAHSIJL VS €98 asn|eToe/L1/60|06E69200022 919012
ST15Z/E2/60 Y3 HOYAE NOISWIIKNH GGOT GIY LSHIS (L07LTI aen|sT0g/LT /60 00F630002T ST901Z
cT02/E2/60 HO IIVNNIJKICNVEASNI F4I7 ALT¥NDES ALIIEGIA|09°9EC°Z GEN{STOZ/LT/ 60 |LBFEIC00ZE FTB0TE
stoz/ve/68 YD) WIDHYNY ONI A=ddNS ¥ 3414 SSHWdXI €5 66L°T U8N{STOE/LT/60|6ZPE9000ZE £790%Z
STOE/ET/6¢ XL ANTARIVHDORT “TYOILATENV NOIvE SNIIOW(E{00 06€ asn|sToe/LT/60| 1946900028 Z2T90TE
5102/E2/60 ¥ NOSHVYD SKOLLNTOS dEIYM TYINTWNCEIANI |6%7592T7°L asn|eT6e/LT/60|957690002E TTS901E
SI0Z/EZ2/60 MW STTOdWENNSW “ONI ‘VWE|06°5%E°Z asn|sIoz/L1/60]L3PE50002 0T207E
SIoz/Ee/60 ¥D SYWLINISNE DOKI SEINIDOSSY ¥ MEAna|LT 0£8'el csn|sToE/Lt/60[SERBINEDEE E090TZ
5T08/TE/60 ¥O UNEdYSYd & 1 ONIISXEVA TIHG| 8L 0BT'C asa{S102/LT/60{0TFES0002E 209512
S1Qz/EE /60 Y3 STTIH ONIHD Q¥VEDIY ‘WYHONIKNAOD|SE Fb asnjsiez/L1/60|16¥630002E LO9DTE
STOZ/¥Z/60 V) VHCONIO FIEVT 'AWOUD|00°00€ asn|sI0z/Li/60|S6V69000ZE 209012
SIGEZ/E0/0T WD VONGWYOND DHONWE DT NOLIDNNISNOOD|GL ¥ZL ‘8T asn|sToE/Li/60 |EEPE9000EE 50907E
0D NEGTOD SANIW 30 TODHIS OTWHCIOD (0D'SEY’6 csnls1oT/LT/60|BEPEI0COTE $390TE
€TDE/EE/60 25 YISAYIODHASKI INAGIONY ® HdTT TYINOTOD|SS ZLS Osn{stIe/L1/aC |¥B¥ESC00ET E050TZ
&ToE/52/60 TI 0OVOTHD 03 LMEWOELSKI - EIWHvd ST0D|LS €%L'T asa|sToe/LT/60|88EEB000EE 20901
SI0Z/E2/60 ¥ OTYVING DONI STYINIY ALID|0L0E asn|stoe/Lt1/60|LBEE9000EL 1C901E
ST0Z/TT /60 YD HIVEE SNOT SEIVINO0SSY SHFA0TAWE ALID |80 ¥7L asfalstoz/Li/60[98569000TT 0csote
S102/62/60 2¥ XINEOHd 0STES0T NOILVEOAA0D SWYINID(L0°S8L asit|sToz/LT/60 |0SPE9000EE E6SDTZ
GI0Z/EZ/60 ¥ ONIHD ONZ ¥INAEY ¥ OdW ONTHD|0f£'PE6 ‘T GEN|STOT/LT/60 |FPEYEI0BOTE BESCTE
STOZT/6T/60 ¥o UIVIDONOWNOIIVANESNOD ¥EIVM NISYE ONIHD|0D 08%°Z Gen|s10z/LT /60 |Z19690002E LESLTE
STQE/vE/60 4 ¥HEATY TYISAND IIT ¥OTAVE H THVO|£97°LFT- asn|s10z/L1/60]88¥630008C 965012
SI0T/EE/60 ¥ YNCHOD ONI SKIASAENS WOTATYD |00° 08B asa|sToz/LL/60 |LSPE2000E2 SESOTE
5102/ZE/60 ¥3 YHONOD ALZAYS DIJWATONYD |Z8°ZEZ OS50 |SYeE/LT/60|02P690008E ¥ES0TE
§T0Z/ET/60 ¥ YHEIYEYS ' SHIDCICNHIEL MEINM VINIOIITYD(EC EYS‘6 asnlsToe/Lt/60|v9965000TE £650TE
sT0Z/ZE/60 VD SETAONY SOTE HOIAYES NASYASMEN VINNCAITED|08'L¥E asn{s10Z/LT/6d (927690008 RE0TE
STOZ/TT/60 ¥ KILSLL N ONTHSANIONE EHILOd[06 069 ° 901 cee|$T0Z/41 /60 |EEF69000EE 16S0TE
sicz/vz/60 VO du¥d ¥N3NE ONI SEIELENANI SISYM DELEHOE[PLLOL'S asalST0Z/L1/60}6LP690002T CeS0TZ
ST0Z/82/60 VD WIMWILY ONI BNOZOLIY|E2°5%9 asn{sToz/LT/80[Z9F63000EE 606912
ST0Z/8Z/60 ¥D ¥5AW YISO ONI TTVOINYHIEd dWY|00°022 asn|stoz/LT/60|ESPEIRDOEL BESOTZ
¥) NIISQLIONA TIAID 40 ALEIOOS NWOTHEWY|L0°ST asn|stez/LT/60|65Y690002E LESCTE
SI0E/SZ/60 Yo SONTEAS HI YINYS 00 F0SSEIAHOD NUOSINHWY |88 ZES asnisSIOE/LT/E0|ETHE90002E 98S01E
S102/22/60 55 NOLSITEYHD ONI dNoUD NOTINANESNGD WY|PE #6707 °T gsn|stoz/eLT/60|TEY6200022 CasSGIe
ST0Z/E2/60 Yo SORYIOEY 'eYOINVHOER NOSITIY|ER LPZ E2 GEn|ST0Z/LT/60|89%6900082 pa501E
STI02/22/60 Yo IONTYMADKYNIINIYA INWED KYDTHIWY TIY|02°STZ asn|sTee/L1/65|PIPE9000ET £8SOTE
ST02/T0/0T 90 YNSOYSYd ONI ISEM SYSDYIV{T9 LIS asn|sToz/LT/60|L0¥690002E zasate
STOE/SZ/60 oo NEAWH MEN ONI O¥WCAIYISNOOY |TL T8T aSA3STOE/LT/60]|8TE690002E T8S01E
St0z/€2/60 ¥3 SQLI¥WED ONI ONTUESHNIONE YIV ZIVHODOW (€6 014’9 asn|sTee/LT/60 |91 PES000EE 0880TL
s10Z/22/60 VO YISTHANK INI NOIZDNYLSNOD A¥ESNOD|{S6°C6%°8T asn|cI0Z/FL/60 |69E690002E 6LEATE
| TR P O § R TR VYRR LT AP RN PR ) Alxy Ay L uA AT TR oGdell 4RUEW
T»9L8TTIEE MDFHD TNy I0DY
6VIPEZTTT Ay yueg
J000T9LTE WD OI¥VLING WNYd SHENKISNE SNIZIZIO €60 jueg
g 0001 =2pod Auedmod
NGSEO¥Ld YD ‘OUTH]
xaisthey yDeyD Aousfy’ T3an 2aTtdwy puetur

ET:80%°80 /



SL6%/ET/60 Yo QUINESCE NOSICH ATTYD 08 |EL"L21'8 asn|stoe/L1/601ELPE90002E 959012
STCZ/CE/60 ¥o SETEONY SOT TYKIE ¥ JAVWS|35°SI CSAISTOESLI/E0{66E69000TE 599012
YD STTIH CNIHD VaNITEW ‘ZEHONVS(35°2Z5 asn|Si0z/LT/60]26¥6900022 ¥9301T2
ST02/60/5T ¥ CNIOEWNHEE NYS ALNAOD ONIOMUNESE NVYS|30°Z9F°‘S asn[sI0T/L1/60{677690002E E9301T
gnee/vre/60 ¥ YSIK YISCT 47T H9¥INL § NVIOE | 057058 asn|sioz/Li/60|SSPE9000EE £3301T
S102/EZ/60 ¥2 LSHR0S HXYI CSd [T E6E asC|$I0E/LT1/60|9%PE90002E T250TE
ST0Z/EZ/60 WD HONVEC JTYI0ETH TIUSEIOEM TUAOH |99°E5T°T csn|s102/L1 /608656900028 099012
&IQE/PE/E0 Yo UDNOWYDND OHONYY dI0¥D WWd |05 €%S 0 csn|STae/LT/60{LE6E6I060EZ 63901
gT0Z/ZZ/60 YD LAAEH SEAINED HOIAYIS ¥ FHIL WIONYE|T1°€3 asn|s19z/LT/6C]96E€69CC0TE 859012
ST0Z/EZ/6D ¥ NOINVSYETd SIONVEASNI LIJ3NdH QHNEEJIAEE |09°69E ' %T asn|Stoz/LT/60 [EBY6I000E2 L5901Z
STOE/ET/60 YD YINYILY ONL HANACAIGCI €% 855°6 ase|sTeZ/LT/60 | 116900022 959012
ST0Z/5E/60 YO WNEOUSYE WYHSONd d¥YD WNHEL DNOT 5UEd 86704 asn|STeZ/LT/60|58F6300022 S5901Z
s102/T2/60 Yo OTEYINOOD SATLITILO TVEIDINDW OINYINO|$P8 EIZ'V asn|STOEZ/LT/60 |TLPES000EE PSI0TE
ST0Z/22/60 O YINVILY S900 KITO|BY E6E 42 asn|SI0zZ/LT /60 | T8PE80002E ES90TE
STOE/ET/60 YD SITSONY SO IOdE0 HOTAJO|€€7 9211 asn(stoZ/LT/60 |68E69080E8 ZEYCTE
ST02/6E/60 ID CIETAEIYE IKI 400D SEJUNOSHE MEN|38°6Eb‘1 asni{stoe/LT/E60|LPF690002E TEBRTZ
ST0E/SE/60 ¥d NOLJIL MOIIWHOJHOD DI MIM|Z§°6LS asn{stee/LT /60 |E0F69000EE Q5B01E
STO0E/¥T/60 ¥D HOISEEALY SOIHAYEOCHISY NOISSIH|2Z°e asnlstoz/LT/60|70¥6300CEE 6$907F
STOE/RE/GO YD HONVH TITHICOZS MEHIVM 0DSIW|0B°£09°1 ASn{STOZ/L1/60|E60PEI000EE §¥501T2Z
sTsE/ZZ/60 YO NEYd NIMOTVENI 00 NOIIOMELSNOD OTVdnd SIIW| €3 BRE’€R CSN{STO0E/LT/60|PPFE90002E L¥90TE
STSE/TZ/60 ¥2 QIHVING SNIYVAE INICEQIN|S8°81Z CBn|sT0g/LT/60|LEPEI000LE 37901E
§102/22/60C ¥ MEYd ATUBLNCWISNYNROKIVH ONICTIINE SINVHOEHK|8L S80°0T agn|stde/L1/60|25¥630002E S¥901T
s1az/8e/60 Y3 STIIH ONIHD NMYHS ‘SONISOHK|CL EIT QSA|SToZ/LT/60|D6FE90002E ¥¥90TZ
§132/v2/60 1 CDVAIHD D2 AIddNS HHVO-EEISYWOW|[EY 963'S asn|sToz/LL/60|vEY630032T E¥901E
STOZ/TO/0T Al S¥SEA YT ZANUSAMY YINYW|00° R8T aS0|6TOZ/LT/60|68965000ZE Z¥901e
grce/se/ec WD STTIH ORIHDTID KYINAQD ¥ 21092 SONVHAHS SOT|0070CS asr|&toz/L/60|3EYE9000E2 %3012
YD STIIH ONIHD XBYW “GOUMNDOT|Z2S°586 asn|st02/LT/60 L6 ¥EB000ZE 0%30TE
gT8Z/E2/60 ¥D OIEVIKO TEVHOIW ‘KwdIT|ZB 9%6°1 csn|st0z/LT/60 (966900022 6E£Y0TZ
STICE/E2/60 v ¥NIAVSYE WLTONTW VOINCA|{BZ 099°E asn|sToz/LT/60(STPES000ZT 8£801Z
g1CZ/E0/0T YD SCNVTIQRN OTa¥d WI-¥ICH|007 000 T asa|stoz/Ll/60|E9v69000Z2 LESDTEZ
STDZ/52/60 YD SNEQEYD TT4E NI SaWNd S3SIT NHOL|BZ F16°%T asn|stoz/LT/60|80¥630002E 9EI0TE
sioe/ee/e0 Y2 OCICHOSSSINI "0 NOIGESMMSNOD INYIId ¥ r£[eg s¥1’€5Z asn|SToZ/LT/62|56€630002E SEZ0TZ
ST02/52/60 VO YNTAOD ONI NOS 9 WENDAL D [|6T°E0L’Y asSn|ST0Z/LT/60 |¥6£620002E PEBOTZ
sT0E/ZE/60 ¥ LONTYM JNI NOIIOMMISNOD YWEHS 4 [j00°6L0°30F asn|sToz/LT/60|LTF65000T2 EEOCTE
ST0Z/E2/60 Y3 DDEON ONI 30 Z 2 ZTYNOILYNSZINI|00 0CL E asn|st0z/LI/60|1ZP63000¢CT ZEIOIET
S10g/EE/60 ¥D BNIANIONI SIJIAEESS NOISEO QEIVEDAINI|O00 8SE’6 aqsn|ctoz/iet/60|6vr6500028 TESOTE
STOE/EE/60 YD BAISHEAISSHOLIANY TWNMEINT 20 HIAIIESNIIO0 0T asnfSIe/LT/60|E¥F69000ZE QESOTE
STOZ/22/60 YO VONOWVDLRD CHONVE AYM OHLIND TEIAWE ANYIRI[00°59 asajEtne/L1/60|18%6300022 825012
s102/82/60 YD UNWINOA JTT ADYENEOIE GNVINI 04799 asafst0e/L1/60|8Lss900022 8290712
sioE/EE/ 40 ¥ OINVIND ANWAWOD X1ddAS TYIEISAANT [¥€°ST asn|sIo0z/Lr/60|82kE00002E LEI0TE
SI0Z/0EfED ¥J STIIH ONTHO NOIIMIJOSSY . SEZACTIKI VORI GO LEZ asf|sToe/LT/60|08r69000E2 9E8901E
igz/ee/60 YD STITE ONIHD TINNOH ‘¥AINOH| 6% PE asf|sSToz/LT/60 |vev6900022 SZ90TE
ST0Z/EZ/60 Y1 SINICH SIC SEOTAYES SICHHD 1OJ3d SMWOH TS LEZ as4|STE/L1/60 |E6E690008E $250TE
ST0Z/€2/60 Y3 OIHVLNG doO¥S NOTIDEASKI ¥HdISH |09°L6%°T asn|s1oz/L1/60]0L¥6900022 £Z90TE
Py om e toua TR EATIRT ey rrad Ul dy Rsimt TUED ATRLE s d Ay
B s e LEEE N
TPOLOTTIEL AIFHD IBqLNU 3239
EFLPEEZET A3 yueg
00COTI9LI6 Y2 OTAYLED ANYE SSANISNE SKAZIIID 2D yueg

L 1 abedg
NCSADYLd PawEn
ET:80:80 / STOE/ET/OT

TaasThay yosyd

agoTI opod Aueduod
¥o fouTtyd
Aouaby: tTon axtduy pueTUT



SIBZ/AE/6S W3 ONIHD NI HIVZEY ¥ DdW ONIHO|6L708L asn|sI0e/¥2/60(|9L5890002E 8TLETEZ
S10E/8T/6C ¥D STIIH ONIHD €070 ERISYWILSYCL HAEYD ONIHO|oo- g9t asa(STOE/Ye/60|£9S690002E BGLOTE
STICZ/0e/60 ¥ wONOWYDND OHIKYY SAISVWHEIVM NIEWE ONIHD|99°C6L’3¥ GsnisToe/ve/60]9556900022 80LOTE
SI0E/62/60 ¥D OIY¥YONO NI SNOILYNIJO VaAZ|00°S€Z°1 oenle1oz/ve /60 |¥956900082 LOLOTEZ
SL0Z/6Z/60 ¥ NOLTOONIILIOSA0D Ny ONINEZENIONE JSYS[3€°ST6'd asc|stoe/v2/60|C8S690C0CE 90L0TE
W) STIIH ONIHD ‘TAYHDIA 'OH2YWYI|CS'L57T asa|SI0eE/ve/63|F296900088 SOLOTZ
ST0Z/62/80 Y2 YNDHOD AIHSYS DIEWAICTMR|TCLZE asals1oz/ve/eC|£956900022 Y0L0TE
STOZ/EE/60 ¥ YNUCVSYS SATDOTORHIEL BSIYM VINECAITYO|€3 Loe’sT CSO(STCE/PE/60|202690002E EQLCTE
4T0Z/0£/60 YD HOVES NOLONIINAH ONI ¥TI1I08 YINMOAITYD|D0 SPE’1 Osn|s162/62/60 [ELSE630C0EE ZOLOTE
§702/10/0T O ODIMSO FAVISIINIOS ALIAILDEANNQOD CNW HTEVD |G5°LPL asn(STeE/72/60|9T969300E% TOLGIT
SI0Z/6Z/60 YD ¥HNY VINVS JONI ANVAWOD 4N¥dIs 8 D|TE'30L°ER asn|(SToe/ve/60|S6565000E2 DOLOTT:
S102/62/60 HC ROLONIWIIM QX0 SSENISCE|Z9°¢0T°01 asn|sI0E/PZ/60 6026900028 E8390TE
£192/62/60 ¥ NOLTOO JIELDETI BANIRLISE |BE RZE'Z G80|STDZ /P2 /60 |ZESE50008Z 863012
ST0Z/0E/60 7T OBYDTHD DT DNIOVIOVA MITHIE|06°06%°'T asn|stcz/ee/60]{EC96900028 LEIOTE
STGE/TO/OT ¥D YINYEY ONI HNCZOLIY |9t 922 aen|STO0Z/FE/60 | 0056900322 963 TZ
STOZ/6E/60 YD IEWEH KOIIDAYISNCD DNIMABNIDNA WOLY|C6°69E°L ass|ST0E/FE/ 60 LESEIC00ZE [ 1T 84
ST0Z/0€/60 o ITYALSYESNOIIOWOHd T ONILNIES NWIIHEWY|Lw $FS asn|sToz/eZ/60{0656900022 PESOTE
STRZ/T0/0T ¥ UREAUSYd ONI ISEM SVOHIY|80°6BEZ asn|STOZ/eT/60|9v5629000Z2 £690TE
ST0Z/0E/60 o8 QNS ISIMIVEOEYT ADOTONHDE] OEIVMFISIOV (007006 asn|sT0Z/%T/60|LLSEI0DDEE Z690T2
510Z/0E/60 YO OTAVING ONI IIJ0¥LTd R-01(%9°6TL'W asn[SL9Z/%Z/60|T196500022 TE90TEZ
§102/82/60 AN ANYETY SSAYIXE FOIMITIOM |84 LER asnistoE/LT/60|0vF69000EE 069012
$70Z/bE/60 ¥o IONVEO NYI1d TYINGO NEALSHM|LL 8TL'T ASn{STOE/LT/ 60 |28P65C00ET 689052
S102/52/60 YD SETEONY SOT X14dNS AYVIINYS FINWM|ZZ 8t2'1 asa|sIog/LI/60|T0V69060ZE §8901E
ST0E/FE/ED Wi NCISCH NOILWEZCES LNIWNONIANE HELUYM(00 BIT asn|stoz/Lt/60|LOBGI000EE L8901t
SYToe/e2/60 YD HOWHE SNOT OKI 02 NOIIDGULENOD DISWE ¥ M{66°928°C GSN|ST6E/LT/60(LEPEI000ZE 889012
sisz/ez/6n XI SY=NA SKOTLUDINIWWOD NOZINZA|ZL 6EL OSn|STOZ/LT/60[9LPE300022 585012
ST4E/ER /60 XL SYITVG YINMOATTYD NOZI¥EAJLE EIL'T asn|STOZ/LT/60|EL¥62000CE »B5012
SICZ/8Z/68 XL SYTIYC SSANISNE NOZIEHA|®C BEW asn|STOZ/LT/60|LLPES00CEE EBROTEZ
STRE/SZ/60 ¥ NOIDRINCCTIE FTNWIHA|ZL 06 agn|sToz/LT/60|TYPER000TE ZEOOLE
ST0Z/92/60 YD NAVE AZYIINOW VIN¥OJIITYD 40 MNVE NOINR|00°0S5L asn|sToe/LI/60 |Z¥EE9CO0ZT THYLLE
ST0Z/8T/60 I¥ NMOISDNIN HIMON DIJIINZIDS VHLI|SP 86E°T U50(sT02/LT/60 |ZEPEI0Q0ZE [:3:1-18 4
§T02/%¢/60 Y3 OIEVING ONI ESO0H S N{L0°9E® asf|STeZ/LT/60 |DEPEINACEZE 6L9GTE
ST0Z/1Z/60| ¥D SETEAONY 507 dN0¥ES TYOTOIR SNNOMHINWEH S A|0)"E8d aSi|STCE/LT/60|ZEPEDNQREL BLOOTZ
ST0Z/ZE/E0 YD SONINAS Za VINYS O INREINOE & N)91°899°T asn|STOE/LT/60 |6EREI000TT 449012
STDZ/SO/0T 9D NILSNLI SAIYISOSSY NV HIIWS ISISIVLI0L 0SE asa|sT0Z/L1/60 599690002 L9012
ST0Z/PZ/50 IM EIXNYMIE NOILVEOI¥OD OIINWL|00 ESY agnlsToz/LT/60|03%690022T 5L9012
§T0Z/EZ/60 00 MHANEC WODEIIL EENNYM BWIL|61° 056 ASAIGTOZ/LT /60 |SLYEIOO0ET $L90TE
§T0Z/%2/50 X7 SYTIVO JTT JIAIINSIIS ¥IHSTd OWHEHL|SE Z9T'e asn|cIoZ/LT/60|8SPE90C0EE EL9DTZ
STO0E/EZ/60 YO WINYIIV YOINEWY HIYON NOYIODETE CWHAHL|E9° ZEL asn|sINE LT/ 60 |S9PE9ID0EE ELOOTE
STOZ/EL/E0 In ALID ANYT LTYSYINHOITTYD A0 ANYANOD YEHDIVHL|Z8'690'F ASNISToZ/LT/60|STVE90002E TLI0TE
STOE/ET/60 ¥M COOMENAT SKE SWELSXRS TYDINHOHD|SG Q0% “S1E asnfsToC/LT/60|69P630002E oLIATE
STIOZ/TE/60 . I ODYITHD ONI ONILTASNOD SALKYIS|88 0% 9E asn|sToe/LT/60|SYvEl000EE 63901%
ST0Z/ER/60 Yo YINTILY ONY EONYNSINTYA ¥0d AISICOS|00°5ST ase|sI0E/LT/60|¥SYE9000E2 §9301TE
5T52/B2/60 Y2 MMVd AZHELNOW S¥D JITWO OS|8STRE asn|stoz/Lt/s0|vLve90002L L990TZ
Boaf e RO Rl VT FAn@ B A | e Rt Tumounr L A I o TOIRTE - 2l
TPOLITIEE Jaqunt IDVY
EFLYEERET A9y yuey
00GST9LTE WD OIWVINO ¥NYE SSHNISHE SNIZILIO ¥ueg
8 sabeg o0 apos Auedwod
ROSYo¥Dd Lrasn ¥S outyn
£1:80:80 / sSTOZ/ET/O1 o35 Th AOIYD AgusBy’ TTI0 aapdug pueyul



0000TILTE YD CTUVING

STOZ/3E/840 ¥ NOLsmT0d SJIAEGS QYod S.HIHE|[95°T02'T asnlstoz/ve/60|8¥YE690002E FSLOTE
§T02/8¢/60 WD ENIANT ONI DKIXAENIDNE QONIE |S07Z68 1T csalsToe/rz/60|£T196900082 ESLOIE
YD EONVED NOILOELCMA HEHINYG |00 G2f Gsn|sToe/re/60|BLSE300022 ZELOTZ

SIOZ/ZC/0T ¥ NOITIOD ONI TIVIEd OLOY WIVE |02 IPS°E asn|sIpz/vZ/e0|FLEESG00EE IELDTE
SINZ/62/60 Y2 OTEVENOQD SEILIAILA TYEIJINMK CIMVINO|T6 STT Y asn|stoe/¥Z/60(LI9650C0LE 0SLITE
STOZ/93/90T ¥ OTUVING 0D ESESINONLIINY Z¥Td OINVIND|OGD £vZ Usn|SE0Z/FT/60[£55690002Z 6bLOTT
§T02/8T/50 VO VINWILY d¥0D NITO[9t '626°LE asn|sT9Z/¥2/60[6R9650002TL 8eLOTZ
ST0Z/52/60 YD) SETISNY 507 JOdEC EDIJAC|EZCLES CSA|GIREZ/PE/ 60| ¥ESEO00DTT LPLATZ
ET0L/18/9T A TTIIASINCT WIIHAWY HINON SWEIYM STLSEN|88 ¥CL genisTce/re, /60 £6S59000EE 9¥LITT
YD STCIE ONIHD YNAYS “VIDNYN|T@'eZ asnisToe/vE/60 9296900082 SHLOTE

S10T/62/60 YD) STTEONY SOT NI SYOTHEWY HMW|0S 5L% asn|sT0e/¢E /60 |SLSES000EZ BRLLTE
§T02/28/0T ¥a SNVO CNYSHOHL ONI SEIDOICKHOAL OBW|00°0%¥’fX asp|stoZ/ve/60 2096500028 £¥LLTE
ST0T/RE/50 Yo HCISHEATY SOIHAWEDONAAY ROISSIW|ES ET asn|si0z/¥e /60 |LYSE508DET ZYLETE
5T0E/82/60 ¥D OINVING SNI¥vHE LNIOAdTW(SY LIT'T asn|stoz/*Z/60|2995690086CC T¥LETE
SIDE/CE/E0 2¥ XINECHI SOVDEDIW|ZT LS EE asn|sT9g/%2/60 (2096800 0ET O¥LRTE
STI0Z/E0/GT 1T COWDIND 02 ATSdNS HEVD-YIISYWOW 0L E¥ asn|sToz/¥E/60 (595690008 6ELOTR
STOZ/T/61 YO OTIIEVAVYD 'ONI ‘ONIMEENISNT AVSCNIS |45 PSL asn|STOE/FE/60|LO9EIDO0EE 9ELOTE
V2 STIIH ONIHD ¥EANYED) "ETINLATG (00061 cSLisI0Z/FE/60|E2969000EE LELOTZ

§10Z/TR/0T YO UNSIYSYSILNTOS SSAKISAE VITQNIW YOINOM |00 SZZ 'S csnlstoe/ve/60 | 09569080028 9ELOTE
Y3 SOTSHEATN ONI JACHSD TENNCSHAd JILANIN|09°S86 csalsToz/vE/60 |TO269000Z2 EELDTZ

srnz/ez/en YO SETEDEY SOT SWALSAS ¥EMOI MOSNHOL|EZE"T19%7°% asa|sIoe/v2/60|0PE690002ZE VELOTZ
GT0Z/6Z/80 vD SNEQEVS Tidd OXI SdWAS FISIT NHOLIFS 86L°Z asn|sToz/vE/60|ZSE6 500022 EELOTE
S10Z/10/01 0K HEAOC J¥0D INIWGINDE AQL|00°S69°9 asn|ST0Z/PZ/6C|TLE690002E ZELOTE
ST0Z/62T/60 WD ERIAMTONT SESILAHES NDISEd dELVEDIINI|E6°085 asn|s10g/¥2/60|LBEE5000EE TELOET
ST0Z/05/60 ¥0 ¥NIACD NIISITNG ATIWG ATTTYA ONVTINI(QL 996 asn|e10e/2/60 |6€S69000EE QELDTZ
ST0Z/20/0T VD ONVTAOANYNGWINAE % SNIEVIH TYIUISNCNRI (00752 asin|sT0Z/E/60|2L5690002Z EZLOTZ
ST0Z/T0/0T ¥ STIIH ONIHD EID0¥‘SHENVEHONH|L8 6T asn|sINE/5E/60| 1296500022 9ZLOTEZ
510Z/62/60 ¥I SENICH SEC FEOTA¥AS LICAdD LOdZQ ZWOH|92°L09°Z asc|eT0Z/¥2/60|RESEICDCEZ LELOTZ
S102/62/60 ¥ ONIHOSOZESWId TWIMISNANI NOILONIVEWH L8 LEB'6 ase|sToe/¥2/60 | LESE90802E 9ZL0TZ
SI0Z/6Z/60 Ii OBVITHD AAVAWOD HOWH|6E L¥T Asr|sTNZ/¥T/60 TESESC00EZ SELOTZ
stoz/6e/60 AT EINIIVTYE- YEONIVHD|vG €£37°€ asc|STCR/92/60 6756900022 PELOLE
§12Z/62/60 V0 1sTMod THYT ONI SALYIDCSSY S0MNT KKETID|05°888°T genls10z/92/60 |¥6S6900CEL EZLOLE
Stoz/0€/60 VD STIIH ONTHD NUI¥ay ‘zanDSIUL |0 59T CSN(STOE/PE/ 60 |ZE969000E2 ZTLOYE
SI8Z/0E/60 VS MANVENNE DNI SwELSAS O14|L6° %02 CenlsToe/P2/ 60 |9€S69000E2 TTLOTE
sST0T/8Z/60 ¥ FATIEONY SO7 DIATINHIOS WWHSIL|T0'698 GBa|5T0E/%2/60|SESEI0002T DZLOTZ
00 YCHARY JOSSY SEDUNOSTY TYINFANCHIANG |L6° 128 G5 |502/P2/60(|TSS690002E BILOIZ

gtraz/oe/e0 WD) OPEYA KOISSIWNI dAWOD SIJEONOD TYINSWNCHIANH |00 Q0Z'E GEN|STOE/HE/60(|STI6900022 BILOTE
S18Z/60/07 ¥ STIIH ONIED EAELS ‘BITRCL Z0T asn|stoz/vE/60|5296300082 LTLOTE
SI0Z/50/0T YD OLNZNWHIUS SHETYSAV dAWASN0D 40 Ldad|s0 sll asn|eToz/vE/60| 1956900028 9TLOTE
SI0Z/6Z/60 ¥ YRHOYSYA d 71 DNIISNIVW TTId|BE €19 8% asn|stoez/ee /60 |S556300022 SILOTE
810Z/50/0% Y2 ODUCKN 'IOMLNOD 1SFd 5. UETIEHM OIAVA|9T T0E°T 080 |STNE/YE/ 60 |9656300022 PILOTE
5i0Z/62/60 YD SETESNY SOT 01T JISIDVd TYD SNIWWNS |(65°STT asn|stoz/vz/68|TESE900022 £TLOTE
510Z/50/0T HO STIIASSNCMLS JTT SNSILOIOS 1II HuMCD|0¥ 18T 6T asn|staz/sz/60 (096300022 ZTLOTE
ST0Z/TO/CE Z¥ XINSCH2 OSTH#D0T NOILWHOSNOD SYINID BB 5%Z'9 asn|sIoz/re/6s|R8SE300022 174012
Py et AL S ERT Pua et iony T3opend i ewy Frap| sesee PR I TR i Niee oS
....... ¥omaua
TH#SLITTEE AIEHD I3UNT 300Y
5THEEZET Aax jueg
MNYE SSINISNE SNIZTILID €85 yueg

B
HMOSADYrS

£1:g0:80 / SU0EZ/E£1/01

xaqsThay A0IUD

poeT spoo Auedwod
¥D ‘outyd

Aousdy ' Tran axtdug puelul



¥ SUNIH ONIHD CEIOWIL ‘SEIVSOdicy B9 asn|stoz/e2/40|TLLEB000ZE SELGTZ
SICZ/60/0T ¥S OIHYING AEN ¥ XU KEH|ZRSLE asc|STcT/BT/60|ZELE3000EE LELOLE
¥ AWC 3Q79 T ¥EWIE uATIIN|63° Y639 asn|s15e/BE/60|6946900022 96L0TZ
SC02/90/90T v YNEOYSYAILOTCS SSHENISNE YITONIW MOINOA|SH'6SE°Y asn|sToz/8z/60|IVLE20ETT 56L0TE
5102/50/907 YD YNIAWSYSE WLTONIH WOINCOM D237 T6Z csn|sT0z/82/6C |E4LEICCTEE PELOTZ
SToZ/Ln/oT YO ATIINA VOOOA WYITIIM “ENNOH|Z2 97 asn|ST0Z/8Z/66G|B9LE69000ET £6LOTE
$102/58/0% VI SENIOW SIa SYDIANHE LIgEED LOdHC HWOHE8°21 asnistoz/es/60|EELE30006E Z5L01Z
§t2/8C/01 v ARTIVA TT48Y YNYIZ "SQECH|EZC63F asn|stne/er/60|0LL690008E T6LITT
§108/98/01 Yo FHOWHAATT ONI ANYEAOD NOIIDMELSNCO ASS (7L L86 ¥E asn|etoe/8e/60[E3LE65L00EE 06012
STB2/S0/0T VD VaIVOQA DNI OINIOATHE STAVQ|{TS 689 85T gsnlcToz/ae/ 60 [TSLERCCOZT 68L0TZ
§102/90/0T ¥o OCIGNOJSE oKI DNLLOVHENCD TJD|90°LS%"0E5 as(|sT0Z/eC/60{E9L650002T 88L0TE
SICZ/80/0T v FTITASCLIIA VNNV 'DIHNH|TSELT asnisI0e/RL/EG6|LILE20O0TCE LaL0t2
§TJZ/0E/60 HC IINGNIONID CALVMOI¥QONI ISA[FZ 9BE'T asi|stoz/%2/60 (8956900022 3BL0T2
STOR/EZ/60 Vo SETEONY SOITANES ONV INEWIINOS ASVED STVA[PT ELE asnlstoz/vZ/60|¥S£63060028 SBLOTE
STOZ/T0/0T ¥3 STITH ONIHD 02 ATIAdAS SHNOM ¥AIWM NIISIM|I0 56 asn|sToE/P2/ 60 |6L56900022 BBLDER
SToz/EZ/6C Y2 ONIHOHINOIVNOHYT ‘IYDILATVNY KEEISEM|607L6ZT Gealstoz/vPe/60|BSS6900022 £8L0TEZ
510Z/T0/GT vo STTEONY SO0T XI4dAS AYVIINUS EINUM|E67989°Z asnlstoz/ve/60|5¥S6900822 BELOTE
5162/70/6T ¥o YNY YINUS ONTNNYTE SEOUROSIM WHIUM|0G 4LE‘Y asn|sToz/¥T /60| TI92650002E 18L0TE
S162/80/0T YA VIBONVXETY NOILVEROTd LiEWNOATANE EALWM |00 ZZE aspa|stoz/ve/60[L5969000CE 0BLOTE
S102/20/C1 ¥d HSALESILIE JYFT IYROILUNHEINT ¥MA|LS E8 asn|sTcz/ve/60 | vESE90002E ELLULE
STOZ/62/60 XL SYTWC SNOIIWDINNWWCD NOZIEAA[(G66"HTT asn|sTee/rz/60]0236500028 BLLDTE
S102/62/60 XI SUTTYd YINEQAITYD NOZTHHA|ZT CG68'E asn|stoz/ve/60]BTIS6IT00ZL LLLDTE
I FINERD AC08 9NTH ¥SN|60°veS asn|sioz/ve /606556350022 9LL0TZ
STQEZ/EL/0T YD OIEVING Oh- 3808 § O|%L4 tE gsnjctog/ve/60|L95690082E CLLOTE
CW VOSSHEISE "ISNNCD DNIXSOJWOD § 0|DCT 86 asn |(sToZ/vZ/60|£8569000E2 PLLOTE
SI0EZ/GE/60 M ZENQYMEd NOZLVYOAROD COIHL|0C°LE asn|st0z/%2/60{8656900CEE £LLOYE
5102/TC/0% ¥ ONIOUVMMEE NYS SHIVIDOSSY ¥ NOSCOT WCL00°5L9 asn|stoz/vE/e0|69s6800022 ZLLOTZ
s102/62/60 M4 QCNYTNOTONY *TYNSIINT 30 ZIALILSNI JHE(00° 3T asn|s1gg/te/e0|zases000ze TLLOTE
SI0Z/CE/60 TI QDVOIHD FIT QXN ANOEO NYWNJINE THL|SZ 96V ST Asn|eTI0Z/¥#Z/60|50369000EZ DLLBTE
5T0Z/62/60 00 MEANSO DNI HJBL WMIAL[Se 0S¥ 81 asn|stoz/vz/69|0SS69000EZ 69LETE
§T02/62/60 T OSYSTHD DI SNILINSNOD DHRINYIE|42°592 asn|sI0e/v2/60 |Sa8650002T 894012
ETIZ/DES6D Y3 ONV'ISN EDTANES WYV LSaMELNQS{CO Zoe asnleTog/¥E/60 |E¥S6920022 L9LOTE
¥D STITIH ONTHD ¥HI3d ‘¥EETH0S |GSTRE asSn|5ToT/EE/60 |L2969000ZE 99L0T2
CICZ/6E/60 ¥ OYEAHSCY NOSIQE 4ITVo OF |85 E0%E6 agsa|s10e/%¥Z/60 (6136900022 goL012
STOZ/EE/6E0 ¥D WISHVNY OT1 DNINEENIONH TIASHHOS (00 GBE'L asa|sT0e/eE/60 6656300622 ®OLOTLZ
STAZ/S0/0T YD ONTCHUNNEHE NYS ALMNOD ONICEYNAEE NYS|00°0SP’S asf|510Z/¥2/60 |0LS69000ZE E9LOYZ
ST2Z/0E/GC C WD ISEYOS EAVL AS¥{%6°6%T aseisTez/ve /609856900022 Z2LOTZ
GTCE/6Z/60 YD ESNVHO DIMIDSTE FTYSTIOHM TYAQJIL 0¥9°F asnlstoz/v¥Z/60|TPSEIOBOTE T9L0TZ
ST3Z/50/01 ¥ QTIVINO AEM 7 Mool WHH[08 €%92°2 asn{sToE/¥Z/60|EE€S63000ZE 09L0TE
STCZ/DE/GC WD VYOINOW VIKVS NOLLVSOJECS GNVH|CE 000°4T asit|sToT/F2/60|0T969000CE BELOTZ
g102/0E/60 Y3 LAWHH SYHINSD HJIAYES ¥ SUTL UNOWWI|LC ZE6°Z asn|sToz/¥e/60{T¥SE9000EE BSLOYE
5T0Z/90/0T ¥d TUvN0S [MCIMEN HINLIISNI INAWEOWNYW LOALO¥d|00°6ST asnl|sToz/vE/60 |PES69300EE LELOTE
SI0E/6Z/60 YD ENTAUI dOOHSOEd |02 LbE G50 |STOE/y2 /60 |2TI69000ZE 954012
ST82/62/60 YD SETEONY SO 47 INEWJINOE ¥ dWid CEUXESHEd|€L73588 CSN(cT0Z/ P2/ 60 |Z6569000EE 55L0TE
oy Mg UUBREBL U e nTToRyg | (M pret Ve i 2| sueuw iy s e

HowY
1PILITIEE MDEHD Isqunu I05Y
GFLYEZZET A3y wued
000019416 WD OLEVIND AKYE SSEANISNE SNAZILID HED XUBH

oT sabey gooT 2poo AueduoD

NOSHIYLCd sa=8 ¥> OuTyd

£T:go:80 [/ GTOEB/ET/OT 1235183y ¥oeyD AousBy*T7an saydus pUeRTuUI



ZS VoL TBY'S asn ¥DBYZ poylow 1uswied .
STOZ/L0/0T AN ANYEIY 5S539EX" TAIMITEOM|DEZ STY aspjsToz/s2/60|0SL63000ZE SZTHGTE
S102/50/0T ¥o ENIANT 471 SNYAE THEIO NOSIEN SLIHM|UC 668 asn|s1oz/92/66 954690002 vZAOTE
ST02/50/0T ¥o STITH ONTHD 0D ATddns SM¥Cm HSIVM MMELSAM |88 Z286°T asn|sTez/9Z/60|LPLESD00EE £ZBOLIE
ST0E/S0/07T ) SITIONY SO A1ddAS AYVIINYS SINUM|¥S 63T°T cSnisToE/82/60 |SELERCO0EE ZZBOTZ
greE/s0/01 XL SYTTYOONI SEIELSNANI SOEYSE -VHSINAWM|LE €TC'E asc|szoz/ez/60|vsLen00cee 1Z801%
stpz/ec/at ¥d HOMNESLLIId ONI MOTEVW-NOSIUM|TE TLL’ST aASO|GT0Z/9E/66 | ¥ILEID00EE pzZEE1E
5702/50/0T V5 HOVEE DNOT ONI 00 NOTIOCULSNOD JISWM ¥ M|007006°6ZT GsnlsTne/8E/60|6¥LE9000E2 619C1Z
§102/90/0T Y¥d HDENESLIIA D11 IMNCISMNHSINI d4MA |26 BEL'I GOSN |ST0EZ/BE/60|LELEIGOOEZE g1B0TZ
SI0Z/60/0T VD YNOW0D SSWIAXA STIKORVAIA|TT %06 LL asn|sT0Z/8E/60|8¥LE630002E LT80TE
sipz/e0/0T T SYTIVO SSETINIM SOZIEHA|6L°LEZT'E asn|stoz/8E/60[97L690002E 5TH0TE
§TeZ/S0/0T YD INOOWYHYA0D ETVATE TYINISNCNI 5. NVHOOVA|£L°86% €2 asn|sToe/8¢/60)155L6500022 S180TE
STIT/B0/0T v SYSYHYTYD DNI SEZIEncD AETTVA |2L°S3T°€ asn|sToe/8e/66|25L6900022 ¥TEOTEZ
S122/50/0% ¥o YNEAVSYd EOTANES NOILSSLOWd TYSHIAING|2v 6L0'% COA[SToR/82/60 [LSLEDN00ET ETB0TE
ST2Z/L0/01 TH NMOILSONIN HINON DIJILNEIDS WHIT{58°556°T. asn|ST0Z/82/60|E%L690002E ZTR0TZ
SL8Z2/96/01T WO OTHYINO IKI ESCH 5 N)ES FET asGST0Z/8T/60 [S¥L690002E 1T80TE
6T0Z/80/0T oK SINOT IS MNVE 5 N|6E°€TE'ET asa|stog/ee /6095469000828 018012
SL0E/60/0T ¥ ENTANI ‘SIIYIDOSSY ANV HIIWS IdH3IdL[00°0EL’E asn|sTaz/8g/60|T9L6F000EE BOHATZ
CIDZ/E0/0T IN SENOYMEd NOTIVHOIA0D COIML|GO TTE csn|sTeE/82/60|65L6900082 BOSOTIZ
S10Z/90/0T YO YINYTIV VOTHEINY HL¥OM NONIDATHY OWESHLILT 98E°T asc{STOE/8Z/60|09L69000TE L080TE
5102/L0/0T ¥I SYTTYd ONI SINHMDUISNI ENACITHL|ZL SLR°EZ asn|sT0e/8z/63|pPL6300022 90BOTEZ
ST0Z/90/01 =4 ODUYIT SYTIANIE A0 SHELTII SNIHSNLS|06 6EL asn|stoz/92/60 |6ELES000ET €0801E
¥o UNYLNGS ¥EINZD NOISTTIOD HSIUNOS|18°911°S csa|stez/RE/60 |0¥LE2000ET POSDTE
s10g/50/0T I OSWOTHD ONI ONIIIGSNOD JAINYIS|C¢ 8T1'% CON{ST0Z/8E/60|CSLE9B00EE £GEOTE
§102/5G/0T ¥O MN¥d ATUEINOW 5vS JITND OF|E6°¥LDZI ase{sT0Z/8Z/ 60994690502 ZDBSTIE
STOZ/20/01 ¥ OYBKESOd NOSI@ 4ITED 0S|85°6LE'8 asn|s10z/892/60|59L69000Z2 108012
stoz/e0/o01 ¥D SETHONY SOT TYNTS ¥ JIVKS|(TTC6L asn|sTez/8z/60[SELEIVNDZE pDOBOTE
STCE/90/01 YD EONWHO DTHIDETH FIVSTFIOHM IVAQYH |95 0BS "Zd asalsice/se/6e0|rEL630002E BELATE
T BOOL CUBWL L g T Ay CEEERTLEE] s [AR - e crRl s Aman ] oEnRr T R RO TN 1 VI RS
: RIS
159L9TIEZ A2EHED IagunT 3D0Y
BYIPECITT Aox yueg
COO0TILTE ¥D OIHVLNC ANYE SSERISNE SNAZILLID (M) yueg
T HE133: ocot apoa Auedwn]
NOSHIYDNI 1 X260 WD 'ouTud
Aousby  TTin »aTdwm pueTul

£T-80:80

/ sTez/eEr/or

azstheE yosyd



9" TEe' ¥ asa ATTenuen paiesid S¥oAUD poylsw jusuded »
S10Z/90/01 ¥o RALSCANI 40 ALID dNC¥D SEITANES FONWINSNI NEOX|8¥°TZL asn|STOZ/0E/60 [6T00L000ET T0€%0
st1gz/Lo/et ¥D KALSCONI 40 ALID SN0ND SADIAUES FINNINSNI HEOR|ST7€9% asn|sToz/0E/ 60 |BTO0LO00ZE GOEF0
ST0Z/50/0T WD KMLSQONI J0 ALID &N0HD SEJIAMAS EDNWHNSNI ¥EOX |06°LOE asn|sToZ/0E/60 [LTOOLOGOTEZ 66230
AN ANVEJIS¥Yd DONI ‘ENOuH SADIANES ASTH MAOX 6E°66T asn|§cee/ez/60|0ESE9000TT BETHD
AN ANWAQISEVd ONI ‘dNO¥D SADIANES ASIH AYOAISP ED A4St |sT0z/€2/60 |GZI69000ZE LETYO
sT02/20/0T AN ANVEIISNYd ONI ‘'d0CuD SHOTAMAS NSIY H¥OA|S67930°T asg|ST0ZfEz/60 (8E2EI000ZE 86T¥0
ST0E/EZ/60 AN KNWAJISEYd OKI ‘4N0OED SHOIA¥HS ASTA NWOR[S572L2 asn|sTeE/9T/60 |TI5690002E S6ZPE
STOE/%0/0T AN KRYEJISEVd DRI ‘dNOMS SEOIANES ¥STY WAOK|S¥'91 agistoz/51/60 jOTSE9000Z2 (3401
§102/52/60 AN ANWAAISNWE ONI ‘400¥D SEDIA¥HS N5TY NUOA(E¥7 9L asn|siee/91/60(|6056900072 X34 0]
£T08/1E/60 AN ANVAAIS¥YE ONI ‘dNOHD SEIIANEF HSTYH NYOX[00°36 asn|sto2/91/60|8056900082 Z6TPO
stToz/Ee/60 AN ANYJJISHVE ONI ‘400¥D SEOTAMAS ASTE AAOA[CC' OOV CSa|STOZ/9T/60 (L05690002T 16EF0
STOZ/EZ/60 AN ANYAAISHEVA ONI “d4A0dD SEDIANAS XEIE N¥OAJ04°ZSE asn|cTOZ/91/60| 905690002 0620
5T0Z/60/60 AN ANVAJISYYa ONI 'dNO¥D SEDIANHE ASTH H¥OA|st tel asn|sT0e/60/60 |APEEIOGOEZ 69Z%0
STOZ/RO/60 AN ANVAAISHV DNI ‘dNOMD SHOTAWES ¥STH ¥¥0X|88°L3T asn|sIoz/z0/60|ZYZEI000EE 88Z%0
510z/60/60 AN ANVJAISHYE ONI ‘4N0YS SIDTAYES XBTH EOA|VL'E asn|sioz/zc/60|TFZE90C0EE LBZYO
[ SRR PP LA 4 AR CRIP00 WUOAC GIE T ITLEN {4 pred ety Aci| »ep pRE-ISF SRS oL B STETAMEY TN
b R ATTenlws 08 VBETD ALY
06265 TIEE dIKO0OM JICUNU 3007
EYTPEEZET Aoy yuee
ODLLTISLTE WD OINVING ANVE SSENISOE SNEZILID gD ueg

T abeg
NOSHDYLS 1 X881
zLi60:80 / STOE/ET/ST

Ta3sTbay 28D

5001 2poo Awedudd
YD ‘outud

Aoushy' 1Tan axrtduwg puerur



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PAYROLL FOR SEPTEMBER 11, 2015
PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON NOYEMBER 18,2015

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
MICHAEL CAMACHO $3.351.00 $956.30
TERRY 1. CATLIN £5,640.25 $1,341.16
STEVFENM J. ELIE $2,965.25 $481.85
JASMIN HALL $2,823.91 $1,784.49
GENE T, KOOPMAN $1,279.35 $0.00
TOTALS $14,059.76 $4,563.80
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 0
BEGINNNING CHLECK NO. 105500
[ENDING CHECK NO. 105504

'I'OTAL CIHECKS PROCESSED




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYTEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

AUGUST 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
08-05-15 Special Joint Workshop of the | Yes $225.00
IFUA and the Regional Policy
Committee
08-12-15 Public, Legislative Affairs, & Yes $225.00
Water Resources Committce
Meeting
08-12-15 Engineering, Operations & Yes (same day) $-0-
Biosolids Mgmt. Commitlee
Meeting
08-17-15 Witness Testimony for Sheilds | Yes $225.00
Trial
08-18-15 Witness Testimony for Sheilds Yes $225.00
Trial
08-19-15 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
08-24-15 Witness Testimony for Sheilds | Yes $225.00
Trial
08-25-15 Witness Testimony for Sheilds Yes $225.00
Trial
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1.575.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83, including '
MWD mcetings)
Total No. of Meetings Attended i
Total No. of Meetings Paid 7
DIRECTOR ( \ones \ — ( _ \
SIGNATURE N Yooy, o Ve A I TV T N T SR
(. f ); "-‘3 ; h \ o s
Approved by: ' T

Terry Catlin, President, Board of Dircctors




DIRECTOR PAYSIIEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO

EMPLOYEE NO.

1140

ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

AUGUST 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
08-11-15 OP & T Committee Update Yes $225.00
Telecon
08-17-15 MWD Standing Committee No $-0-
Migs.
08-18-15 MWD Standing Committee and | No $-0-
Board Meetings
08-25-15 MWD Other Committee Yes 53 - v,
Meetings
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $ 2% G
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83) '
Total No. of Meetings Attended 2
Total No. of Meetings Paid 2oy
DIRECTOR | o " \ “a\'\_
SIGNATURE .~ . ‘h"‘ 3 b “"_:_h‘,}._\ S AT QD
\\.: . T ’
Approved by: (ke e

Terry Catlin

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSIEET FOR ILUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICIHTAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOQUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

AUGUST 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATFENDANCE | COMPENSATION
08-05-15 Special Joint Workshop of the Yes (same day) -0-
IEUA and the Regional Policy
Committee

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of scrvice per month per Ordinance No. 73, $-0-
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $125.00 — difference between Regional Policy
Committee ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency
meetings

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid &

DIRECTOR ' - .\ \

SIGNATURE, . BRSNS g 2 \u 2 HANE (o,
- sty | '

Approved by: w7 LA 4 LA

Terry Catlin
President, Board of Dircctors



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

AUGUST 2015

Total No. of Mectings Paid

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
08-05-15 Special Joint Workshop ofthe | Yes $225.00
IEUA and the Regional Policy
Committee
08-06-15 Agency Representative for Yes $225.00
Sheilds Trial
08-10-15 City of Upland Prop 218 Public { Yes $225.00
Hearing
08-11-15 Agency Representative for Yes $225.00
Sheilds Trial
08-12-15 Engineering, Operations & Yes $225.00
Biosolids Management
Committee Meeting
08-12-15 Finance, Legal & Yes (same day) $-0-
Administration Committee
08-19-15 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT §1,350.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Mecetings Attended 7
6

.f’-’\'

DIRECTOR .. - & 4
SIGNATURE =\ . ﬂu\¢

Approved by: ,Lf’( (’\IM« (~ ({ :

*

4

Stoven [, Elie

—

Sceretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHELET FOR ILUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON SAWPA COMMISSION

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

AUGUST 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
08-04-15 SAWTA Commission Workshop | Yes $225.00
08-14-15 SAWPA Commission Meeting | Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $450.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) including Agency meetings* (S41r4 $188.40¢ 2015)

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended 2
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid 2
e j—:r
SIGNATURE * i «'i! fo

I
Approved by: _ l1 ey P CE . 1[:::_@1 s
Sigven J. Elic %
Seeretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*SAWPA will pay $179.43 (2014) per meeting directly to the Agency.




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR [EUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

AUGUST 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
08-06-15 CDA Board Meeting Yes?. | § Ty
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $- f‘-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83, i
Section 1 {d) {i.e., $75.00 — differcnce between CDA ($150.00
And Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency meetings
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 1
Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid a B
R
DIRECTOR (/"'“' /fﬂ‘ l
SIGNATURE [ G )\l A

{ \ ’ 4 .

'\.::}'-':f!) r‘\,.-\ . ﬁ . ‘ :7 ‘:{ U’ _{‘_jlf‘?é'-
Stéven J. Elie .
Secretary/Treasurcr, Board of Directors

Approved by:

*Chino Desalter Authority will pay §150.00 per meeting directly to the Agency.




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NQ. 615
ACCOQUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

AUGUST 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
08-05-15 Special Joint Workshop of the | Yes (same day) -0-
IEUA and the Regional Policy
Committee

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 73, $-0-
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $125.00 ~ difference between Reglonal Policy
Conrmittee ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including
Agency meetings
Total No. of Meetings Attended {

0

Total No. of Meetings Paid
s i .’.‘.f“')

DIRECTOR, -~~~ . - "#lla

SIGNATURE (- “"/¥\ -

1

Approved by:_ " Thebian o ‘Qm ny bl Ao
Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 16200 110100 100000 501010

AUGUST 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
08-20-15 CBWM Advisory Cmte, Yes (decline 8-0-
Mecting pymt.)
08-27-15 CBWM Board Mecting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT 5-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) {i.e., $100.00 — diffcrence between Watermaster
$125.00 and District mcctings $225.00), including District meetings
Total No. of Walermaster Meetings Attended ]
0

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid

i

DIRECTOR -~ 3.y,
SIGNATURES . ; ™7 ™M

e - A, [7 =

! g J - i 7
Approved Dy: __ 14 Jrvony L L‘:f} A

Steven ). Elie i
Scéretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

AUGUST 2015

Total No. of Meetings Paid

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTEXDANCE | COMPENSATION
08-05-15 Special Joint Workshop of the No -0-
IRUA and the Regional Policy
Committee
08-12-15 Public, Legislative Affairs and Yes $225.00
Water Resources Committee
08-.2-15 Finance, Legal, & Yes (same day) $-0-
Administration Committee
08-13-15 Attended Shields Trial Yes $225.00
08-19-15 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
08-24-15 Meetings/CV Strategies re: Yes $225.00
Plume
08-31-15 Witness Testimony for Sheilds Yes $£225.00
Trial
: g
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT B2
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended )
5

DIRECTOR ¢

SIGNATURE & E\ A_ X\_‘:_:f R YR TR
Approved By: g f ?'w N N
Terry Catliit

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN 1. ELIE
EMPLOYTLE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

AUGUST 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
08-25-15 Conference call for Chair and Yes $-0-
Vice Chair for Agenda review

08-27-15 CBWM Board Meeting - Yes $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT §-0-

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,

Section 1 (d) (i.e., $100.00 — difference between Watermaster

$125.00 and District meetings $225.00), including District meetings

2
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended -
Total No. of Watermaster Mectings Paid 0
7 *Decline IEUA portion
D]RECTORE i ' % \t' R i
SIGNATURE._ 3 v e o m...\‘\‘,\_ SR YT O el S
P LY :

Approvedby: ~ L 4y

Terry Catlin’
President, Board of Directors



JEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

AUGUST 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
08-u1-13 City of Rancho Cucamonga Yes $225.00
Wilson Avenue Extension
Ribbon Cutting
08-03-15 TERCA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
08-05-15 Special Joint Workshop of the Yes $225.00
IEUA and the Regional Policy
Committee
08-12-15 Public, Leg, & Water Resources | Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee Mecting (Alt)
08-12-15 E&O Committee Meeting (Alt) | Yes $225.00
08-12-15 Finance, Legal &Admin. Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee
08-13-15 Agency Representative for the Yes $225.00
Sheilds Trial
08-14-15 Meeting w/ Mr. Grindstall Yes (stafh) $-0-
08-17-15 Moeeting w/Chuck Hayes. City of | Yes £225.00
Fontana
08-19-15 IEUA Board Mecting Yes $225.00
08-19-15 CASA Annual Confcrence Yes (5;3_1_11‘3 Qay) $-0-
08-20-15 CASA Annual Conference Yes $225.00
08-21-15 CASA Annual Confercnce Yes $225.00
08-31-15 Agency Representative in Yes $225.00
Sheilds Trial
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $2,225.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83}
Total No. of Meetings Attended 14
Total No. of Mectings Paid _ 10'
DIRECTOR { Y\ R o (] Oy \ N
SIGNATUREN gz oo ___j"’\ \E"“.,\i’_;:":“ .S SL el g W
) PSR
Approved by: . TN T R

Terry Catlin, President, Board of Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSIHELT FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION (ALTERNATE)

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPILLOYEE NQ. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

AUGUST 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
08-05-15 SAWPA Commission Workshop Yes (same day) $-0-
08-18-15 SAWPA Commission Meeting Yes {10 mtg. $-0-
max.)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of scrvice per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.c., $36.60 — difference between SAWPA (5188.40 (20/3)
And Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency meetings
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended 2
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid 0

DIRECTOlg T S N (G
SIGNATURE "L‘m\\\wk\b\ A Ny e \"‘-”"“f&g\
TP T '
Approved by: v {5 /! A
Terry Catlin - o
President, Board of Directors

-




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

JASMIN A, HALL
FMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

AUGUST 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
08-06-15 Special CDA Board Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $45.00 — difference between CDA (§150.00
And Agency meetings $195.00 excludes alternate) including Agency
meetings
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended i
Total No. of CTJA Meetings Paid L
DIRECT 0 -\ ﬂ‘\»- o B
SIGNATL 1m \it‘\;\ \ oe \u; A \ [ S ATE \c:..:‘&\
X i'
Approved by: _~ ' S V)WJL

Terry Catlm
President, Board of Directors



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

GENE KOOPMAN
EMPLOYFL NO. 642
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

AUGUST 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)

Total No. of Meetings Attended 0

Total No. of Mcetings Paid 0

REPRESENTATIVE'S - (N\ "oy v . \ .
{ ‘ b_f . :i\\\ € «T\ ' "l"‘l}\\i e = S, o \ et y'a“"

SIGNATURE - .0

~“. 3 * n y .‘"
Approved by: { _ .{f‘_l - ;/f)tj.fb/\ ’/,:"..
Terry Catlin v
Presideni, Board of Directors




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR SEPTEMBER 4, 2015

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON NOVEMBER 18,2015

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,112,325.53
DEDUCTIONS (§479,565.32)
NET PAYROLL $632,760.21
NET PAYROLL EREAKDOWN CHECKS EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED 105499 - 105499

TRANSACTION PROCESSFD 1 332 333
AMOUNT $2,007.77 $630,752.44 $632,760.21




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR SEPTEMBER 18, 2015

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON NOVEMBER 18, 2015

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS

$1,193,874.36

DEDUCTIONS

($531.114.91)

NET PAYROLL

$662.759.45

R

NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED -

[TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 3N 331
AMOUNT $0.00 $662,759.45 $662,759.45




:Report: ZEIR‘_“TREASUR'ER‘ - Inland Emp-ire Utilities Agenew Page - 1
For 03/91/2015 © 09/30/20L% Treasurey Report Nate 106/13/201%
Check Payea { Lescriprion Pmount
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 18 9/4 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0036400 12,211.27
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 s 12,211.27
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 18 9/4 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0036400 23,779.36
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO § 23,779.36
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 18 9/4 Exec Deferred Comp Ded HR 0036400 g,772.40
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 5 9,772.40
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-16,100 Lbs Polymer 7504 33594 21,105.55
DAFT-4,600 Lbs Polymer 748E 33593 4,992 .84
AQUA BEN CORPORATION 3 26,098.39
ACH CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLO
3/15 IEUA vs SCE 49647 294.00
7/15 GD vs IEUA 50045 350.00
7/15 General Legal 50046 23,232.00
7/15 RCA Legal 50047 1,162.00
7/15 IEUA vs PM 50049 200.00
7/15 IEUA vs RP1 Ontario Airport Plume 50050 200.00
7/15 PS vs IEUA 50051 4,650.00
7/15 Watermaster 50052 5,821.00
CTHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLOS 35,909.00
ACH UNIVAR USA INC
CCWRP-12,896 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA150538 3,244 .69
UNIVAR USA INC 3 3,244.69
ACH GOV CONNECTION INC
I816015-Monitoxrs 52925028 1,087.16
GOV CONNECTICN INC $ 1,087.16
ACH WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRI
WR15001-7/1/15-7/31/15 5,287 Sprinkler N IEUA-737 19,033.20
WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIS 19,033.20
ACH PEST OPTIONS INC
July 2015 GWR Weed Abatement Services 246772 5,916.00
PEST OPTIONS INC ] 5,916.00
ACH MEASUREMENT SPECIALTIES INC
710514A0A005.000000.000B10050A 520482 2,494.30
MEASUREMENT SPECIALTIES INC ] 2,494.30




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER

2 Trland Pumpire Utilities Rgency
“For 99/C1/201%5

Page 2
09/30/2015 Treasurer Report

Date 10/13/2015

Chepk Payee [/ Desuriptica

Ausunc
ACH THIRDWAVE CORPORATION
IS15002-7/1-7/31 ECM Enterprise Assessme 15-1990 10,904.00
THIRDWAVE CORPORATION ] 10,904.00
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 18 9/4 Employee Ded HR 0036400 1,119.10
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,119.10
ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAI EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 18 9/4 Employee Ded HR 0036400 380.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS 380.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 18 9/4 Cafeteria Plan HR 0036400 2,793.33
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC 8 2,793.33
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
DAFT-2, 300 Lbs Polymer 748E 33613 2,496.42
RP1-16,100 Lbs Polymer 750A 33614 21,105.55
AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 23,601.97
ACH LASER LINE
HQ-8vec HP 9250C,ADF Kit & Landing Assemb 28156 459,06
LASER LINE 5 459 .06
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
2 Pick Up Tool, Telescopic Mirror 707973 30.57
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY $ 30.57
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
July 2015 Service g708 137,340.24
SANTA ANA WATERSHED 5 137,.340.24
ACH UNIVAR USA INC
PradoLS-13,440 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA143346 3,381.63
Pradol&-12,264 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA155933 3,085.89
UNIVAR USA INC 5 6,467.52
ACH GOV CONNECTION INC
I816015-Thin Clients,Monitors 52952091 1,787.173
GOV CONNECTION INC $ 1,787.73
ACH SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
CCWRP/TP/RWPS-7/1-7/31 14950 Tlphn 4/1-4 2046 7/15 40,533.69
RP2/RP5-7/1-7/31 16400 E1 Prado 4/1-4/30 2044 7/15 160.75
RP1-7/1-7/31 2450 Phila St 4/1-4/30 Adj 2042 7/15 105,343.97
SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP $ 146,038.41




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency . - Page 3
For 04/01/2015 ~ 09/30/2015 Treasurer Report Date 10/13/2015
Theck Paves / Descrimbion AmGuni
ACH SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LLC
7/15 Solar Energy IEUA0DSB1 64,647.20
SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LLC S 64,647.20
ACH RP1 PUEL CELL LLC
RP1FuelCell-6/26-7/31 2450 Phila IEUA 15-07 102,119.99
RP1 FUEL CELL LLC 5 102,119.99
ACH GK & ASSOCIATES INC
46-1141-7/15 Prof S8vcs 15-226 24,598.,50
46-1141-7/15 Prof 8Sves 15-227 11,264.00
46-1141-7/15 Prof Svcs 15-223 14,080.00
46-1141-7/15 Prof Sves 15-224 20,496.00
46-~1141-7/15 Prof Svcs 15-225 21,472.00
GK & ASSOCIATES INC s 91,910.50
ACH DISCOVERY RBRENEFITS INC
P/R DIR 009 9/11 Cafeteria Plan HR 0036500 80.00
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC $ 80.00
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 19 9/18 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0036600 12,254.18
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 12,254.18
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 19 9/18 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0036600 39,563.15
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO § 39,563.15
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 19 9/18 Exec Deferred Comp Ded HR DO36600 9,798.38
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 § G, 798.38
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-18,400 Lbs Polymer 750A 33637 24,120.63
RP2-18,400 Lbs Polymer 74BE 33657 19,971.36
AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 44,091.99
ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC.
RP5-Mobil Delvac 1300 Super 15W-40 0195266-IN 1,372.40
HASCO -OIL COMPANY, INC. $ 1,372.40
ACH INVENSYS SYSTEMS INC
8/14/15-11/13/15 IA/DCS Tech Support Svc 93270605 31,657.75
INVENSYS SYSTEMS INC $ 31,657.75
ACH INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL
8/15 Biosolids 290016798 247,043.52
INLAND EMPIRE REGICNAL $ 247,043.52




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 09/01/207%5 ~ (9/3n/2015 Treasurer Report

Page 4 ‘
Date 10/13/2015

Thek

Pavee [ Descriptlion

Amcunt
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 19 9/18 Employee Ded HR 0036600 1,106.60
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,106.60
ACH TEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 19 9/18 Employee Ded HR 0036600 380.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS 380.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
2014 Rollover from TASC f/Active Employe 2014 RLLOVR-T 1,394.84
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC $ 1,354.84
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 19 9/18 Cafeteria Plan HR 0036600 2,793.14
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC $ 2,793.14
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 17 & P/R 18 Admin Fees 0000572255-IN 152.00
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC s 152.00
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-16,100 Lbs Polymer 750A 33663 21,105.55
AQUA BEN CORPORATION 5 21,105.55
ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC.
RP2-Mobil SHC 626 0195445-1IN 3,673.54
HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. 5 3,673.54
ACH LASER LINE
HQOA-Sve Ricoh AFICIO SC364 2B178 139.95
LASER LINE 3 139.95
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
RAir Filters, 0il Filters, Fuel Filters 167917 400.53
3 Core Deposit Refund for Invoice 142389 148873 48.60-
3 Core Deposit Refund for Invoice 157328 157617 48.60-
Core Deposit Refund for Invoice 163934 164488 16.20-
NAFA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 3 287.13
ACH AGRICULTURAL RESQURCES
10/15 Wtr Quality Consult 10/15 WTR QLT 6,000.00
AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES 5 6,000.00
ACH INVENSYS SYSTEMS INC
Inv-Elctrdlss Cndetvty Snsrs 93277409 1,540.12
Inv-Elctrdlss Cndectvty Trnsmttrs 93275436 3,258.69
INVENSYS SYSTEMS INC $ 4,798 .81




Report: ZFIR_TREASUREP Trland Empire Utilities Agency Page 5
For 0%/017201% ° 08/307201% Treasurer Reporuy : Date 10/13/2018
Check Faves / Description Amournt
ACH PEST OPTIONS INC
August 2015 Weed Abatement Services 247916 2,377.48
PEST OPTIONS INC S 2,377.48
ACH GX & ASSQOCIATES INC
46-1141-8/15 Prof Svcs 15-232 20,4%96.00
46-1141-8/15 Prof Sves 15-231 16,560.00
GK & ASSOCIATES INC $ 37,056.00
ACH ADVANCED ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIA
3rd Qtr 2015 Odor Study 6882 985.00
ADVANCED ENVIRCNMENTAL COMPLIAS 985.00
ACH KAMBRIAN CORPORATION
ISS-Annl Wndws 2013 Srvr Lic,Clnt Accss 8019 5,730.94
KAMBRIAN CORPORATION $ 5,730.94
ACH DANRAE, INC
EN15052-8/2015 Professional Services 140974 6,487.50
EN15032-8/2015 Professional Services 140973 1,050.00
DANRAE, INC $ 7,537.50
ACH PACIFIC RELIABILITY AND
8/27 Motor Circuit Analysis Training 20150827 5,750.00
PACIFIC RELIABILITY AND S 5,750.00
ACH ESTRADA, JIMMIE J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.02
ESTRADA, JIMMIE J s 469.02
ACH LICHTI, ALICE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
LICHTI, ALICE s 173.51
ACH MORASSE, EDNA .
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
MORASSE, EDNA $ 173.51
ACH NOWAK, THEOQO T
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.02
NOWAK, THEC T S 469.02
ACH SONNENBURG, ILSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
SONNENBURG, ILSE s 173.51
ACH DYKSTRA, BETTY




Report: ZFIP;TREASURER Tnland Empire Utilities Agency Page 6
For 0%/0172015 7 0%/30/20i5% Treasurer Reporc “Late 10/13/20:%
Check Payes fIDESCLlptiOH Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
DYKSTRA, BETTY $ 173.51
ACH TORRES, ROCBERT G
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.02
TORREE, ROBERT G 5 469.02
ACH MUELLER, CAROLYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
MUELLER, CAROQOLYN s 173.51
ACH GRIFFIN, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
GRIFFIN, GEORGE 5 173.51
ACH CANADA, ANGELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
CANADA, ANGELA $ 173.51
ACH CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR § 173.51
ACH DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE .
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 295.51
DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE s 285.51
ACH GRANGER, BRANDON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 195.24
GRANGER, BRANDON s 195.24
ACH GADDY, CHARLES L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 195.24
GADDY, CHARLES L 8 195.24
ACH BAKER, CHRIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 73.24
BAKER, CHRIS ] 73.24
ACH WEBB, DANNY C
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
WEBB, DANNY C $ 122.00
ACH HUMPHREYS, DEBCRAH E
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 260.59
EUMPHREYS, DEBCRAH E $ 260.59




Report.:

For 09/01/20.5 ~ 09/3C/2015

ZFIR TRENZURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

Treasurer Report -

Page 7

Date 10/12/2015

Chaok

Tayee / Desgription

Amount
ACH MOUAT, FREDERICK W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 147.76
MOUAT, FREDERICK W S 147.76
ACH MORGAN, GARTH W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
MORGAN, GARTH W 8 122.00
ACH ALLTINGHAM, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76
ALLINGHAM, JACK S 25.76
ACH MAZUR, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 437.66
MAZUR, JOHN $ 437.66
ACH RUDDER, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76
RUDDER, LARRY $ 25.76
ACH INTERLICCHIA, RANDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
INTERLICCHIA, RANDY 5 122.00
ACH HAMTILTON, MARIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
HAMILTON, MARTIA 5 122.00
ACH PICENO, TONY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
PICENQ, TONY s 173.51
ACH RAMOS, CAROL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.786
RAMOS, CAROL S 25.76
ACH FISHER, JAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
FISHER, JAY s 122.00
ACH KING, PATRICK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76
KING, PATRICK S 25.76
ACH DIETZ, JUDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
DIETZ, JUDY % 122.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

‘For 09/01/20i5 ~ 109/30/2015

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurey Keport

Page 8
Date 10/13/2015

Fayee: / Degariplicen

Jaeck Amount
ACH DAVIS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 195.24
DAVIS, GEORGE 5 195.24
ACH MONZAVI, TAGHI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76
MONZAVI, TAGHI $ 25.76
ACH PETERSEN, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
PETERSEN, XENNETH 5 173.51
ACH TRAUTERMAN, HELEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
TRAUTERMAN, HELEN s 173.51
ACH TIEGS, KATHLEEN
Reim Meonthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 1,042.36
TIEGS, KATHLEEN $ 1,042.36
ACH DIGGS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 753.31
DIGGS, GEORGE s 753.31
ACH HAYES, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 816.90
HAYES, KENNETH S 816 .90
ACH HUNTON, STEVE ‘
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 195.24
HUNTON, STEVE 5 195.24
ACH RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 147.76
RODRIGUEZ, LOUILS $ 147.76
ACH VARBEL, VAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 521.18
VARBEL, VAN $ 521.18
ACH CLIFTON, NEIL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 3%9.18
CLIFTON, NEIL 5 399.18
ACH DELGADO, FRANCOIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM i22.00




Report:

ZFIR_TREASURER
FOr N9/01/2015% T 09/30/20L5

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer Report

Page 9
Date 10/13/2015

LI
[gsTolg 4

Payes [

Desciiption

Aresunt,
DELGADO, FRANCOIS 3 122.00
ACH WELLMAN, JOHN THOMAS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 521.18
WELLMAN, JOHN THOMAS $ £21.18
ACH SPEARS, SUSAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76
SPEARS, SUSAN S 25.76
ACH TROXEL, WYATT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
TROXEL, WYATT 3 173.51
ACH CORLEY, WILLIAM
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 437.66
CORLEY, WILLIAM 5 437.66
ACH CALLAHAN, CHARLES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 339.39
CALLAHAN, CHARLES L] 339.39
ACH LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 268.47
LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT S 268.47
ACH VER STEEG, ALLEN J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 289.90
VER STEEG, ALLEN J 5 289,90
ACH HACKNEY, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 408.35
HACKNEY, GARY 5 408B.35
ACH CAREL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 73.24
CAREL, LARRY $ 73.24
ACH TOL, HAROLD
Reim Menthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 315.66
TOL, HAROLD $ 315.66
ACH BANKSTON, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 457.80
BANKSTCN, GARY 5 457 .80
ACH ATWATER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency ‘Page 10
For 09/01/201% ~ 09/30/2915 Treasurer Rarnort ‘ - Date 10/13/2015
fmeck  Fayee / Description Auount
ATWATER, RICHARD S 122.00
ACH FIESTA, PATRICIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 437.66
FIESTA, PATRICIA S 437.66
ACH DIGGES, JANET
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 875.31
DIGGS, JANET s 875.31
ACH CARAZA, TERESA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 138.59
CARAZA, TERESA s 138.59
ACH ANDERSON, JOEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.02
ANDERSON, JOHN % 469.02
ACH SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 753.74
SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN s 753.74
ACH HECK, ROSELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76
HECK, ROSELYN 3 25.76
ACH SOPICKI, LEO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 295.51
SOPICKI, LEC s 285.51
ACH HERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 399.18
HERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN 5 389.18
ACH GOSE, ROSEMARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
GOSE, ROSEMARY 8 122.00
ACH KEHL, BARRETT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
KEHL, BARRETT s 122.00
ACH RITCHIE, JANN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
RITCHIE, JANN S 122.00
ACH LONG, ROCKWELL DEE




‘Report:

ZFIR_TREASURER '

‘For 49/01/201% “ 8%/30/2015 Treasurer Repcrt

‘Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 1l
Date 10/.3/201%

Check

Payee / Descripiion ‘Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 399,18
LONG, ROCKWELL DEE $ 399.18
ACH FATTAHT, MIR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
FATTAHT, MIR S 122.00
ACH VERGARA, FLORENTINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 295.51
VERGARA, FLORENTINO 5 295.51
ACH WARMAN, RALPH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
WARMAN, RALPH 5 173.51
ACH ROGERS, SHIRLEY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
ROGERS, SHIRLEY $ 173.51
ACH WALL, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 260.59
WALL, DAVID 5 260.59
ACH CHUNG, MICHAEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 34.93
CHUNG, MICHAEL 5 34.93
ACH ADBMS, PAMELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
ADAMS, PAMELA $ 173.51
ACH BLASINGAME, MARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 920.36
BLASINGAME, MARY $ 920.36
ACH ANDERSON, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76
ANDERSON, KENNETH S 25.76
ACH MOE, JAMES _
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 286,35
MOE, JAMES 5 286.35
ACH POLACEK, KEVIN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 677.54
POLACEK, KEVIN s 677.54




‘Report;: ZFIR_TRFASURER - Inland Empire Utilities Agency Fage - 12
‘For 29/01/2C1% ™ 09%/30/2015 <Treasurer Report : Date 10/13/201%
Theor Payee [ Desoripticn Anouny
ACH ELROD, ZSONDRA _
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 260.59
ELROD, SONDRA 5 260.59
ACH FRAZTIER, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 167.90
FRAZTIER, JACK $ 167.90
ACH HOAK, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
HOAK, JAMES $ 122.00
ACH DEZHAM, PARIVASH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 167.90
DEZHAM, PARIVASH 5 167.90
ACH FOLEY IITI, DANTEL J.
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 138.59
FOLEY III, DANIEL J. $ 138.59
ACH CLEVELAND, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
CLEVELAND, JAMES $ 122.00
ACH LANGNER, CAMERON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 806.79
LANGNER, CAMERON S 806.79
ACH HAMILTON, LEANNE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 138.59
HAMILTON, LEANNE 5 138.59%
ACH HOOSHMAND, RAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
HOOSHMAND, RAY S 122.00
ACH SCHLAPKCHL, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
SCHLAPKOHIL:,, JACK $ 122.00
ACH POCLE, PHILLIP
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 167.90
POOLE, PHILLIP 5 167.350
ACH ADAMS, BARBARA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 195.24
ADAMS, BARBARA 5 195.24




.Report: ZFIR_TPEASURER _-Inland;Empire Utilitie=s Agency Page ~13
For 09/91/2015 ™ (9/3CG/40Ll5 Treasurer Report Date 10/13/201%
Check  Payee 7 Desoription Emount
ACH RUESCH, GENECE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 442,70
RUESCH, GENECE $ 442 .70
ACH VANDERPQOL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 457.80
VANDERPOOL, LARRY $ 457.80
ACH DECOITE, - JOANN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
DECOITE, JOANN s 122.00
ACH AMBROSE, JEFFREY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 521.18
AMBROSE, JEFFREY s 521.18
ACH MERRILL, DIANE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 260.58%
MERRILL, DIANE 5 260.59
ACH HOUSER, ROD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 656.63
HOUSER, ROD $ 656 .63
ACH RUSSO, VICKI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 138.59
RUSS0, VICKI ] 138.589
ACH HUSS, KERRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 555.54
HUSS, KERRY $ 555.54
ACH UNIVAR USA INC
RP1-13,318 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA158980 3,350.91
CCWRP-12,405 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA160572 3,121.19
UNIVAR USA INC 3 6,472.10
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 20 10/2 Deferred Comp Ded ER 0036700 12,361.28
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 5 12,361.28
ACH LTNCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
BP/R 20 10/2 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0036700 22,652.55
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO § 22,652.55
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 20 10/2 Exec Deferred Comp Ded HR 0036700 9,895.54




‘Report: ZFIR_TRTASIIRER - Inland Empire THiliti=s Agency © Page 14

For 0%/01/2015 ~ u®/30/2015 Treasurer Report ‘ . Date 10/13/2015

Theck  Payee [ Desusipbion Amouni
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 3 9,8985.54

Grand Total Payment Amount: %

1,294,054.56




Report: ZFIR TREASTURER - Inland Empire Utilities Agency:
For 03/C1/2015 ~ 09/30/2015 Treasurer Report

Pageo 1
Date 10/13/2015

Cheock

! Descrinticn

Payea Amount
Wire  EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 18 9/4 Taxes HR 0036400 42,433 .86
P/R 18 9/4 Taxes HR 0036400 B,535.46
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 50,969.32
Wire  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 18 9/4 Taxes HR 0036400 264,824.09
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $ 264,824.09
Wire  EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R DIR 009 9/11 Taxes HR 0036500 376.15
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 376.15
Wire  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R DIR 009 9/11 Taxes HR 0036500 2,293.16
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $ 2,293.16
Wire  BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA
P/R 18 9/4/15 EFT Direct Deposit 090415 630,752.44
BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA [ 630,752.44
Wire  BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA
P/R 19 9/18/15 EFT Direct Deposit 091815 662,759,465
BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA $ 662,759 .45
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 19 9/18 Taxes HR 0036600 49,186.43
P/R 19 9/18 Taxes HR 0036600 9,154 .81
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 58,341.24
Wire  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 19 9/18 Taxes HR 0036600 296,346 .38
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ] 296,346.38
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S
9/15 Health Ins-Retirees,Board,Employees 1822 9/15 223,917.87
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S$ 223,917.87
Wire  STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
8/15 Sales Tax Deposit 23784561 8/15 9,396.00
STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION § 9,396.00
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT &
P/R 18 9/4 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0036400 14,139.34
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S§ 14,139.34
Wire  STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT




Report: ZFTR_TREASUPER Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 2

For 09/¢1/2018 ~ 83/30,/2415 Treasurer Report Date 10/13/2015
Cheok  Payvee / Descript:on Amouns
P/R 18 9/4 HR 0036400 353,07
P/R 18 9/4 HR 0036400 1,026.91
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 1,379.98
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 18 9/4 PERS HR 0036400 239,709.51
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 239,709.51
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 19 9/i8 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0036600 14,282,00
P/R 17 8/21 Deferred Comp Ded Pay Period 082115 REV/PM 3.00
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 14,285.00
Wire  METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT
July 2015 Water Purchase 8418 1,900,684.18
METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT & 1,900,684.18
Wire  STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 19 5/18" HR 0036600 1,026.91
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 1,026.91
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 19 9/18/15 Emp/Empr Adj/Correction P/R 19 9/18 A 76.29-
P/R 19 9/18 PERS HR 0036600 247,176.04
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 247,099.75

Grand Total Payment Amount: §

4,618,300.77




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1C



>

Infand Empire Utilities Agency

h A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: November 18, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and inistration Committee (11/11/15)
From: P. Joseph Grind
General Manag

Submitted by: hristina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Kanes Pantayatiwong
Manager of Business Information Services 4 4207

Subject: Ratification of SAP BusinessObjects License Purchase

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors ratify the sole-source purchase of SAP

BusinessObjects analytics tools, including license conversion and the first year’s maintenance in
the amount of $99,600.

BACKGROUND

In 2009, the Agency purchased a license for SAP BusinessObjects Enterprise Professional (BOE
Professional) to meet the enterprise reporting needs. The license was hardware-based and
equivalent to one central processing unit (CPU). This tool provides the Agency with a centrally
managed and secured reporting platform enabling users to view both SAP and non-SAP data. To
date, over 140 reports have been developed and deployed.

Although the reports are usefil, they lack the interactivity and graphical displays that can provide
greater insight into data not easily drawn from tabulated information. The need for more dynamic
reporting tools was confirmed by the recently completed Technology Master Plan (TMP)
assessment survey. Between the need for improved data analytics and the Agency’s goal toward
more efficient and effective business practices, staff opted to expand the reporting capability from
the static reporting tool to a more interactive and mobile computing reporting tool version of
BusinessObjects.



SAP BusinessObjects Analytics Software Purchase, Project No. 1S15004
November 18, 2014
Page 2 of 4

In November 2014, the Board approved the purchase of additional SAP BusinessObjects licenses
to support more robust functionality including; Dashboard, Explorer, Mobile BI and Lumira, and
the upgrade from BOE Professional to BusinessObjects Enterprise Premium (BOE Premium).

As a separate initiative in 2009, the Agency also began transitioning its hardware servers to a
virtual environment (see Figure 1). Although virtualization enables the Agency to maximize the
hardware use while meeting the growing demands for servers, it presented a challenge of applying
the traditional licensing model that is based on physical server (hardware based). Nonetheless, our
support team did their best to configure all the systems to meet the traditional licensing
requirements. In the case for BOE Premium, the team configured what was believed to be
equivalent to one virtual CPU (vCPU) in accordance to the license agreement.

Virtual Machines
fpp  Lpp Spp Spp App App | App

ualization Software

L L ——

Enterprise

: i 14
Servers i _r_

[ ] . IEnterprise
. Slovage

Figure 1. Virtualization Concept

In June 2015, during SAP’s periodic licensing audit, the Agency was found to have misconfigured
the virtual server for BusinessObjects with the equivalence of two vCPUs, thus exceeding the
license limit by one vCPU. However, the system log confirmed the Agency’s actual use never
exceeded the one licensed vCPU since installation. To remedy the non-compliance, SAP provided
the Agency the following remedies:

1) Purchase of one additional vCPU license for BOE Premium for $107,680 ($91,125 for software
licenses and $16,555 for annual maintenance); or

2) Convert existing hardware-based licensing mode! and fixed number of licenses to a new
product called the “BusinessObjects BI Suite” (BOBJ Suite) and with user-based licensing
model for $162,123 ($135,750 for software licenses and $26,373 for annual maintenance); or

3) Convert existing hardware-based licensing model to BusinessObjects BI Suite Analytics
Edition, which includes additional server-side tools for data extraction and performance fine-
tuning, with user-based licensing model for $180,301 ($150,650 for software licenses and
$29,650.50 for annual maintenance).

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15264 BusinessObjects Analytics Software Purchase.docx



SAP BusinessObjects Analytics Software Purchase, Project No. IS15004
November 18, 2014
Page 3 of 4

On September 16, 2015, the General Manager (GM), informed the Board, that he would be
excising his emergency authority to execute the agreement with SAP in order to meet SAP’s
compliance deadline of October 14, 2015. The Agency engaged the Government Finance Officers
Association (GFOA) to assist in the negotiations with SAP. GFOA was successful in securing a
10-year maintenance agreement for the SAP enterprise system in 2006. Through GFOA’s
assistance, SAP reduced the initial options as follows:

One-Time Cost Ongoing Maintenance'

gg:lii:;:nlnfls :lé;%d): §76.545 $16,840
g%)tslﬁ?tez :(50 Licenses) $119,875 $26,373
gi)tslﬁij i&nalytics Edition (50 Licenses) $150,650 $29,651
g%) tsli);: :(20 Licenses) $113,636 $25,000

! The ongoing maintenance shown is in addition to the existing annual maintenance of $20,839.

In considering the final proposed options by SAP, Agency staff evaluated reporting tools from
non-SAP vendors, current and future reporting needs, costs associated with integration to SAP and
ongoing maintenance. Based on the overall assessment, Option 1 proved to be the best value for
the Agency:

1) Cost— The most economical option in terms of one time investment and ongoing maintenance
costs.

2) Future growth — The additional CPU will provide additional capacity to support anticipated
growth in system demands over the next few years and is scalable in smaller increments than
the product offerings from Options 2 - 4, which is at a minimum of $90,000 or higher.

3) No deployment disruption — Users will not be subjected to any deployment change and may
see improved system performance.

Since the proposed product purchase can only be made with SAP, this purchase required to be
made as a sole-source purchase. The license conversion will result in combining the existing
annual maintenance ($20,839), which is already budgeted forin FY 2015/16 and FY 2016/17, with
the new maintenance cost for additional BOE Premium 1-CPU license.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15264 BusinessObjects Analytics Software Purchase.docx



SAP BusinessObjects Analytics Software Purchase, Project No. IS15004
November 18, 2014
Page 4 of 4

One-Time Cost

Ongoing Annual Cost

(First Year)
Additional License $76,545 $0
Sales Tax (8%) $6,124 $0
Annual Maintenance (22%)? 16,840 16,840
Annual Maintenance (Existing)® , $20,839 $20,839
Total | $120,348 | $37,679

# Annual maintenance cost is based on 22% of the net licensing cost of $76,545.
® The existing maintenance will remain.

Since the SAP’s audit, both Business Information Services (BIS) and Information Systems
Services {ISS) departments have reviewed all current enterprise software and licenses and verified
that no other software has the same hard-ware based licensing terms. Secondly, Both BIS and ISS
departments have implemented processes for continuous monitoring of licenses and protocol
changes to ensure ongoing compliance for all of Agency’s software licensing.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved, purchase of the license and annual maintenance is supported by FY 2015/16
Adminsstrative Services (GG) fund professional services and capital project budget.

G:\Board-Rec'2015\15264 BusinessObjects Analytics Software Purchase.docx



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1D



»

' @ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

b A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: November 18, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal and Administration Committee (11/11/15)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff,

General Manager

Submitted by: '\ r hristina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Warren T. Green

Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services (CFS)
Subject: Waxie Contract Amendment
RECOMMENDATION

1t is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Authorize a contract amendment to the competitively-let contract with Waxie Sanitary
Supply of Ontario, through November 30, 2017; for the supply and delivery of janitorial

and related supplies; and

2. Authorize the Manager of CFS to execute Contract Amendment Number 4600000672-005.

BACKGROUND

In April 2010, the Agency issued a solicitation for the supply and delivery of janitorial and related
supplies. A total of five proposals were reccived, Waxie was the effective low bidder. Waxie was
able to offer even more competitive pricing by utilizing the competitively-let Western States
Contracting Alliance (WSCA) contract. Therefore, in June 2010, the Agency administratively
awarded a two-year contract to Waxie utilizing the WSCA contract. In July 2012, a contract

amendment was executed extending the contract one year.

In November 2012, the National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance (NCPA), a nonprofit
Governmental Purchasing Cooperative, awarded a competitively-let contract to Waxie, through

November 30, 2013, with four one-year extensions through November 2017.

G- \Board-Rec\2015\15254 Waxie Contract Amendment 11-18-15.docx



Waxie Contract Amendment
November 18, 2015
Page 2

NCPAs program used the purchasing power of large counties and cities throughout the United
States to supply governments with significant discounts for a variety of products, supplies, and
services. During the sealed bid process, NCPA received proposals from four suppliers; Waxie,
Zep, Buckeye, and All American Poly. Contracts were awarded to both Waxie and Zep. The
NCPA contract allows for all governmental agencies to enter into a contract with Waxie, utilizing
their advantageous pricing and terms. Numerous local public agencies are currently utilizing this
contract, some include: the Cities of Anaheim, Chino, Fontana, Long Beach, Riverside, Ontario,
the Counties of Orange, San Diego, Riverside, as well as the Metropolitan Water District and
Eastern Municipal Water District and a number of colleges and universities.

The quality of products and services provided by Waxie over the past several years has been excellent.
The Agency’s average annual cxpenditures on janitorial supplies through Waxie is approximately
$46,000.

The utilization of a competitively-let contract with Waxie is consistent with the Agency’s Business
Goal of Fiscal Responsibility by continuing to utilize competitive purchase programs consistent with
the Agency’s Procurement Ordinance and to contain costs for supplies through multi-year contracts.
PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The annual costs of supplies of approximately $46,000 to be purchased from Waxie are budgeted
in Fiscal Years 2015/16 and 2016/17 Supplies-General budget in various Agency funds.



V\
{ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
s A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AMENDMENT NUMBER 4600000672-005
FOR
THE PURCHASE OF JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

This Amendment Number 5, to Contract Number 4600000672, between the Inland

Empire Utilities Agency (Agency) and Waxie Sanitary Supply, shall revise the Contract
as follows:

REVISE SECTION 5, TERM TO READ:

The term of this Contract and Amendment shall extend and terminate on November 30,
2017, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing and amended to this Contract.

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND
EFFECT.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed as per
the above amendment item(s), and in doing so have caused this document te become
incorporated into the Contract Documents.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY:
Warren T. Green (Date) Amy J. Estermyer (Date)
Manager of Contracts and Account Executive

Facilities Services

Amendment Number 4600000672-005



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1E



N

niand Empire Ulilities Agency

h . A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: November 18, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: nance, Legal, and Administration Committee (11/11/15)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: hristina Valencia

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Sharmeen Bhojani
#’ Manager of Human Resources

Subject: Resolution No. 2015-11-1, Approving an Amendment to the 2013 through
2018 Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the General Unit

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-1 amending the 2013
through 2018 MOU for the General Employees’ Association, General Unit to allow unit employees
assigned to the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) to work a 4/10 schedule.

BACKGROUND

During the 2013 through 2018 MOU negotiations for the General Unit, the Agency agreed to
implement a 4/10 work schedule for unit employees with the exception of employees assigned to the
IERCA. Exclusion of the IERCA staff was due to regulatory and safety related concems. Since then,
the IERCA Management staff has been working on making improvements to the facility which has
resulted in resolving all regulatory and safety related concerns. Management staff bas also spent a
considerable amount of time evaluating staffing needs and creating operational efficiencies.

Recent improvements at the facility have resulted in significant operational efficiencies; thereby,
meeting production needs over a five-day versus a seven-day work weck. Implementation of a4/10
work schedule for IERCA staff will eliminate the need to operate the facility seven days a week and
allow the facility to operate Monday through Friday giving employees the ability to be off on the
weekends.



Adoption of Resolution No. 2015-11-1, Approving an Amendment for the General Unit
November 18, 2015

Page 2

IERCA Management and the majority of the unit employees assigned to IERCA are supportive of a
4/10 work schedule. In order to implement this option for the IERCA, an amendment to the General
Unit MOU is necessary as the current MOU language expressly prohibits the 4/10 schedule for
IERCA employees. Upon the Board’s approval, Section 9.1 of the MOU shall be amended to remove
section 9.1.1 which specifically states the following:

“Unit emplovees assigned to work at the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority
(IERCA) facility shall not be placed on the 4/10 schedule.”

Tn order to facilitate this amendment, a Side Letter of Agreement was executed between the Agency
and the General Unit Employees. With the approval of Resolution No. 2015-11-1, the effective date
of the Side Letter of Agreement shall be December 6, 2015.

The amendment to the General Unit MOU is consistent with the Agency’s Workplace Environment
business goal to be committed to providing a positive workplace environment by recruiting, retaining
and developing a highly-skilled team dedicated to the Agency’s Mission, Vision, and Values.
PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On September 4, 2013, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2013-9-3, approving the MOU
for the General Unit.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15280 Board report 4 10 IERCF GU Unit MOU 11-18-15.docx



SIDE LETTER OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
AND
THE GENERAL EMPLOYEES’ ASSOCIATION, GENERAL UNIT

The Intand Empire Utilities Agency (Agency) and the General Employees’ Association, General
Unit (GU) have agreed to the following amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) which is in effect September 1, 2013 through June 30, 2018.

Section 9.1 is hereby amended to delete Section 9.1.1 which reads as follows:

9.1.1. Unit employees assigned to work at the Inland Empire Regional Composing Authority
(IERCA) facility shall not be placed on the 4/10 work schedule.

The amendment shall be effective December 6, 2015 to allow Unit employees at IERCA to work
a 4/10 scheduie.

Section 4.31 of the General Unit MOU shall apply to IERCA employees.

The Parties hereto have caused this Side Letter of Agreement to be executed the
1 _pdayof_Cetoder . 2015.

Y.
P. Joséph Gfi n&éﬁff

General Manager

Date: & -2 7~ 1>

) Geneal Unit d Member



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY#*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 2013 - 2018
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR GENERAL UNIT
EMPLOYEES, BY ADOPTING A SIDE LETTER OF AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* approved a
Memorandum of Understanding for the General Unit Employees on September 4, 2013, and

WHEREAS, the representatives of the Agency have met and conferred with duly
authorized representatives of the General Unit regarding the proposed amendment to the MOU
and reached consensus via a Side Letter of Agreement executed on October 27, 2015, and

WHEREAS, this Agreement would provide for the following change: delete Section
9.1.1, which currently prohibits the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA)
facility to be placed on a 4/10 work schedule.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* does
hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1. The Side Letter of Agreement between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
and the General Unit Employees is hereby adopted and set forth in Exhibit “1” of this resolution.

Section 2. The Board of Directors do hereby order that the General Unit Side Letter of
Agreement be included herein as part of the General Unit Memorandum of Understanding.

ADOPTED the 18" day of November, 2015.

Terry Catlin

President of the Inland Empire

Utilities Agency* and of the

Board of Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the

Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF )SS
SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Ultilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2015-11-1, was adopted at a regular

Board Meeting on November 18, 20135, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer

* A Municipal Water District



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1F



-

“Inland Empire Utilities Agency

. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: November 18, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (11/11/15)

Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Mgmt. Committee (71/11/15)

From:
Submitted by: Chris Bercl;/lC{P
Executive ager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee W
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Subject: East Declez Purchase and Sale Agreement
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the Purchase and Sale Agreement with SLPR, LLC for the East Declez
property; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the agreement.

BACKGROUND

As part of the ongoing recharge improvement discussions, the East Declez Basin was identified as
a new project for the Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM) and Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) parties’ consideration. Following a preliminary evaluation from CBWM/IEUA, it was
determined that the project had significant recharge potential for recycled water, and storm water,
in Management Zone 3 (MZ-3). In addition, this project was identified as a good “substitute” for
the lower San Sevaine Basin, since that site was no longer available and had to be removed from
the Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) approved list of projects. Declez Basin is located east
of Mulberry Avenue and Philadelphia Road in Riverside County. The basin currently is operated
as a stormwater capture basin, and is scheduled to receive recycled water in Fall 2015, with the
completion of the Wineville Extension Recycled Water Pipeline Project. East Declez property is



East Declez Purchase and Sale Agreement
November 18, 2015
Page2 of 3

located directly adjacent to the existing Declez Basin and consists of 85 acres of land. The location
of the property is shown below in Figure 1.

Staff is currently in the process of working with CBWM in developing the initial feasibility study
to evaluate if the site is a viable site for groundwater recharge. Borings and cone penetration
technology will provide hydrological data for the use of the site. Results are expected to be reached
by March 2016, which will provide a determination on the feasibility of the use of the site for
groundwater recharge. In the event that it is determined to be a viable groundwater recharge site,
IEUA would purchase the property.

Figure 1 — East Declez Property Location

| LTHIRID T RSP R
! 1448 ,F' T

el

V- -.1'."1|_'“" s E

ekl B
i 1 5

e e

IEUA has been in direct communication with the agent representing the property owner of this
property. We concurred to enter into an agreement that would enable IEUA/CBWM time to
determine the feasibility of the proposed project and set a cap for the purchase price of the land
should IEUA pursue purchase.

Terms to enter into a Purchase and Sale Agreement were previously developed as the Letter of
Intent to Purchase Property and presented to the IEUA Board on June 17, 2015.

G-\Board-Rec\2015\15272 East Declez Purchase and Sale Agreement 11-18-15




East Declez Purchase and Sale Agreement
November 18, 2015
Page 3 of 3

The Purchase and Sale Agreement includes the following terms:

The property owner will hold the property for 180 days from the opening of escrow, with a
refundable deposit of $50,000.

For time extensions beyond 180 days, $10,000 per month of the deposit will be released to the
property owner.

Either party can terminate the intent to purchase at any time during the 180 days or the
following five months.

If IEUA and CBWM are willing to purchase the property based on the results of the feasibility
study, [EUA will pay the fair market assessed value, not-to-exceed $3 Million.

180 days from the opening of escrow will be May 2016; allowing time for [IEUA and CBWM
to make decisions on the purchase of the property beyond the current projected completion of
the feasibility study.

Staff has been updating CBWM on a regular basis at the monthly project meetings.

The purchase of East Declez property is budgeted in the RMPU project (Project No. RW15003).
The project’s total budget is included in the IEUA’s TYCIP is $7,490,500, and the project costs
are shared by IEUA and Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM) at $250,000 and $7,240,500,
respectively. As the project’s FY 2015/16 appropriation is $856,000, a budget amendment will be
pursued if the project is deemed successful prior to property purchase.

Securing the potential purchase of the East Declez property for groundwater recharge is consistent
with the IEUA business goal of Water Reliability, namely development of groundwater recharge.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The project will be funded through the FY 15/16 appropriation of the Recharge Water (RW) Fund.

Attachment: Purchase and Sale Agreement: Declez Property

G:\Board-Rec\2015415272 East Declez Purchase and Sale Agreement 11-18-15



AGREEMENT OF PURCHASE AND SALE
AND JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

(Riverside 85 Acres)
TO:  Chicago Title Company Escrow No.:
560 E. Hospitality Lane Escrow Officer: Sandy Olson
San Bernardino, CA 92408 Phone: (909) 381-6722
Fax: (909) 384-7858
Email:

THIS AGREEMENT OF PURCHASE AND SALE AND JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS
(this “Agreement”), is made and entered into as of the ___ day of October, 2015 (the “Effective Date”),
by and between SLPR, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company (“Seller”), and Inland Empire Utilities
Agency, a Califonia Municipal Water District (“Buyer’) with respect to the following facts:

RECITALS:

A Seller owns a single parcel of unimproved land located in the City of Jurupa Valley, County
of Riverside (the “County™), State of California, consisting of approximately 85 acres and identified as
Assessor Parcel Numbers 173-020-020, 173-020-021, 173-020-022, and 173-020-023, such real property
being more particularly described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto. Said real property, together with all
appurtenant easements, rights of way, licenses and hereditaments, any and all improvements, facilities and
the like located on the land, and any and all general intangibles and the like, shall collectively be referred
to herein as the “Property”.

B. Seller wishes to sell and convey the Property to Buyer, and Buyer wishes to purchase the
Property from Seller, on the terms and conditions set forth below.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained
and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, Seller and Buyer hereby agree that the terms and conditions of this Agreement and the
instructions to Chicago Title Company (“Escrow Holder”) with regard to the escrow (“Escrow”) created
pursuant hereto are as follows:

AGREEMENT:

1. Purchase and Sale. Seller agrees to sell the Property to Buyer, and Buyer agrees to
purchase the Property from Seller, upon the terms and conditions set forth herein.

2. Purchase Price. The purchase price (the “Purchase Price”) for the Property shall be Three
Million and No/100 Dollars ($3,000,000.00), based on the value in the current appraisal in Buyer’s
possession (a copy of which shall be delivered to Seller upon opening of the Escrow). Notwithstanding the
preceding sentence, in the event Buyer elects to update the appraisal or obtain a new appraisal during the
“Feasibility Period” (as defined in Section 5), and the updated appraised value is less than $3,000,000.00,
then Seller may clect to terminate this Agreement, unless Buyer elects to proceed with the purchase of the
Property at the full Purchase Price listed above. The Purchase Price will be payable as follows:

a. Within three (3) business days of the “Opening of Escrow” (as defined in Section
3), Buyer shall cause to be deposited with Escrow Holder by confirmed wire transfer of funds the
sum of Fifty Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($50,000.00) (the “Deposit™). The Deposit shall be
invested by Escrow Holder in an interest-bearing account. Should Buyer elect not to proceed with

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and Sale Agreement]C 2015-10-27 Final.docx



the purchase of the Property pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement on or before the expiration
of the Feasibility Period, the Deposit plus any accrued interest thereon less Buyer’s portion of any
escrow charges shall be immediately returned by Escrow Holder to Buyer, this Agreement and the
Escrow created pursuant hereto shall be deemed terminated and neither party shall have any further
rights or obligations hereunder, other than any obligations expressly provided in this Agreement to
continue after termination hereof. If Buyer fails to timely terminate this Agreement as provided in
Section 5.2 below, the Deposit shall become non-refundable to Buyer, unless this Agreement
terminates due to a material breach by Seller of its obligations under this Agreement or following
the non-satisfaction of express conditions precedent to Buyer’s obligations to purchase the
Property, as provided in Section 9 of this Agreement.

b. The Deposit and all interest accrued thereon, if any, shall be credited toward the
Purchase Price upon the successful Close of Escrow or otherwise shall be disbursed to the party
entitled to the Deposit pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

c. On or before the date of the Close of Escrow, Buyer shall cause to be deposited
with Escrow Holder, by confirmed wire transfer of immediately available funds, the balance of the
Purchase Price plus such additional funds, if any, as may be required to pay Buyer’s share of
prorations and closing costs, as set forth herein.

d. Notwithstanding anything to contrary set forth herein, the Deposit being delivered
by Buyer includes the amount of One Hundred and No/100 Dollars ($100.00) as independent
consideration for Seller’s performance under this Agreement (the “Independent Consideration™),
which shall be retained by Seller in all instances. Ifthe Close of Escrow occurs or if this Agreement
is terminated for any reason, the Escrow Holder shall first disburse to Seller from the Deposit the
Independent Consideration. The Independent Consideration shall be nonrefundable under all
circumstances but shall be applied to the Purchase Price at the Close of Escrow. Buyer and Seller
expressly acknowledge and agree that (a) the Independent Consideration plus Buyer’s agreement
to pay the costs provided in this Agreement, including, without limitation, the costs of any survey,
and Buyer’s agreement to deliver the “Buyer’s Work Product” (as defined in Section 5.¢) to Seller,
has been bargained for as consideration for Seller’s execution and delivery of this Agreement and
for Buyer’s review, inspection and termination rights during the Inspection Period, and (b) such
consideration is adequate for all purposes under any applicable law or judicial decision.

3. Escrow.
a, Opening of Escrow. For purposes of this Agreement, the Escrow shall be deemed

opened (the “Opening of Escrow”) on the date Escrow Holder shall have received fully executed
counterparts of this Agreement from both Buyer and Seller. Immediately upon the Opening of
Escrow, Escrow Holder shall notify Buyer and Seller, in writing, of the date Escrow is opened.

b. Close of Escrow. For purposes of this Agreement, the “Close of Escrow” shall be
defined as the date (the “Closing Date”) that the Grant Deed, substantially in the form attached
hereto as Exhibit “B” (the “Grant Deed”), conveying the Property to Buyer, is recorded in the
Official Records of Riverside County, California (the “Official Records”). The Grant Deed shall
provide that the documentary transfer tax shall not be of record. Close of Escrow shall occur no
later than the first business day which is sixtv (60) days from the date of expiration of the Feasibility
Period.

(i) Closing Extension. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer may extend
the Close of Escrow for up to thirty (30) days (the “Extension Period™), by delivering a

BGD-#194518-v] -Purchase_and_Sale AgreementJC 2015-10-27 Final.docx



written notice of its election to extend the Close of Escrow to Seller on or hefore the date
that is ten (10) days prior to the scheduled Closing Date and by simultaneously delivering
Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00) as an extension payment (the “Extension
Payment”) for the Extension Period to the Escrow Holder, which amount will be
immediately non-refundable and released to Seller, and not applicable to the Purchase Price

at Closing.
c. Closing Statement, Prior to the Close of Escrow, Escrow Holder shall prepare

and deliver 1o Seller and Buyer an estimated closing statement setting forth all estimated payments,
adjustments, prorations, closing costs and expenses attributable to Seller or Buyer, as applicable,
as of the scheduled Closing Date, and upon receipt thereof, the parties shall correct (if necessary)
and approve their respective closing statements (the “Closing Statement”) and execute all
documents required herein to be delivered by the Close of Escrow, and shall attend to such other
matters as are incident to closing this transaction.

4, Condition of Title. It shall be a condition to Buyer’s obligations hereunder that Chicago
Title Company (the “Title Company™) be prepared and committed to issue an ALTA Extended Owner’s
2006 Form Policy of Title Insurance (the “Title Policy”). Buyer may, at ifs expense, obtain any
endorsements requested by Buyer, provided, however, that the ability to obtain said endorsements will not
be a condition to Close of Escrow. The Title Policy shall be issued in the amount of the Purchase Price,
showing fee title to the Property vested in Buyer and subject only to the following (the “Condition of
Title™):

a. Non-delinquent liens to secure payment of real property taxes;

b. Matters affecting the Condition of Title created by or with the written consent of
Buyer; and

c. Exceptions disclosed by a current extended coverage ALTA title commitment (the

“Commitment”) with respect to the Property issued by the Title Company and which are approved
by Buyer in accordance with this section. Seller, at its sole cost and expense, shall provide Buyer
with the Commitment, together with legible copies (to the extent that the same are available from
the Title Company) of the instruments underlying any exceptions referred to in the Commitment
(the “Exceptions™) within fifteen (15) days following the Opening of Escrow. Seller shall be
absolutely obligated to remove all monetary exceptions to title other than non-delinquent real
property taxes and assessments at or prior to the Close of Escrow. If, on or before seventy-five
(75) days following the Opening of Escrow, Buyer, in its sole and absolute discretion, disapproves
any non-monetary items described in the Commitment or the Exceptions, Seller shall thereafter
have the right, but not the obligation, to attempt to eliminate or ameliorate to Buyer’s satisfaction
such matters as Buyer shall have so disapproved on or before ten (10) days following receipt of
Buyer’s disapproval notice. Seller may give written notice to Buyer within such 10-day period
whether Seller is unable or unwilling to ameliorate or ¢climinate such disapproved matters. If Seller
so notifies Buyer (or fails to notify Buyer) that it is unable or unwilling to eliminate or ameliorate
any such disapproved matters, Buyer shall have the right, exercisable by written notice delivered
to Seller and Escrow Holder on or before the expiration of the Feasibility Period, to (i} waive its
prior disapprovals of those matters which Seller is unable to eliminate or ameliorate, in which event
such disapproved matters shall be deemed approved; or (ii) terminate the Escrow, in which event
the Deposit plus all accrued and unpaid interest thereon less Buyer’s share of escrow costs shall be
returned to Buyer and thereafter the Escrow, this Agreement and the rights and obligations of the
parties hereunder shall terminate, other than any obligations expressly provided in this Agreement
to continue after termination hereof. Prior to the Close of Escrow, Seller shall not cause or permit

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase and Sale Agreement]C 2015-10-27 Finaldoex



titic to the Property to differ from the Condition of Title approved by Buyer pursuant to the

foregoing.
5. Conditions to Buyer’s Obligations.
a. For a period (the “Feasibility Period”) beginning on the Opening of Escrow and

continuing until 6:00 PM (Pacific Time) on that date which is one hundred twenty (120) days
following the Opening of Escrow, Buyer shall have the right to investigate and review all matters
relating to the Property and its condition, and Buyer’s obligations hereunder shall be conditioned
upon Buyer’s satisfaction with or waiver of such matters, which satisfaction or waiver shall be in
Buyer’s sole and absolute discretion. If Buyer, at any time on or before the expiration of the
Feasibility Period, fails to expressly disapprove, in a writing delivered to Seller and Escrow Holder,
any of such matters, such matters shall be deemed approved. In the event Buyer delivers timely
written notice of its disapproval of any matters related to the Property and its election to terminate
this Agreement, the Deposit and all accrued and unpaid interest thereon less Buyer’s share of
escrow costs shall immediately be refunded by Escrow Holder to Buyer and thereafter this
Agreement and the Escrow created pursuant hereto shall be deemed cancelled and neither party
shall have any further rights or obligations hereunder, other than any obligations expressly provided
in this Agreement to continue after termination hereof.

b. Within fifteen (15) days of the Opening of Escrow, Seller shall make available to
Buyer to the extent in the possession of Seller or reasonably available to Seller, true and complete
copies of any and all existing studies, reports, maps, ALTA surveys, plans, records, contracts,
permits, schedules and other documents relating to the Property in Seller’s possession or reasonably
accessible to Seller. All documents and materials that may be delivered to Buyer will be delivered
without any warranty, express or implied, as to the accuracy or reliability of the contents of said
documents and materials, and Buyer acknowledges and agrees that to the extent Buyer, after
receiving said documents and materials, relies on them for any purpose, Buyer will do so at its sole
risk. Additionally, within fifteen (15) days of the Opening of Escrow, Seller shall obtain and
deliver to Buyer a Natural Hazard Disclosure Statement in the form identified in California Civil
Code Section 1103.2 which shall be prepared by an expert in natural hazard discovery. Seller shall
be solely responsible for the costs of preparing copies of such documents, studies, reports and
schedules. Buyer shall be solely responsibie for any costs incurred in connection with its review
and/or investigation of such items and the matters set forth in this Section.

C. In the event that this Agreement shall terminate for any reason, then within ten
(10) days following such termination, Buyer shall return to Seller all the documents and materials
made available or delivered to Buyer under Section 5.b above, and shall also deliver to Seller all
documents and materials concerning or relating to inspections, surveys and tests of the Property
originating from or done on behalf of Buyer (the “Buyer’s Work Product”). Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Buyer will not be obligated to deliver or disclose and may withhold from Buyer’s Work
Product any and all documents and materials: (i) that are proprietary and confidential as to Buyer’s
business generally; (ii) that discuss potential tenants, buyers, or users at the Property; (iii) that set
forth project development costs, proformas, profit projections, operational budgets, or any other
financial or economic data related to Buyer’s intended development, use, and/or operation of the
Property (unless such items are already available to the general public); (iv) that include
architectural plans, renderings and designs related to proposed vertical improvements on the
Property (unless such items are already available to the general public); and (v} that are protected
from disclosure by any applicable attorney/client or attorney work product privilege. All
documents and materials that may be delivered to Seller will be delivered without any warranty,
express or implied, as to the accuracy or reliability of the contents of said documents and materials,

BGD-#194518-v]1-Purchase_and_Sale_Ag JC 2015-10-27 Final.docx




and Seller acknowledges and agrees that to the extent Seller, after receiving said documents and
materials, relies on them for any purpose, Seller will do so at its sole risk.

6. Buyer’s Inspection Rights During Escrow.
a. Right of Entry; Indemnification. During the term ot the Escrow, Buyer, its

agents, contractors and subcontractors shall have the right to enter upon the Property at reasonable
times upon prior notice to Seller, to make any and all physical inspections and tests as may be
necessary or desirable in Buyer’s sole judgment and discretion, including, without limitation, geo-
technical, soils, environmental (except that a so-called Phase II Environmental Site Assessment
may not be conducted without Seller’s prior written consent, which consent may be withheld in
Seller’s sole and absolute discretion), hydrology, engineering, seismic, utility and structural studies
of the Property, review of zoning ordinances, building codes and other laws affecting the Property,
review of all plans and engineering and/or soils reports in Seller possession or control, if any, and
review of the “Habitat Clearance” (as defined in Section 6.c). Buyer’s obligations to purchase the
Property shall be subject to its satisfaction with the apparent physical condition of the Property,
which will be determined by Buyer during the Feasibility Period. Buyer shall use care and
consideration in connection with any of its inspections. Buyer shall indemnify and hold Seiler
harmless of and from any and all claims, losses, liabilities, costs, expenses, mechanic’s and
materialmen’s liens, and demands of any nature arising from or related to such entry and/or
activities upon the Property by Buyer, its agents, contractors and subcontractors (said indemnity
obligation will survive Close of Escrow or termination of this Agreement) and this indemnification
shall not be limited to the insurance required in Section 6.b below. If Buyer, at any time on or
before the expiration of the Feasibility Period, fails 1o disapprove, in a writing delivered to Seller
and Escrow Holder, the apparent physical condition of the Property, such condition shall be deemed
approved. In the event Buyer dclivers timely written notice of its disapproval of the apparent
physical condition of the Property and its election to terminate this Agreement, the Deposit plus all
accrued interest thereon shall immediately be refunded by Escrow Holder to Buyer (Buyer to return
any feasibility items provided by Seller), and thereafier this Agreement and the Escrow created
pursuant hereto shall be deemed canceled and neither party shall have any further rights or
obligations hereunder, other than any obligations expressly provided in this Agreement to continue

after termination hereof.
b. Insurance Requirement. Prior to entry on the Property during the term of this

Agreement by Buyer, its representatives, employees, agents, contractors and subconiractors, Buyer
shall deliver to Seller a certificate or certificates showing that Buyer has in force a policy of
comprehensive public liability insurance (with minimum coverage of $1,000,000 per occurrence),
and an excess umbrella liability policy of bodily injury and property damage (with minimum
coverage of $5,000,000), insuring Seller as an additional insured.

C. Habitat Clearance. Seller hired RBF Consulting, a Michael Baker International
Company, to conduct and prepare the Habitat Assessment and MSHCP Consistency Analysis dated
March 2015 (the “Habitat Clearance™) for the Property. Buyer hereby acknowledges that a copy
of the Habitat Clearance was delivered to Buyer’s representative, Sylvie Lee, via electronic delivery

on August 21, 2015.
7. Closing Deposits by Seller. At least one (1) business day prior to the Close of Escrow,

Seller shall execute, acknowledge (where appropriate) and deliver into Escrow the following documents
and instruments:

a. One (1) executed and notarized original Grant Deed, substantially in the form
attached hereto as Exhibit “B”;

BGD-#194518-v]-Purchase_and_Sale_Agreement/C 2015-10-27 Final.docx



b. One (1) executed original of a Certification re Withholding, substantially in the
form attached hereto as Exhibit “C”, and a California Form 593-C or 593-W, as appropriate
(collectively, the “Certifications™);

c. The Closing Statement executed by Seller; and

d. Any other instruments and documents which Seller is obligated to execute and
deliver into Escrow under this Agreement.

8. Closing Deposits by Buver. Buyer shall cause to be deposited with Escrow Holder the
funds which are to be applied towards the payment of the Purchase Price in the amounts and at the times
designated in Sections 2 and 3 above, subject to adjustments resulting from the prorations conducted
pursuant hereto. In addition, at least gne (1) business day prior to the Close of Escrow, Buyer shall execute,
acknowledge (where appropriate) and deliver into Escrow the following documents and instruments:

a. The Closing Statement executed by Buyer; and

b. Any other instruments and documents which Buyer is obligated to execute and
deliver into Escrow under this Agreement.

9. Buyer’s Conditions of Closing. In addition to the other terms and provisions of this
Agreement which give Buyer the right to terminate this Agreement and the Escrow created hereto, Buyer’s
obligation to purchase the Property from Seller shall be subject to the occurrence and/or satisfaction of the
following conditions (or Buyer’s written waiver thereof, it being agreed that Buyer may waive any or all of
such conditions):

a. The Title Company is irrevocably prepared and committed to issue the Title Policy
insuring title to the Property vested in Buyer or its nominee, subject only to the approved Condition
of Title;

b. As of the Close of Escrow, Seller shall have deposited into Escrow the documents

and instruments specified in Section 7 above and performed all of the obligations required to be
performed by Seller under this Agreement;

c. All representations and warranties made by Seller to Buyer in this Agreement shall
be true and correct as of the Close of Escrow;

d. The Property is in substantially the same general physical condition as existing as
of the date of this Agreement; and

€. Seller shall not otherwise be in material default in the performance of any of its
material obligations under this Agreement.

If any of the foregoing are not satisfied or waived by Buyer, Buyer may exercise its remedies as set
forth in Section 36 below.

10. Seller’s Conditions of Closing. In addition to the other terms and provisions of this
Agreement which give Seller the right to terminate this Agreement and the Escrow created hereto, Seller’s
obligation to sell the Property to Buyer shall be subject to the occurrence and/or satisfaction of the following
conditions (or Seller’s written waiver thereof, it being agreed that Seller may waive any or all of such
conditions):

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchese_and_Sale_Agreement]C 2015-10-27 Final.docx



a. As of the Close of Escrow, Buyer shall have deposited into Escrow the funds,
documents and instruments specified in Section 8 above and performed all of the obligations
required to be performed by Buyer under this Agreement;

b. All representations and warranties made by Buyer to Seller in this Agreement shall
be true and correct as of the Close of Escrow; and

C. Buyer shall not otherwise be in material default in the performance of any of its
material obligations under this Agreement.

If any of the foregoing are not satisfied or waived by Seller, Seller may exercise its remedies as set
forth in Section 35 below.

11. Costs and Expenses. The portion of the Title Policy premium attributable to standard
coverage and the County documentary transfer tax and recording fees shall be paid by Seller. Buyer shall
pay the portion of the Title Policy premium attributable to ALTA extended coverage and the cost of any
title insurance endorsements it may require. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Escrow
fee of Escrow Holder shall be shared equally by Seller and Buyer; provided, however, that if the Close of
Escrow has not occurred by the Closing Date by reason of a default hercunder, the defaulting party shall
bear all Escrow cancellation and Title Company charges. All other costs shall be allocated between Buyer
and Seller in accordance with customary practice in the County. The provisions of this Section shall survive
the Close of Escrow or a termination of this Agreement.

12. Prorations. Real property taxes with respect to the Property based upon the latest available
tax information shall be prorated such that Seller shall be responsible for all such taxes levied against the
Property to and including the day prior to the Close of Escrow (including, without limitation, any
supplemental taxes and assessments levied against the Property and assessed after the Close of Escrow for
any periods prior to the Close of Escrow) and Buyer shall be responsible for all taxes and assessments
levied against the Property from and after the Close of Escrow. Any and all income or rents derived from
operations on the Property shall be prorated such that Seller shall be entitled to all such income due for the
period through and including the day prior to the Close of Escrow, and Buyer shall be entitled to all such
income accruing from and after the Close of Escrow. Buyer shall receive a credit in Escrow for any monies
collected by Seller attributable to the period from and after the Close of Escrow. There shall be no proration
of any pre-paid rents (rents paid to Seller prior to close of escrow and applicable to the period prior to the
Close of Escrow).

13. Disbursements and Other Actions by Escrow Helder. Upon the Close of Escrow,
Escrow Holder shall promptly undertake all of the following in the manner indicated:

a. Cause the Grant Deed to be recorded in the Official Records;
b. Disburse all funds deposited into Escrow as follows:
i, Deduct all items chargeable to the account of Seller pursuant hereto;
ii. Disburse to Seller the Purchase Price, less items deducted pursvant to this

Section 13 and any amounts previously released or disbursed to Seller that are applicable
to the Purchase Price;

1ii. Deduct and disburse all items chargeable to the account of Buyer pursuant
hereto; and

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase and Sale AgreementFC 2015-10-27 Final.cocx



iv. Disburse the balance, if any, to Buyer.

c. Upon confirmation of recordation of the Grant Deed, the Escrow Holder shall: (i)
deliver the Certifications executed by Seller and the Closing Statement executed in counterpart by
Seller to Buyer; (1i) deliver all original documents listed in Section 7 to Buyer; and (iii) deliver to
both Buyer and Seller copies of all documents delivered to either party hereto or recorded pursuant
to this Agreement; and

d. Deliver (or direct the Title Company to issue and deliver) the Title Policy to Buyer.

14. Operations During Escrow.

a. Seller shall continue normal operations of the Property, and not sell, convey, grant,
assign or otherwise transfer (on or off record) the Property or any interest therein which would
survive the Close of Escrow and which would materially and adversely affect the use of the
Property, without the prior written consent of Buyer, which consent may be granted or withheld in
Buyer’s reasonable discretion;

b. Seller shall not alter the physical condition of the Property in a way which would
materially and adversely affect the use of the Property; and

c. Seller shall deliver to Buyer all material notices or communications Seller receives
from any governmental body pertaining to the Property within three (3) business days after
Seller’s receipt of same.

15. Seller’s Representations and Warranties. In consideration of Buyer entering into this
Agreement and as an inducement to Buyer to purchase the Property, Seller makes the following
representations and warranties, based on the actual personal knowledge of Mr. Patrick E. Sovereign, with
no duty to investigate further, each of which is material and is being relied upon by Buyer (the continued
truth and accuracy of which shall constitute a condition precedent to Buyer’s obligations hereunder and
shall be true as of the Close of Escrow):

a. This Agreement has been duly and validly authorized, executed and delivered by
Seller and no other action is requisite to the valid and binding execution, delivery and performance
of this Agreement by Seller. The party or parties executing this Agreement on behalf of Seller are
the current authorized officers and agents of the Seller with full power and authority to act on behalf
of and bind the Seller, and they shall deliver any and all required documentation to Title Company
in order to validate their authority. Other than as disclosed in this Agreement, no consents or
waivers of or by any third party are necessary to permit the consummation by Seller of the
transactions contemplated pursuant to this Agreement.

b. Seller is the sole owner of the Property, and Seller holds title free and clear of all
unrecorded liens, claims, encumbrances, easements, encroachments on the Property from adjacent

properties, or rights of way.

C. There are no actions, suits or proceedings pending against Seller relating to the
Property or its use or condition, at law or in equity.

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale_Agreement]C 2015-10-27 Finaldocx



d. There are no agreements (whether oral or written) affecting or relating to the right
of any party with respect to possession, operation or ownership of the Property, or any portion
thercof.

e. Seller has received no written notice or written communication regarding, and to
the actual knowledge of Seller there is no dangerous, illegal conditions on, under, about or within
the Property requiring corrective action, including, without limitation, from any insurance carrier
of the Property.

f Seller is not a “foreign person” within the meaning of Section 1445 ef seq. of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and Sections 18662 and 18668 of the California
Revenue and Taxation Code;

g Seller has not participated in or approved, and, to Seller’s actual knowledge, and
except as may otherwise be disclosed in the various environmental reports identified by and the
results of which are summarized in that certain Phase I Environmental Site Assessment dated
March 14, 2007, prepared by Soils Southwest, Inc., there has not occurred, any release or disposal
upon the Property or contamination of the Property by any hazardous or toxic waste, substance or
material (including, but not limited to, PCB’s) as defined under any federal, state or local law,
statute, ordinance or regulation and, to Seller’s actual knowledge, there is no violation of any
federal, state or local law, rule, regulation, statute or ordinance relating to the presence or existence
of any hazardous or toxic waste, substance or material upon the Property. To Seller’s actual
knowledge, no toxic or hazardous waste, substance or material (including, but not limited to,
PCB’s) exists on, under, about or within the Property or any ground water thereunder, and no
asbestos or asbestos-containing materials were used in any construction of improvements on the
Property, and there are not presently upon or within any such improvements any materials
containing asbestos.

h. Seller shall immediately notify Buyer of any change in any condition with respect
to the Property or any event or circumstance which would render any representation, covenant or
warranty of Seller under this Agreement untrue, misleading or incapable or less likely of being
performed. Upon such notice, so long as the changed condition is not the result of Seller’s
intentional acts, Buyer’s sole and exclusive remedy shall be to terminate the transaction in the same
manner as if the facts disclosed by Seller had been discovered during the Feasibility Period.

Except as expressly herein otherwise provided, the representations and warranties of Seller set forth
in this Agreement shall be true, correct and accurate on and as of the Close of Escrow as if those
representations and warranties were made on and as of such time and shall survive the Close of Escrow and
the recording of the Grant Deed for a period of twelve (12) months following the Close of Escrow.

16. Buyer’s Representations and Warranties. In consideration of Seller entering into this
Agreement and as an inducement to Seller to sell the Property, Buyer makes the following representations
and warranties, based on the actual personal knowledge of Mr. _P. Joseph Grindstaff, with no duty to
investigate further, each of which is material and is being relied upon by Seller (the continued truth and
accuracy of which shall constitute a condition precedent to Seller’s obligations hereunder and shall be true
as of the Close of Escrow):

a. This Agreement has been duly and validly authorized, executed and delivered by
Buyer and no other action is requisite to the valid and binding execution, delivery and performance
of this Agreement by Buyer. The party or parties executing this Agreement on behalf of Buyer are
the current authorized officers and agents of the Buyer with full power and authority to act on

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_ard Sale AgreementdC 2015-10-27 Finaldocx



behalf of and bind the Buyer, and they shall deliver any and all required documentation to Title
Company in order to validate their authority. Other than as disclosed in this Agreement, no
consents or waivers of or by any third party are necessary to permit the consummation by Buyer of
the transactions contemplated pursuant to this Agreement.

b. Buyer acknowledges that except as set forth in this Agreement and in Seller’s
closing documents (i) neither Seller, nor any principal, agent, attorney, employee, broker, or other
representative of Seller, has made any representation or warranty of any kind whatsoever, either
express or implied, with respect to the Property or any matter related thereto, and (ii) other than
Seller's express representations and warranties in Section 15 of this Agreement, Buyer is not
relying on any warranty, representation, or covenant, express or implied, with respect to the
condition of the Property including, without limitation, any matters related to environmental
conditions or compliance with any federal, State or local environmental laws, zoning ordinances,
protected habitat regulations, or other development codes or rules, and that Buyer is acquiring the
Property in its current "as-is, where-is” condition with all faults.

Except as expressly herein otherwise provided, the representations and warranties of Buyer set forth
in this Agreement shall be true, correct and accurate on and as of the Close of Escrow as if those
representations and warranties were made on and as of such time and shall survive the Close of Escrow and
the recording of the Grant Deed for a period of twelve (12) months following the Close of Escrow.

17. Partial Invalidity. If any portion of this Agreement shall be declared by any court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, such portion shall be deemed severed from
this Agreement and the remaining parts hereof shall remain in full force and effect as fully as though such
invalid, illegal or unenforceable portion had never been part of this Agreement.

18, Attorneys’ Fees. In the event of the bringing of any action or suit by a party hereto against
another party hereto by reason of any breach of any of the covenants or agreements or any inaccuracies in
any of the representations and warranties on the part of the other party arising out of this Agreement, then,
in that event, the prevailing party in such action or dispute, whether by final judgment or out-of-court
settlement, shall be entitled to have and recover of and from the other party all costs and expenses of suit,
including actual attorneys’ fees and costs.

19. Notices. All notices, requests, demands, reports or other communications required or
permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be personally delivered, sent by registered or certified mail
(postage prepaid, return receipt requested), sent by facsimile or email or delivered via overnight courier and
shall be deemed received upon the earlier of (a) if personally delivered or via overnight courter, the date of
delivery to the address of the person to receive such notice; (b) if mailed, upon the date of receipt as
disclosed on the return receipt; or {c) if sent by facsimile or email, when sent. All notices, requests,
demands, reports or other communications shall be addressed to the addressee as follows:

10

BGD-#194518-v]1-Purchase_and Sale AgreementIC 2015-10-27 Finaldocx



To Buyer: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino Hills, CA 91708
Attn: P. Joseph Grindstaff
Telephone: (909) 993-1730
Facsimile: (909) 993-1985
Email:

With a copy to: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attn: Warren T, Green

Telephone: (909) 993-1709
Email:_wgreen@ieua.org

To Seller: SLPR, LLC
¢/o Patrick E. Sovereign
701 N. 44 St
Phoenix, AZ 85008
Telephone: (480) 429-3000
Facsimile: (480) 429-3100
E-mail: psovereign@beusgilbert.com

With a Copy to Beus Gilbert PLLC
701 N. 44" Street
Phoenix, AZ 85008
Attn: Leo R. Beus
Telephone: (480) 429-3001
Facsimile: (480) 429-3111
E-mail: Ibeus@beusgilbert.com

To Escrow Holder: As provided on Page 1 of this Agreement

Notice of change of address shall be given by written notice in the manner detailed in this Section.
Rejection or other refusal to accept or the inability to deliver because of changed address of which no notice
was given shall be deemed to constitute receipt of the notice, demand, request or communication sent.

20. Brokers. Seller and Buyer each acknowledge that Manuel Mancha of Mancha Real Estate
Advisors represents Seller and Buyer in this transaction. Seller hereby agrees to pay a real estate brokerage
commission and/or a finder’s fee with respect to this transaction to Manuel Mancha pursuant the terms of
a separate agreement. Except as disclosed in this Section, Seller represents and warrants to Buyer, and
Buyer represents and warrants to Seller, that no other broker or finder has been engaged by it, respectively,
in connection with any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement or, to its knowledge, is in any
way connected with any of such transactions. In the event of any such additional claims for brokers’ or
finders’ fees for the consummation of this Agreement, then Buyer shall indemnify, save harmless and
defend Seller from and against such claims if they shall be based upon any statement or representation or
agreement by Buyer, and Seller shall indemnify, save harmless and defend Buyer if such claims shall be
based upon any statement, representation or agreement made by Seller. The foregoing indemnities shall
survive the Close of Escrow or any termination of this Agreement.

11

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale_Agreement]C 2015-10-27 Finzl.docx



21. Time of Essence. Time is of the essence of each and every term, condition, obligation and
provision hereof.

© 22, Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original, but all of which, together, shall constitute one and the same instrument.

23. Captions. Any captions to, or headings of, the sections, paragraphs or subparagraphs of
this Agreement are solely for the convenience of the parties hereto, are not a part of this Agreement, and
shall not be used for the interpretation or determination of the validity of this Agreement or any provision
hereof.

24. No Obligations to Third Parties. The exccution and delivery of this Agreement shall not
be deemed to confer any rights upon, nor obligate any of the parties thereto, to any person or entity other
than the parties hereto. There are no intended third party beneficiaries under this Agreement.

25. Exhibits. The exhibits attached hereto are hereby incorporated herein by this reference.

26. Amendment to this Agreement. The terms of this Agreement may not be modified or
amended except by an instrument in writing executed by each of the parties hereto.

27. Waiver, The waiver or failure to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not operate
as a waiver of any future breach of any such provision or any other provision hereof.

28. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of California.

29, Fees and Other Expenses. Except as otherwise provided herein, each of the parties shall
pay its own fees and expenses in connection with this Agreement.

30. Entire Agreement. This Agreement supersedes any prior agreements, negotiations and
communications, oral or written, and contains the entire agreement between Buyer and Seller as to the
subject matter hereof. No subsequent agreement, representation or promise made by either party hereto, or
by or to an employee, officer, agent or representative of either party, shall be of any effect unless it is in
writing and executed by an authorized representative or officer of the party to be bound thereby.

31. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement and all of the terms, conditions and provisions
hereof shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the respective successors and assigns of the parties
hereto. This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the prior written consent of the other
party.

32. Computation of Periods. All periods of time referred to in this Agreement shall include
all Saturdays, Sundays and California or national holidays, unless the period of time specifies business
days; provided that, if the date or last date to perform any act or give a notice with respect to this Agreement
shall fall on a Saturday, Sunday or a California or national holiday, such act or notice may be timely
performed or given on the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or a California or national
holiday. All prorations shall be made on an “actual days” basis, based on a 365-day year.

33, Confidentiality. Both Seller and Buyer agree to maintain confidentiality regarding the
terms and conditions of this Agreement and any negotiations thereof, including any financial information
of the other party; provided, however, Buyer may disclose the terms and conditions hereof to its attorneys,

12

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale Agreement]C 2015-10-27 Finaldacx



accountants, prospective lenders and finance partners and to entities for which it acts as asset manager, in
connection with the purchase of the Property.

34. 1031 Exchange. Buyer and Seller (for purposes of this Section, the “Cooperating Party”)
hereby agree that, if requested by the other party (for purposes of this Section, the “Exchanging Party”),
such Cooperating Party shall cooperate with the Exchanging Party (at no cost or expense to the Cooperating
Party) in effectuating a tax deferred exchange of the Property (the “1031 Exchange”) by the Exchanging
Party (or any individual or entity constituting the Exchanging Party); provided, however, that
notwithstanding such an assignment, the Exchanging Party’s liability to the Cooperating Party for a breach
of any of the Exchanging Party’s representations, warranties and covenants, and the Exchanging Party’s
indemnity obligations to the Cooperating Party shall remain unmodified and in full force and effect as if
the Exchanging Party had not assigned its interest to a third-party accommodator, and further provided that
such 1031 Exchange shall not delay the Closing Date.

35. DEFAULT BY BUYER. FOLLOWING EXPIRATION OF THE FEASIBILITY
PERIOD AND BUYER’S WRITTEN OR DEEMED APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE
MATTERS SET FORTH HEREIN, IF BUYER COMMITS A DEFAULT UNDER ANY OF THE TERMS
OR PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT AND FAILS TO PURCHASE THE PROPERTY, THEN, IN
ANY SUCH EVENT, ESCROW HOLDER MAY BE INSTRUCTED TO CANCEL THE ESCROW AND
SELLER SHALL THEREUPON BE RELEASED FROM ITS OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER. BUYER
AND SELLER AGREE THAT IT WOULD BE IMPRACTICAL OR EXTREMELY DIFFICULT TO FIX
ACTUAL DAMAGES IN THE CASE OF BUYER’S DEFAULT AND FAILURE TO PURCHASE THE
PROPERTY, THAT ALL DEPOSITS MADE BY BUYER IS A REASONABLE ESTIMATE OF
SELLER’S DAMAGES IN SUCH EVENT (“LIQUIDATED DAMAGES”), AND THAT IN THE
EVENT OF A BREACH BY BUYER AS DESCRIBED ABOVE, PROVIDED SELLER IS NOT ALSO
THEN IN DEFAULT HEREUNDER, THE ESCROW HOLDER, UPON INSTRUCTIONS TO DO 30,
SHALL DISBURSE THE DEPOSIT TO SELLER AND SHALL CANCEL THE ESCROW CREATED
PURSUANT HERETO, IN WHICH EVENT SELLER AND BUYER SHALL BE RELIEVED FROM
ALL LIABILITY HEREUNDER, OTHER THAN ANY OBLIGATIONS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED IN
THIS AGREEMENT TO CONTINUE AFTER TERMINATION HEREOF. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE
PROVIDED HEREIN, RECEIPT OF SUCH LIQUIDATED DAMAGES SHALL BE SELLER’S SOLE
AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY IN THE EVENT OF A BREACH BY BUYER AS DESCRIBED ABOVE.
ESCROW HOLDER IS HEREBY RELEASED FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY WITH REGARD
THERETO. NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, SELLER SHALL HAVE ALL RIGHTS AND
REMEDIES AT LAW OR IN EQUITY FOR ANY BREACH BY BUYER OF ANY PROVISION OF
THIS AGREEMENT THAT SURVIVES THE CLOSE OF ESCROW. SELLER AND BUYER
ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THEY HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE PROVISIONS OF THIS
SECTION AND BY THEIR INITIALS IMMEDIATELY BELOW AGREE TO BE BOUND BY ITS
TERMS.

Seller’s Initials Buyer’s Initials

36. DEFAULT BY SELLER. IF SELLER DEFAULTS IN ITS OBLIGATION TO
CONSUMMATE THIS AGREEMENT, BUYER'S SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY SHALL BE TO
EITHER: (I) TERMINATE THIS AGREEMENT AND HAVE THE DEPOSIT RETURNED; (I)
ENFORCE SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE OF THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THIS
AGREEMENT, WHICH SPECTFIC PERFORMANCE REMEDY SHALL BE EXERCISED, IF AT ALL,
BY INSTITUTING LITIGATION PROCEEDINGS WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THE
SCHEDULED CLOSING DATE. IN NO EVENT WILL SELLER BE HELD LIABLE FOR ANY
CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES. SELLER AND BUYER

13

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale_AgreementJC 2015-10-27 Final docx



ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THEY HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE PROVISIONS OF THIS

SECTION AND BY THEIR INITIALS IMMEDIATELY BELOW AGREE TO BE BOUND BY ITS
TERMS.

Seller’s Initials Buyer’s Initials
37. Condemnation Prior to the Closing Date. Seller shall notify Buyer within three (3)

business days after Seller receives notice of any pending or threatened condemnation proceeding relating
to the Propetty or any portion thereof arising after the date of the Agreement and prior to the Close of
Escrow. If any such proceeding relates to or may result in the loss of any significant portion of the Property
or materially and adversely affects access to or the development of the Project, Buyer may, at its option,
elect to either: {a) terminate this Agreement, in which event all funds deposited into Escrow by Buyer or
released by Escrow Holder to Seller, plus any accrued and unpaid interest thereon, shall be immediately
returned to Buyer and thereafter neither party shall have any further rights or obligations hereunder, other
than any obligations expressly provided in this Agreement to continue after termination hereof; or (b)
continue this Agreement in effect, in which event Buyer shall thereafter be entitled to any compensation,
awards, or other payments or relief resulting from such casualty or condemnation proceeding.

[Signatures on Following Page]

14

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale_AgreementIC 2015-10-27 Final.docx



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day and year
first set forth above.

SELLER: SLPR, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company
By: Paxton, Inc., an Arizona corporation, its
Manager
By:

Patrick E. Sovereign, Vice President

BUYER: INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, a
Municipal Water District

By:

Name:

Its:

15

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase and_Sale_Agreement!C 2015-10-27 Fina!.docx



LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit A

Exhibit A-1  Legal Description

Exhibit A-2  Graphic Depiction of Property
Exhibit B Form of Grant Deed

Exhibit C FIRPTA Certificate

16

BGD-#194518-vl-Purchase and_Sale_AgreementIC 2015-10-27 Finai,docx.



EXHIBIT “A”

Legal Description of the Property

[To be provided based on Legal Description found in the Commitment (as defined in the Agreement)]

Exhibit “A-1"
Page 1 of 1
BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale AgreementiC 2015-10-27 Finaldocx LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY



EXHIBIT "A"
Legal Description

For APN/Parcel ID(s): 173-020-020, 173-020-021, 173-020-022 and 173-020-023

Parcels 1, 2, 3 And 4, Together With Lots A, B, C, D And E As Shown By Parce! Map 12289, in the City of
Jurupa Valley, County of Riverside, State of California On File In Book 66, Page 80 Of Parcel Maps,
Records Of Riverside County, California.

CLTA Preliminary Report Form - Modified (Adopted: 11.17.2006) Printed: 06.17.14 @ 09:18AM
7 CA-CT-FWIN-02180.055713-SP8-1-14-7101408944



Exhibit A-2  Graphic Depiction of Property

=
@ _—— b e, 111 o @




EXHIBIT “B”

Form of Grant Deed

Exhibit “B”
Page 1 of 5
BGD-#194518-v! -Purchase_and_Sale_Agreement}C 2015-10-27 Final.docx FORM OF GRANT DEED



RECORDING REQUESTED BY:

WHEN RECORDED, MAIL TO:

Attn:
Phone: ( )
E-mail:

(Space Above Is For Recorder’s Use Only)
THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR DECLARES:

THE DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX IS NOT FOR PUBLIC RECORD PURSUANT TO REVENUE & TAXATION
CODE 11932

GRANT DEED

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, SLPR, LLC,
an Arizona limited liability company (“Granter”), hereby grants to .8
(“Grantee™), all that certain real property situated in the County
of Riverside, State of California, described on Exhibit “1” attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference, together with any and all improvements, easements, privileges and rights appurtenant thereto,
but EXCEPTING THEREFROM all oil, gas and other subsurface mineral rights appurtenant to said real
property, which rights Grantor retains.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, Grantor has executed this Grant Deed as of ,201
GRANTOR: SLPR, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company
By:  Paxton, Inc., an Arizona corporation, its
Manager
By:

Patrick E. Sovereign, Vice President

Exhibit “B”
Page 2 of 5

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Salc_AgreementfC 2015-19-27 Finat.docx FORM OF GRANT DEED



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF ARIZONA }
} ss.
COUNTY OF MARICOPA }

On , 201 , before me, ,
personally appeared PATRICK E. SOVEREIGN, the Vice President of Paxton, Inc, an Arizona
corporation, as the Manager of SLPR, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company, personally known to me
(or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
within instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his authorized capacity, and that
by his signature on the instrument the person or the entity upon behalf of which the person acted, executed
the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

Exhibit “B”
Page3 of 5
BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale_AgreementC 2015-10-27 Fina' docx FORM OF GRANT DEED



EXHIBIT “1~

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY

[To be provided based on Legal Description found in the Commitment (as defined in the Agreement)]

Exhibit “B”
Page4 of 5

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale_Agreemem]C 2015-10-27 Final.docx FORM OF GRANT DEED



EXHIBIT "A"
Legal Description

For APN/Parcel ID(s): 173-020-020, 173-020-021, 173-020-022 and 173-020-023

Parcels 1, 2, 3 And 4, Together With Lots A, B, C, D And E As Shown By Parcel Map 12289, in the City of
Jurupa Valley, County of Riverside, State of Califomia On File In Book 66, Page 80 Of Parcel Maps,
Records Of Riverside County, California.

CLTA Preliminary Report Form - Modified (Adopted: 41.17.2C06) Printed: 06.17.14 @ 09:18AM
7 CA-CT-FWIN-02180.055713-5P5-1-14-71014008944



Exhibit A-2  Graphic Depiction of Property




DO NOT RECORD

SEPARATE STATEMENT OF
DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX

County Recorder
Orange County
Santa Ana, California

Ladies/Gentlemen:

In accordance with Revenue and Taxation Code Section 11932, it is requested that this statement
of documentary transfer tax due not be recorded with the attached Grant Deed, but affixed to the Grant
Deed after recordation and before return as directed on the Grant Deed.

The Grant Deed names SLPR, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company, as Grantor, and
, @ , as Grantee. The property
being transferred is located in the County of Riverside, State of California.

The amount of documentary transfer tax due on the attached deed is
($ ) computed on the full value of the property (less the
value of any liens and encumbrances remaining on the property at the time of sale).

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
DECLARANT:
SLPR, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company
By: Paxton, Inc., an Arizona corporation, its Manager

By:

Patrick E. Sovereign, Vice President

Exhibit “B”
Page 5 of 5

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale_AgreementIC: 2015-10-27 FinaZ.docx FORM OF GRANT DEED



EXHIBIT “C”

Form of Certification re Withholding

[See Attached]

Exhibit *“C”
Page 1 of 2
BGD-#194318-vi-Purchase_and_Sale_Agreement]C 2015-10-27 Final.docx FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF WITHHOLDING



Certification re Withholding
1. Federal Certification of Non-Foreign Status. Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code

of 1986, as amended, provides that a transferee of a U.S. real property interest must withhold tax if the
transferor is a foreign person.

SLPR, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company, as ‘“Transferor” hereby certifies to

, 4 , as “Transferce” that
withholding of tax is not required upon the transfer of a U.S. real property interest by Transferor to
Transferee.

a. Transferor is not a foreign corporation, foreign partnership, foreign trust, or foreign
estate (as those terms are defined in the Internal Revenue Code and Income Tax
Regulations);

b. Transferor is not a disregarded entity as defined in Section 1.1445-2(b)(2)(iii);

C. Transferor’s U.S. employer identification/social security number is

;and
d. Transferor’s office/residence address is:
2. General Provisions. Transferor understands that any transferee of its interest in real

property is relying on this Certification in determining whether withholding is required upon said transfer,

Transferor understands that this Certification may be disclosed to the Internal Revenue
Service and that any false statement contained herein could be punished by fine, imprisonment or both.

Transferor hereby agrees to protect, indemnify, defend and hold Transferee harmless from
and against any and all obligations, liabilities, claims, losses, actions, causes of action, rights, demands,
damages, costs and expenses of every kind, nature or character whatsoever (including, without limitation,
actual attorneys’ fees and court costs), incurred by Transferee as a result of (a) Transferor’s failure to pay
U.S. Federal income tax which it is required to pay under applicable U.S. law; or (b) any false or misileading
statement contained herein.

Under penalty of perjury the undersigned declares that he has examined this Certification
and, to the best of his knowledge and belief, it is true, correct and complete, and the undersigned further
declares that he has authority to sign this document on behalf of Transferor.

Date: ,201 DECLARANT:
SLPR, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company

By: Paxton, Inc., an Arizona corporation, its Manager

By:

Patrick E. Sovereign, Vice President

Exhibit “C”
Page 2 of 2
BGD-#194518-v]-Purchase_and_Sale_Apreoment!C 2015-10-27 Final. docx FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF WITHHOLDING



Finance, Legal, and Admimistration Commuittee

ACTION
ITEM

1G



»

s Infand Ernpire Utilities Agency

- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: November 18, 2015

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (11/11/15)
Engineering and Operations Committee (711/11/15)
Finance, Legal and Administration Committee (11/11/15)

From: P. Joseph Grind
General Manag

Submitted by: Chris Bercl;ésp
Executive ger of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee W
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: Term Sheet for Recycled Water (RW) Interconnection with Jurupa
Community Services District (JCSD)

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the Term Sheet between Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and JCSD

for the development of a RW Interconnection; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to make non-substantive changes and execute the final
Term Sheet.

BACKGROUND

In August 2013, [EUA began working on two of its long term planning initiatives; the Integrated
Resources Plan (IRP) and Recycled Water Program Strategy (RWPS). Several conceptual
projects have been identified in the IRP, including RW interties to supplement RW for the [EUA
service area. As the RW system is being planned for growth and demand management, interties

with neighboring agencies are being considered to maximize the beneficial use of RW.

One project that is being considered for the RW intertie is the recycled water from Western
Riverside County Regional Wastewater Authority (WRCRWA). JCSD and Western Municipal
Water District (WMWD) provide their sewage to WRCRWA for treatment, and the WRCRWA
produces tertiary treated recycled water. This project would include a new connection between

the existing IEUA recycled water system and the proposed WRCRWA RW system.



Term Sheet for RW Interconnection with JCSD
November 18, 2015
Page 2 of 3

Over the past eighteen months, IEUA has been working with JCSD on a potential recycled water
interconnection opportunity. In August 2014, a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was
developed to initiate the planning process of creating alternative approaches in determining the
long term water supply options for IEUA and the expansion of the recycled water system. Based
on the results of the initial feasibility study and hydraulic modeling, 4,000 Acre Feet per Year
(AFY) would be made available for the RW Interconnection Project.

Since then, staff has been working on developing a Term Sheet for the RW Interconnection, with
a particular focus to submit a State Revolving Fund Loan Application utilizing the Proposition 1
funding opportunity by December 2, 2015. Key terms included in the Term Sheet are provided
below:

e JCSD will develop 800 AFY of direct use.

e JCSD will deliver 4,000 AFY ultimately to the IEUA RW system, of which JCSD will
receive 50% as recharge water credit in the Chino Basin.

e Capital costs for facilities will be paid based on the project benefit.

Pending completion of this project, the previous MZ-3 agreement with JCSD (benefit of
950 AFY) will be modified to have a sliding scale benefit through the end of its term
based on the total volume that is recharged in MZ-3.

e JCSD will pay for the groundwater recharge (GWR) maintenance charge (as adopted by
the IEUA Board) currently at $60/AF of RW recharged.

o For the first ten years, the O&M costs associated with additional RW pumping from RP-1
to GWR (approximately $50/AF) will not be charged to JCSD. Following this time
period, JCSD will fund the pro-rata portion of recycled water pumped from RP-1 to the
1158 pressure zone. The time period may be modified as part of the formal Agreement
based on the expected pumping costs determined in the predesign report.

e IEUA and JCSD will be mutually responsible for any WRCRWA administrative or
operational charges at the WRCRWA facility, on a pro-rata basis.

The current estimated total project cost for the project is $52.46 million. IEUA’s portion of the
project cost is estimated to be $13 million, and JCSD’s share of the project costs is $39 million.
With Proposition 1 funding, the project is also eligible for a maximum principal forgiveness in
the amount $15 million. This project demonstrates the integrated regional approach of RW
supply optimization.

This Term Sheet is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing Water Reliability
by meeting the region’s need to develop reliable, drought-proof and diverse local water resources
in order to reduce dependence on imported water supplies.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On August 20, 2014, the Board approved the MOU with JCSD and WMWD for the RW
Interconnection project.

G \Board-Rec\2015\15266 Term Sheet for Recycled Water Interconnection with JCSD 11-18-15.docx



Term Sheet for RW Interconnection with JCSD
November 18, 2015
Page 3 of 3

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The Joint IEUA - JCSD Regional Water Recycling Program currently has a total project budget
of $10,000,000 in IEUA’s Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP). JEUA’s total project
share will be $13,000,000. The application would request $52,460,000 in CWSRF funding.
Upon approval by SWRCB, the TYCIP and annual appropriations will be revised to align with
the new SRF loan, grants, and total project budget.

Of the total project costs of $52,460,000, JCSD will assist in the cost of this project in the
amount of approximately $39 million.

Attachment: Term Sheet with JCSD

G-\Board-Rec\2015\15266 Term Sheet for Recycled Water Interconnection with JCSD 11-18-15.doex



JOINT IEUA - JCSD REGIONAL WATER RECYCLING PROGRAM PROJECT

INTERCONNECTION CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATING TERM SHEET BETWEEN INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY AND JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency) and Jurupa Community Services District (District)
{Collectively referred to as the Parties) agree to an “unbalanced exchange” regarding the conveyance of
the District’s proportionate share of the Western Riverside County Regional Wastewater Authority
(WRCRWA) treated wastewater effluent to the Agency for direct irrigation use by the Agency ,as supply
for the Agency’s Groundwater Recharge (GWR) program and corresponding District storage credits in
Chino Basin. The recycled water will be conveyed through a series of pumping systems and pipelines
{the Project) within the District and Agency service areas.

Section 1. Recycled Water Supply Projections

A. Itis understood that the following is the projected District proportionate share of WRCRWA
treated wastewater:

Current Entitlement Expansion Entitlement
Flow {mgd) Valume/YR (AFY) Flow (mgd) Volume/YR {AFY)
3.25 2600-3600 6.00 4800-6000

B. Itis acknowledged that this project is based on work to date regarding the current WRCRWA
Petition for Change of Use (Discharge Permit) regarding releases to the Santa Ana River. This
application is filed and well underway regarding required releases to the Santa Ana River. The
final status or outcome is not known at present.

C. District and Agency project available supply, at full development, estimated as follows:

District (Direct use) 800 AF/Year {(16.6%)
Agency Deliveries 4000 AF/Year for use as:
1. Direct Use 2000 AF (41.7%); Use by Agency
2. Recharge 2000 AF {41.7%); District to receive recharge credits

D. Both parties acknowledge that there are seasonal use aspects associated with recycled water
deliveries for both direct use and recharge applications. Higher demands exist in the peak
summer months while lower demands exist in the winter months. Both parties desire steady
state daily flow availability (+/- 15%) because there is no reservoir storage contemplated in this
project.

E. Inthe event that the District identifies an opportunity to expand direct use in excess of the
volume identified in Section 1C, the Agency and the District commit to meet and negotiate



Joint IEUA-JCSD RW Project Term Sheet

reallocation/expansion terms in good faith consistent with this Term Sheet or the subsequent
Agreement. Example: A connection between Ontario’s future recycled water system and the
District’s Area B Development.

Both parties acknowledge that Agency may request that Santa Ana River (SAR) discharges may
be made in lieu of the Agency introducing reclaimed water into the Agency system as part of
seasonal beneficial use. This is acceptable if coordinated with Section 2C, Beneficial Use, and
Recharge Plan. District shall receive Recharge Credit as outlined in Section 1C.

Section 2. Beneficial Use

A,

District will construct and convey recycled water for direct use by its large users within its retail
water system.

Agency will construct and convey recycled water for direct use, primarily within its lower 930
pressure zonhe.

Agency will utilize existing infrastructure or construct necessary facilities for the introduction of
this recycled water for recharge in the Chino Basin.

Agency and District shall cooperatively develop, coincidental with the project design and
commitments, a mutually-agreed upon plan through a Project Committee to maximize recharge
primarily within the Chino Basin Management Zone 3. It is understood that this recharge plan
may be phased in nature due to the concurrent planning and construction of recharge basins
within the 2013 Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update.

Agency and District acknowledge that , pending completion of item D above, recharge capacity
and other constraints may exist between this project and the provisions of the January 28, 2013
Management Zone 3 Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Agreement {2013 Agreement). In
consideration for the additional recharge associated with the Project, the maximum amount of
groundwater recharge available through the 2013 Agreement will be amended as follows for the
fiscal year immediately subsequent to the startup of the Project.

MZ-3 Recycled Water Recharge* Maximum Eligible for RW Purchase Through
2013 Agreement

{AF/Yr) {AF/Yr)

<4000 950

5000 850
6000 750

7000 650

8000 550

9000 450

10000 350

*from prior year

Page 2 of 8



Joint IEUA-JCSD RW Project Term Sheet

Section 3. Environmental, Pre- Design and Design

A,

Parties acknowledge and agree to the current project description as contained in the Joint IEUA-
JCSD Regional Water Recycling Program Project State Revolving Fund Loan/grant application.
This is detailed as Alternative 4 table and map (Attachment A}.

Parties have mutually-funded and initiated the Preliminary Design Report under separate
agreement. District has engaged the consultant in this work.

District has completed required California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA Plus)
documentation with Board of Directors acceptance on September 26, 2015. Agency and District
shall coordinate funding at 50% each following the execution of this Term Sheet.

District shall coordinate appropriate land at its existing American Heroes Park in support of this
project during the design phase at no cost to the Parties. The design and construction of the
pump station at the Park shall be completed with appropriate water conservation measures.
The Agency shall lead the design effort for the Project. The selection of consultants shall be
through a competitive solicitation process and led by the Agency with participation/input by the
District.

Parties agree to mutually fund project design in a pro-rata allocation as describe in Section 4
Construction and Ownetship.

Project management costs directly associated with the Project {project management,
construction management, grants management, etc.) shall be included as actual project costs
and as such, shall be subject to pro-rata funding as outlined in Section 4D.

Design of Agency facilities shall be in conformance with Agency standards.

Design of District facilities shall be in conformance with District standards.

The Agency shall engage participation from the District throughout the design processes
through the Project Committee.

Section 4. Construction and Ownership

A. Parties acknowledge and agree that commitment to design and construction are subject to the

successful obtainment of the Joint IEUA-ICSD Regional Water Recycling Program Project State
Revolving Fund Loan/grant.

It is contemplated, subject to further discussion, that the Project design will be conducted under
one project award and subject to the same cost allocation as describe in Section 4D.

Both parties agree that the final construction approach shall be performed with a mutual goal of
efficient design and process in order to meet the commitments made through the Joint funding
application. Determination of the number of bid packages and construction management
leadership will be determined by the Agency and District concurrent with the design process,
but prior to the finalization of the design.

D. Capital Costs and ownership (Based on pro-rata volume methodology in Section 1C):

Page30f8



Joint IEUA-JCSD RW Project Term Sheet

Facilities District Share Agency Share

WRCRWA Pump Station 58.3% 41.7%

Transmission Pipeline (WRCRWA-AHP) 58.3% 41.7%

Agency Booster Pump and Pipeline (AHP-930 PZ) 50.0% 50.0%

District Booster Pump and Pipeline (AHP-JCSD) 100.0% 0.0%

Section

A,

District shall operate and maintain the WRCRWA Pump Station, Transmission Pipeline
(WRCRWA-American Heroes Park) and the District Pump Station and Pipeline to the retail area
Agency shall operate and maintain the Agency Pump and Pipeline from American Heroes Park to
the 930 pressure zone connection point.

Agency and District coordination throughout the construction of the Project will be effectively
communicated through the Project Committee.

5. Operations and Maintenance Expenditures

Parties acknowledge and agree that the allocation and payment of annual operations and
maintenance expenses shall on a pro-rata basis, consistent with that defined in Section 1C
applied to actual expenditures.

District recognizes and agrees that there is a groundwater recharge maintenance charge (as
adopted by the IEUA Board) currently at $60/AF of recycled water recharged, that will be
applied to the Project recharge.

Agency agrees that for the first 10-years, the O&M costs associated with additional recycled
water pumping from RP-1 to GWR (approximately $50/AF) shall not be charged to the District.
Following this time period, the District will fund the pro-rata portion of recycled water pumped
from RP-1 to the 1158 pressure zone. This time period (10-years) may be modified as part of
the formal Agreement based on the expected pumping costs determined in the predesign
report.

District shal! coordinate electrical service for WRCRWA Pump Station and District distribution
pumps at American Heroes Park.

Agency shall coordinate electrical service for the Agency Pump Station at American Heroe’s
Park.

Parties shall be mutually responsible {pro-rata Section 1C) for any WRCRWA administrative or
operational charges at the WRCRWA facility.

Parties shall stay current on all operational billings and shail coordinate program reconciliations
between the partnering agencies on a quarterly basis. Monthly reports shall include project
expenditures, recycled water deliveries, and recharge credits.

Annual budgets and billings shall be reviewed by the Project Committee.

Page 4 of 8




Joint IEUA-JCSD RW Project Term Sheet

Section 6. Service Disruptions

A,

District and Agency acknowledge that the provision of recycled water to this program is
interruptible in nature. The supply is contingent on many factors including WRCRWA facility
operations, and electrical service provision, which are provided by others.

It is acknowledged that the current project does not include back-up power generation at any
facilities.

In the event of planned or unplanned supply disruptions, District shall make every reasonable
effort to resume recycled water delivery as soon as possible and shall keep Agency informed as
to the status of service.

Section 7. Water Quality and Water Metering

A. District and Agency acknowledge that the water quality of the District wastewater shall comply
with WRCRWA'’s Regional Water Quality Control Board Water reclamation requirements and
Title 22 permits. Measurement shall be at the point of compliance at the WRCRWA facility.

B. Water quality reports from WRCRWA shall be made available on an appropriate schedule.

C. Agency is responsible to ensure that their direct use wholesale customers comply with all
necessary regulatory and permit requirements for the application of the recycled water.

D. Water deliveries shall be measured at the WRCRWA metering points within the facility and at
American Heroe’s Park.

E. Water quality and guantities shall be subject to review and validation by the Project Committee.

Section 8. Financing

A. District hereby agrees to allow Agency to apply on District’s behalf to the California State
Revolving Fund Loan/grant program.

B.

Agency has negotiated an agreement with the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA)

that allows Agency to become the lead agency to apply for the above grant and CBRFA to administer
the grant, if received.

C.

District shall dedicate annually appropriate net revenues funds for the repayment of the State

Revolving Fund (SRF) Loan/Grant, if received.

D. The District and the Agency may elect to pursue additional or alternate funding sources as
otherwise agreed upon.

Section 9. Term and Termination

A. Itis contemplated that the SRF grant or Loan will have a repayment period of 30 years.
B. This construction and operating agreement shall be for a period of 45 years, with automatic 10-
year renewals unless either Party objects in writing.

Page 50f 8



Joint IEUA-ICSD RW Project Term Sheet

C. Each party shall have the right to terminate the agreement with a 3-year notice unless a shorter
notice is mutually agreed upon in writing.

D. The terminating party is responsible for repayment of the affected party’s proportionate share
of the project commitments that is outstanding at the time of termination.

Section 10. Project Committee

Consistent with the roles as defined within this Term Sheet, a Project Committee shall be
established to ensure effective coordination between the Agency and District throughout the
planning, design, construction and operation of the Project. The Project Committee shall be
comprised of at least one leadership representative from each party. The Committee shall meet no

less than twice per year to review Project design, construction, budgets, costs and operational
coordination.

Section 11. Preparation of an Agreement

Both Parties agree to give best faith efforts to execute a formal Construction and Operations
Agreement based on the terms identified herein within 180 calendar days, but no later than the
award of a consultant design contract.

Section 12. Contingent on Grant Funding and Change of Use Petition

The obligations set forth in the formal Agreement shall not become effective, as to either party,
unless and until the CBRFA executes a Grant Funding Agreement with the State of California which
commits the delivery of grant funds to be applied to the Project as provided herein. In addition,

project commitments shall be based on the successful issuance of a Change in Use permit regarding
residual releases to the Santa Ana River.

Page 60f 8



Joint tEUA-JCSD RW Project Term Sheet

Section 13. Approval of Terms

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

General Manager

Dated:

JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DiSTRICT

General Manager

Dated:

Page 7 of 8



Joint IEUA-JCSD RW Project Term Sheet

EXHIBIT A

Alternative 4- INSERT GRAPHIC, PROJECT DESCRIPTION and COST ESTIMATE

Page 8 of 8



Aa

EASTVALE RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM
JEUA ALTERNATIVEA - OPTION 1
{NO {EUA RESERVOIR PROJECT - LOCAL & ED0 PZ CONNECTION)

walimaidd Eslirald 1
b lgrr Livst ?”_"'-”M‘:-Z‘:

Bugstet St ToncARCRENA Flast il

, £5,130,80 oG
MR POC an Pane Auc, JAppaR. S50

4% D, braronisgn Pl from S50 ELEprel ]

WWRLRWA S Ly SO B FDL of B At
[Apast 2000 LF

Cua-jotai Prase | ARG ey i 518,300,630

A% pia, Lrarsnasan Pt from 790,000 LA
eutlaragi v S Emi: Av nteroedlion W

LW Carrer Arnenicats Haaus Fa

{AppTen QL0 L8}

15" T Levos i nibacticos dpolive: Spdore 25 TLA Y g T Sl s %

shggeae JROCE Y

A37 Tea Boad Do Pigar s g ©F Ddpoint oo ok & A 4,570 [0
Eanswgs t N, 00 LT

b S e bogabiv B e, SeRNIRS I W0
(e a TRTA

Tkt Feaetay | Rl B b R I EAEHE CO el

H Feeatnder 8t T S Joine s B ks ST B S iR 38 10 LA
ot s Pk ke 330 PE PGS g prnd, TR
ar
24 Toa T e Fomelies Frans IW SLRIDN 86,185 IO

o M Tan Py Faih L9 FIPOC
Seanve LEENLT

S Tobal Pobawe 14 FIE RSO RiTi 0 BETER 00 LR B0
TOTALS 375000 AREART AYE SHE0Rd D PR e Y
FI G0 235

o e Eupet s EA L womaliay il Frago Dot iadien . v ala il Sy te, non LI WUHT e e,
desipn eng pecding :dudicg sla~s apd specfication:: decigs and caratruct on 1uveying The mappng, gecteshncy svaliztion s e ot
erwinesr og sontract 2 minkstrarion, helg incoect on ana encronme izt Aseamentatiat . Costs aee baseoon Enginren s Mews heca e (EHE]
Constructiar Cast I=oex Los Angates (FSR - 10,951 - ume 2015 Escaletinn, Snardeg, iotengstanting revstructivn. egal, ard UK costs sre

witt Tne i ded

B it AR ST T W 0 O et 2Py gl A1 P UL B s B ¥
Aaieeae pecaiege foe prapuril borstes @avar wam el i et R HRAT 17 el

bk LR e X T P TR s BenpesTn b e e e R KL ELLL R gt SN TAESY
with Sk BavE i

RPAITEE AR AR PR b R ELEset ST TR e



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1H



S 2

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

-« A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: November 18, 2015

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Finance, Legal rand Administration Committee (71/11/2015)

From: P. Joseph Grind]
General Man

Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Jason Gu
Grants Officer

Subject: Adoption of Resolution Nos. 2015-11-2 through 4 for the Regional Water
Recycling Program

RECOMMENDATION

Tt is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1.

Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-2, authorizing the General Manager to sign and file
application and agreement with the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB),
for the design and construction of the Joint Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)-
Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD) Regional Water Recycling Program
(Project);

Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-3, dedicating net revenues for the repayment of State
Revolving Fund (SRF) loan from the SWRCB for the Project;

Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-4, establishing its intention to apply for and be
reimbursed for expenditures related to the construction of the Project; and

Authorize the General Manager to negotiate an agreement with the Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA) that allows IEUA to become the lead
agency to apply for the SRF loan and grant on behalf of the CBRFA for the Project,
and authorizes IEUA to pay CBRFA its portion of the project’s match share and debt
that is incurred by CBRFA as the recipient of the SRF loan and grant.



Adoption of Resolutions for the Joint IEUA - JCSD Regional Water Recycling Program
November 18, 2015
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

The SWRCB administers a program for planning or design funding through the Clean Water
State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Program.

In April 2015, the SWRCB announced the Proposition 1 (Prop 1) grant funding opportunity for
Water Recycling projects, which will provide 35% in Prop 1 grant funds up to a maximum of
$15,000,000 for each project in addition to a 1% interest, 30-year SRF loan.

IEUA filed a pre-application in October 2015 on behalf of the CBRFA. The subject project is a
collaboration of IEUA, JCSD, and Western Municipal Water District (WMWD). This project
will initially deliver 3,000 AFY of recycled water for groundwater recharge and provide direct
use for multiple public lands that currently use potable water. Further, the project will provide
additional non-potable water for private agricultural enterprises throughout the region. This
project has a total cost of approximately $52 million.

Specifically, the project entails the planning, design, and construction of the following: 750
horsepower (HP) booster station at the Western Riverside County Regional Wastewater
Authority's Treatment Plant: 31,600 lineal feet (LF) of 24-inch diameter transmission pipeline;
an "in-line" 750 HP booster station; 47,800 LF of 18-inch and 12-inch distribution pipeline
system; and pressure reducing stations.

This project demonstrates the integrated regional approach of recycled water supply
optimization. It is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing Water Supply
Reliability by meeting the region’s need to develop reliable, drought-proof and diverse local
water resources in order to reduce dependence on imported water supplies.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On August 20, 2014, the Board approved the MOU with JCSD and WMWD for the RW
Interconnection project.

On October 16, 2013, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2013-10-2 to sign and file the grant
application and agreement with the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD)
for the Foundational Actions Funding Program for a Recycled Water Intertie Permit Study.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The Joint IEUA-JCSD Regional Water Recycling Program project has a total cost of
$52.460,000. IEUA’s total project share will be $13,000,000. JSCD’s cost share will be
$36,230,000. The application would request $52,460,000 in CWSRF and Proposition 1 grant
funding. IEUA has a total project budget of $10,000,000 in the Ten-Year Capital Improvement
Plan (TYCIP). JCSD has pledged net revenues for the repayment of its $39,000,000 cost share.

Upon approval by SWRCB, both agencies will revise their budgets to align with the new SRF
loan, grants, and total project costs.

G-\Board-Rec\2015115255 WRCRWA SRF loan grant and CBRFA agreement board letter FINAL 11-18-15.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY#*,  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN AND FILE ON
BEHALF OF THE AGENCY AND THE CHINO BASIN
REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY, FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE APPLICATIONS AND AGREEMENTS WITH
THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD,
FOR THE JOINT IEUA - JCSD REGIONAL WATER
RECYCLING PROGRAM

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) that the General Manager or in his absence, his designee, is hereby authorized and
directed to sign and file, on behalf of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Financial Assistance
Application for financing agreements from the State Water Resources Control Board for the
planning, design and construction of all projects related to the Joint IEUA — JCSD Regional
Water Recycling Program (the Project); and

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency hereby agrees and further
does authorize the General Manager or in his absence, his designees to provide the assurances,
certifications and commitments required for the financial assistance applications, including
executing a financial assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and
any amendments or changes thereto,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager or in his absence his
designees is authorized to represent the IEUA in carrying out the IEUA’s responsibilities under
the financing agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the IEUA and
compliance with applicable state and federal laws.

ADOPTED this 18" day of November, 2015.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency* and of
the Board of Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2015-11-2

Page 2 of 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )}
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2015-11-2 was adopted at a regular

meeting on November 18, 2015 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer

(Seal)

*A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*,  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, DEDICATING
CERTAIN REVENUES FOR THE REPAYMENT OF STATE
REVOLVING FUND (SRF) FINANCING FROM THE
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD FOR
THE JOINT IEUA - JCSD REGIONAL WATER
RECYCLING PROGRAM

WHEREAS, The Statc Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) offers funding to
assist local agencies with the design and construction of Wastewater Treatment and Recycled
water distribution facilities;

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) has
authorized the General Manager or his designees to apply for and execute the State Revolving
Fund (SRF) loan and grant contracts with the SWRCB through the CBRFA;

WHEREAS, IEUA and Jurupa Community Service District (JCSD) have applied for an
SRF loan and grant from SWRCB for the Joint IEUA-JCSD Regional Water Recycling Program
(Project); and

WHEREAS, the SWRCB’s SRF loan program requires each recipients to establish one
or more dedicated sources of revenue for repayment of the SRF loan.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors, that the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) hereby dedicates and pledges net revenues from ad valorem
property taxes and all recycled water sale revenues in the recycled water fund received by IEUA,
and net revenues from in the fund received by JCSD to payment of any and all
Clean Water State Revolving Fund and/or Water Recycling Funding Program financing for the
Joint IEUA-JCSD Regional Water Recycling Program, CWSRF Project No. 8167-110, as
defined by the reimbursement agreement between IEUA/CBRFA and JSCD/CBRFA.

The TEUA commits to collecting such revenues and maintaining such funds(s) throughout
the term of such financing and until the IEUA has satisfied its repayment obligation thereunder,
unless modification or change is approved in writing by the SWRCB. So long as the financing
agreements are outstanding, the IEUA’s pledge hereunder shall constitute a lien in favor of the
SWRCB on the foregoing fund(s) and revenue(s) without any further action necessary. So long
as the financing agreements are outstanding, the IEUA commits to maintaining the funds and
revenues at levels sufficient to meet its obligations under the financing agreements.

ADOPTED this 18" day of November, 2015.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency* and of
the Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2015-11-3
Page 2 of 3

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2015-11-3

Page 3 of 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2015-11-3 was adopted at a regular

meeting on November 18, 2015 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:;
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie o
Secretary/Treasurer
(Seal)

*A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-4

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY¥*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
ITS [INTENTION TO BE REIMBURSED FOR
EXPENDITURES RELATED TO THE CONSTRUCTION
OF PUBLIC FACILITIES AND IMPROVEMENT
RELATED TO THE JOINT IEUA - JCSD REGIONAL
WATER RECYCLING PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the "Agency") desires to finance the
costs of constructing and/or reconstructing certain public facilities and improvements relating to
its water and wastewater system, including certain treatment facilities, pipelines and other
infrastructure (the "Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Agency intends to finance the construction and/or reconstruction of the
Project or portions of the Project with moneys (Project Funds) provided by the State of
California, acting by and through the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB); and

WHEREAS, the SWRCB may fund the Project Funds with proceeds from the sale of
obligations the interest upon which is excluded from gross income for federal income tax
purposes (the "Obligations™"), and

WHEREAS, prior to either the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by the
SWRCB of the Project Funds the Agency desires to incur certain capital expenditures (the
"Expenditures”) with respect to the Project from available monies of the Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has determined that those moneys to be advanced on and after
the date hereof to pay the Expenditures are available only for a temporary period and it is
necessary to reimburse the Agency for the Expenditures from the proceeds of the Obligations.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
does hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Agency hereby states its intention and reasonably expects to
reimburse Expenditures paid prior to the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by
the SWRCB of the Project Funds.

SECTION 2. The reasonably expected maximum principal amount of the Project Funds
is $52,460, 000.

SECTION 3. This resolution is being adopted no later than 60 days after the date on
which the Agency will expend moneys for the construction portion of the Project costs to
be reimbursed with Project Funds.

SECTION 4. Each Agency’s cxpenditure will be of a type properly chargeable to a
capital account under general federal income tax principles.



Resolution No. 2015-11-4
Page 2 of 3

SECTION 5. To the best of our knowledge, this Agency is not aware of the previous
adoption of official intents by the Agency that have been made as a matter of course for
the purpose of reimbursing expenditures and for which tax-exempt obligations have not
been issued.

SECTION 6. This resolution is adopted as official intent of the Agency in order to
comply with Treasury Regulation §1.150-2 and any other regulations of the Internal
Revenue Service relating to the qualification for reimbursement of Project costs.

SECTION 7. All the recitals in this Resolution are true and correct and this Agency so
finds, determines and represents.

ADOPTED this 18" day of November, 2015.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland

Empire Utilities Agency* and of

the Board of Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2015-11-4

Page 3 of 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

1, Steve Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2015-11-4 was adopted at a regular meeting on

November 18, 2015 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer

(Seal)

* 4 Municipal Water District



Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth
Draft of 10/21/15

2015 FINANCING AGREEMENT
(JCSD Recycled Water Project)

by and between

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY”

and

CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY

Dated as of December 1, 2015

*

>

A Municipal Water District.



Table of Contents

Page
ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS1
Section 1.01. DEFINILIONS ...ttt nne s 1
Section 1.02. Terms Not Defined HEICIN ......cviiiiiceeeee e 4
ARTICLE 1l
FINANCING OF THE 2015 2JCSD RECYCLED WATER PROJECT ....ccoiiiiiiineniesieseesieas 4
Section 2.01. Purpose, Financing and CONStIUCLION .........c.coiiieiirerine e 4
Section 2.02.  2Recycled Water FACIHItIES.........ccociriiiiiii s 4
Section 2.03. No Authority Responsibility for 2Recycled Water ...........ccocovveieninniininiiciens 4
Section 2.04. ChargeS t0 TEUA . ... et 4
Section 2.05.  Annual Capital Budget and Billing Statement.............cccocoieiiiiniieneneecee e 6
Section 2.06. Obligation in the Event of Default............ccoocoviviiiiiiii e 6
ARTICLE HI
COVENANTS OF TEUA . ... oottt bt b ettt ettt n e 7
Section 3.01. Compliance with FINaNCING AGreemMENT ........cccveiiiiieiiiiie e 7
Section 3.02. Protection of Security and Rights of the Issuer and the Trustee..........c.cccccevvreeneee. 8
Section 3.03. FUPNEE ASSUFAINCES .. .e.viviiteiteiie sttt sttt sttt st sttt be bbb bbb bbb b b e nre s 8
Section 3.04.  Amount of Rates and Charges .........cccoviiiiiiiieie ittt 8
Section 3.05.  Additional Contracts and BONS ...........ccoeiiiiiiiiieieneeese s 8
Section 3.06. Maintenance of Tax Exempt Status of Authority Bonds.........c.ccocvvniciiicnennne 8
ARTICLE IV
COVENANTS OF THE ISSUER.......c.ooiiiiiticte ettt A8
Section 4.01.  Accounting Records and Financial Statements............ccoevvvveriiienesienesrie e A8
Section 4.02. ComplianCe WIth LAW .......ccoviiieiiiieic e 9
Section 4.03. Use OF FUNAS FOF PIOJECT .....c.oiviiiiiieieiiece e 9
ARTICLE V
MISCELLANEOQOUS ..ottt ettt e st e e se st e e e sestenesne e enenneneanis 9
Section 5.01. Liability of IEUA Limited to Pledged REVENUES..........cccceveeiiiieiiiienieie e 9
Section 5.02. Benefits of Financing Agreement Limited to Parties ..........cccocceveviveveiienie e 9
Section 5.03. Successor Is Deemed Included in all References to Predecessor ..........ccccceeeeviennene. 9
Section 5.04.  Waiver of Personal Liability ...........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiic e A9

>



Section 5.05.  Article and Section Headings, Gender and References ..........cccocovvveveneeneniniennnns 10
Section 5.06. Partial INVAHAITY ......cooviiiiiice e 10
Section 5.07.  CALIFORNIA LAW ... 10
Section 5.08. N 0] o= PR 10
Section 5.09. EFfECHIVE DALE ... 210
Section 5.10. EXecution in COUNEEIPANTS ........ooeruerierieiierie e 11
Section 5.11. LI L PSP P T UU TR PRSPPSO 11
Section 5.12.  AMENAMENT........coiiiiiiiie e bbb bbb bbb sreene s 11
Section 5.13. Merger Of Prior AQrEEMENTS .......cuiiviiiiierie et see st st sre e sre e sre e sre e 11
Section 5.14. TIME OF the ESSENCE ... 11
Section 5.15.  Appointment of AQENT o 11
EXHIBITS

Exhibit A — Description Of the PrOJECE.........oouiiieee e A-1
Exhibit B — Allocation Of Capital COSES.......ccueiuiiiieieeieie e B-1

1>



2015 FINANCING AGREEMENT
(JCSD Recycled Water Project)

This 2015 FINANCING AGREEMENT (JCSD Recycled Water Project) (the “Financing
Agreement”), dated as of December 1, 2015, by and between the INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY, a municipal water district duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the
State of California (“IEUA”), and CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY, a joint
powers authority duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California
(the “Issuer™);

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 71722 of the Water Code of the State of California, IEUA
desires to pay a portion of the costs of certain 2recycled water facilities as more particularly described
in Exhibit A hereto (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, the Issuer desires to assist IEUA in financing IEUA’s share of the cost of the
acquisition and construction of the Project; and

WHEREAS, the 2Jurupa Community Services District (“JCSD”) has provided for the
financing of 2JCSD’s share of the Project pursuant to that certain 2015 2Recycled Facilities Financing

Agreement (JCSD Recycled Water Project) dated as of December 1, 2015 by and between 2JCSD
and the Issuer (the “2015 2Recycled Water Facilities Financing Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, in order to provide the funds for the design, acquisition and construction of the
Project, the Issuer currently expects to enter into a loan or similar agreement with the State Water
Resources Control Board or other department or agency of the State of California secured in part by the
payments to be made by IEUA to the Issuer under this Financing Agreement; and

WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by law to exist, to have happened and to
have been performed precedent to and in connection with the execution and delivery of the Financing
Agreement do exist, have happened and have been performed in regular and due time, form and
manner as required by law, and the parties hereto are now duly authorized to execute and enter into the
Financing Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PREMISES AND OF THE MUTUAL
AGREEMENTS AND COVENANTS CONTAINED HEREIN AND FOR OTHER VALUABLE
CONSIDERATION, THE PARTIES HERETO DO HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS

Section 1.01. Definitions. Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined herein
shall have the respective meanings ascribed to such terms in the Master Resolution. Unless the context
otherwise requires, the terms defined in this Section shall for all purposes hereof and of any
amendment hereof or supplement hereto and of any opinion or report or other document mentioned
herein or therein have the meanings defined herein, the following definitions to be equally applicable
to both the singular and plural forms of any of the terms defined herein:

>



Bond Resolution. The term “Bond Resolutions” means the resolution or resolutions providing
for the issuance of Issuer Bonds and the terms thereof, and any indenture, trust agreement, or similar
loan agreement related thereto.

Debt Service. The term “Debt Service” means, as of the date of calculation and with respect to
Issuer Bonds, an amount equal to the sum of (i) interest payable during such Issuer Fiscal Year on
Issuer Bonds, except to the extent that such interest is to be paid from capitalized interest, (ii) that
portion of principal of Issuer Bonds payable during such Issuer Fiscal Year, (iii) amounts necessary to
replenish any reserve fund created pursuant to a Bond Resolution, and (iv) all letters of credit,
remarketing and other financing costs payable on a periodic basis. Such interest, principal and
financing costs for Issuer Bonds shall be calculated on the assumption that no Issuer Bonds outstanding
at the date of calculation will cease to be outstanding except by reason of the payment of principal on
the due date thereof;

provided further that, as to any such Issuer Bonds bearing or comprising interest at other than a
fixed rate, the rate of interest used to calculate Debt Service shall be one hundred ten percent (110%) of
the greater of (a) the daily average interest rate on such Issuer Bonds during the twelve (12) calendar
months preceding the date of calculation (or the portion of the then current Issuer Fiscal Year that such
Issuer Bonds have borne interest) or (b) the most recent effective interest rate on such Issuer Bonds
prior to the date of calculation; and

provided further that, as to any such Issuer Bonds or portions thereof bearing no interest but
which are sold at a discount and which discount accretes with respect to such Issuer Bonds or portions
thereof, such accreted discount shall be treated as interest in the calculation of Debt Service; and

provided further that the amount on deposit in a debt service reserve fund on any date of
calculation of Debt Service shall be deducted from the amount of principal due at the final maturity of
the Issuer Bonds for which such debt service reserve fund was established and in each preceding Issuer
Fiscal Year until such amount is exhausted.

Fixed Project Costs. The term “Fixed Project Costs” means?_the IEUA Share of capital costs
of the Project as set forth in Exhibit B hereto, including but not limited to (i) Debt Service, (ii) reserves
for repair and replacement and improvement to the Project and (iii) reserves for payment of Debt
Service.

IEUA Share. The term “IEUA Share” means the share of capital costs of the Project
allocated to IEUA as set forth in Exhibit B hereto.

Independent Certified Public Accountant. The term “Independent Certified Public
Accountant” means any firm of certified public accountants appointed by IEUA, or the Issuer, as the
case may be, and each of whom is independent pursuant to the Statement on Auditing Standards No. 1
of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Issuer. The term “Issuer” means the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority, a joint powers
authority duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California.

Issuer Bonds. The term “Issuer Bonds” means bonds, notes or other evidences of indebtedness
issued by or on behalf of the Issuer to finance or refinance the Project, including but not limited to

1>



loans or similar agreements from the State Water Resources Control Board or other department or
agency of the State.

Issuer Fiscal Year. The term “Issuer Fiscal Year” means the twelve month period commencing
on July 1 of each calendar year and ending on the following June 30 or such other twelve month period
which may be designated by the Issuer as its fiscal year.

Joint Powers Agreement. The term “Joint Powers Agreement” means the Joint Exercise of
Powers Agreement creating the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority, as such agreement may be
amended or supplemented from time to time.

Master Resolution. The term “Master Resolution” means the Resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Chino Basin Municipal Water District Providing for the Allocation of Sewer System
Revenues and Establishing Covenants to Secure the Payment of Obligations Payable from Sewer
Revenues, adopted by the Board of Directors of IEUA on March 30, 1994, as it is from time to time
modified, amended or supplemented.

Chris — Is Peace Agreement relevant to this Project?] Peace Agreement. The term “Peace
Agreement” means the Peace Agreement Chino Basin dated June 29, 2000 regarding the Chino
Groundwater Basin.

Pledged Revenues. The term “Pledged Revenues” means ad valorem property taxes received
by IEUA pursuant to Section 97 et seq. of the Revenue and Taxation Code of the State of California,
water connection fees received by IEUA and all recycled water sales revenues received by IEUA.

Project. The term “Project” means certain 2recycled water facilities [a description of which is
attached as Exhibit A hereto.] The Issuer and IEUA acknowledge that portions of the Project are
currently being designed and that the definition of the Project may be revised from time-to-time
without amendment to this Financing Agreement.

N
State. The term “State” means the State of California.

Trustee. The term “Trustee” means the entity or entities designated by the Issuer pursuant to
any Bond Resolution to administer any funds or accounts required by such Bond Resolution or
otherwise.

2002 Financing Agreement. The term “2002 Financing Agreement” means the 2002
Financing Agreement, dated as of June 1, 2002, by and between the Authority and IEUA as such 2002
Financing Agreement may be supplemental or amended from time-to-time as accordance therewith.

22015 Recycled Water Facilities Financing Agreement. The term “22015 2Recycled Water
Facilities Financing Agreement” shall have the meaning assigned thereto in the preamble hereto.

Section 1.02. Terms Not Defined Herein. Unless the context otherwise requires, the terms
not defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in Section 1.01 of the Master Resolution.

1>



ARTICLE II

FINANCING OF THE PROJECT
Section 2.01. Purpose, Financing and Construction.

The purpose of this Financing Agreement is for the Authority to provide for the financing of
the Fixed Project Costs of the Project. All other aspects of the Project, including the obtaining of all
necessary authority and rights, consents and approvals, and the performance of all things necessary and
convenient therefor, subject to compliance with all necessary federal and state laws, including but not
limited to the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), and all other agreements relating
thereto, shall be provided for by separate agreements.

Section 2.02. 2Recycled Water Facilities.

Pursuant to the terms of this Financing Agreement, the Authority shall provide to IEUA, and
IEUA shall utilize, the_components of the Project 2identified in Exhibit A hereto for recycled
water purposes [Chris — true? in accordance with the Judgement, Section 5.1 of the Peace Agreement
and Program Element 2 of Exhibit B thereto.] Subject to IEUA’s payment obligations hereunder, the
Authority agrees to use its best efforts to finance_such components of the Project pursuant to this
Financing Agreement. IEUA shall be responsible for the operation of 2such components of the Project
so designated in Exhibit B hereto, 2and the Authority shall have no responsibility to pay any operation
and maintenance costs with respect to such components of the Project. Title to such components of
the Project shall be held by the Authority or IEUA.

Section 2.03. No Authority Responsibility for 2Recycled Water.

Neither the Authority nor any of its officers or agents shall be liable for the control, carriage,
handling, use, disposal, or distribution of 2recycled water; nor for claim of damage of any nature
whatsoever, including but not limited to property damage, personal injury or death, arising out of or
connected with the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal or distribution of such 2recycled water
and including attorneys fees and other costs of defense in connection therewith. IEUA shall indemnify
and hold harmless the Authority and its officers, agents, and employees from any such damages or
claims of damages.

Section 2.04. Charges to IEUA.

@ Establishment of Charges. 2The Issuer shall fix charges to IEUA under this
Financing Agreement equal to the amounts anticipated to be needed by the Issuer to pay Fixed Project
Costs.

(b) Insufficiency of Funds. IEUA acknowledges that Fixed Project Costs will vary
from time-to-time and within any Issuer Fiscal Year. If Fixed Project Costs collected by the Issuer in
any Issuer Fiscal Year are insufficient to pay Fixed Costs of the Project in such Issuer Fiscal Year, the
Issuer shall promptly notify IEUA of such insufficiency and IEUA shall pay to the Issuer an amount
equal to such insufficiency. The obligation of IEUA to pay Fixed Project Costs shall commence upon
execution and delivery of this Financing Agreement.

1>



(c) Source of Payments. All Pledged Revenues are hereby irrevocably pledged to
the payment of Fixed Project Costs as provided herein and the Pledged Revenues shall not be used for
any other purpose while any of the Fixed Project Costs remain unpaid; provided that out of the Pledged
Revenues there may be apportioned such sums for such purposes as are expressly permitted herein.
Payments by IEUA to the Issuer hereunder are obligations of IEUA payable from Pledged Revenues.
Subject to Section 3.04 hereof, the obligation of IEUA to use Pledged Revenues to make payments
hereunder from property taxes described in the definition of Pledged Revenues is subordinate to the
obligation of IEUA to make payment of all other Contracts and Bonds and on a parity with the
obligation to pay amounts under the 2002 Financing Agreement. IEUA shall make such payments in
accordance with the provisions of this Financing Agreement and from the Subordinate Obligation
Payment Fund under the Master Resolution, as the case may be. IEUA shall not make payment on
Contracts or Bonds from amounts in the Subordinate Obligation Payment Fund if other amounts are
available therefor. Nothing herein shall be construed as prohibiting IEUA from using any other funds
and revenues for purposes of satisfying any provisions of this Financing Agreement.

(d) Obligation Is Not Subject To Reduction. IEUA shall make payments of Fixed
Project Costs under this Financing Agreement whether or not the Project is completed, operable,
operated or retired and notwithstanding the suspension, interruption, interference, reduction or
curtailment of operation of the Project in whole or in part for any reason whatsoever. Such payments
are not subject to any reduction, whether offset or otherwise, and are not conditioned upon
performance by the Issuer under this Financing Agreement or any other agreement.

(e) Allocation of Costs and Expenses.

0] Adjustments. The Issuer shall update the values and amounts of Fixed
Project Costs on a quarterly basis, including year-to-date comparisons, in order that the costs and
expenses to IEUA may accurately reflect increases or decreases from Issuer Fiscal Year to Issuer
Fiscal Year in Fixed Project Costs. In addition, each such determination shall include an adjustment to
be paid or received by IEUA for succeeding Issuer Fiscal Years which shall account for the
differences, if any, between projections of Fixed Project Costs used by the Issuer in determining the
amounts of said Fixed Project Costs for all preceding Issuer Fiscal Years and actual Fixed Project
Costs incurred by the Issuer to IEUA during such Issuer Fiscal Years.

(i) Credits. Interest earnings on all amounts paid by IEUA to the Issuer
Ashall be credited to IEUA through the budgeting process.

()] Time and Method of Payment.

M Fixed Project Costs. 2For the Issuer Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2016,
IEUA shall pay to the Authority within 15 days of receiving an invoice in an amount equal to the Fixed
Project Costs as provided in the initial budget described in Section 2.02 hereof. Thereafter® IEUA
shall pay to the Issuer, on or before July 15 of each Issuer Fiscal Year, 100% of 2such Fixed Project
Costs for such Issuer Fiscal Year.

(i) Statement of Charges. The Issuer shall furnish IEUA with a written
statement of the estimated Fixed Project Costs for the next succeeding Issuer Fiscal Year on or prior to
June 1 of the prior Issuer Fiscal Year. Such written statements shall take into account applicable
credits received by the Issuer and estimated investment earnings on moneys related to the Project held
by the Issuer.

1>



(i) Contest of Accuracy of Charges. If IEUA questions or disputes the
correctness of any billing statement by the Issuer, it shall pay the Issuer the amount claimed when due
and shall, within thirty (30) days of the completion and delivery of the Issuer’s annual audit, request an
explanation from the Issuer. If the bill is determined to be incorrect, the Issuer will adjust the bill to
IEUA in the next Issuer Fiscal Year, including an adjustment equal to the interest actually earned by
the Issuer on its general reserves during such period. If the Issuer and IEUA fail to agree on the
correctness of a bill within thirty (30) days after IEUA has requested an explanation, the parties shall
promptly submit the dispute to arbitration under Section 1280 et seq. of the Code of Civil Procedure.

Section 2.05. Annual Capital Budget and Billing Statement. The Issuer will prepare and
approve a capital budget for the period from the date of this Financing Agreement through June 30,
2016 on or prior to execution and delivery of this Financing Agreement. Such initial capital budget
shall include all Fixed Project Costs. Thereafter, the Issuer will prepare a preliminary annual capital
budget for each applicable Issuer Fiscal Year for credits, costs and expenses relating to the Project.
The Issuer shall submit a draft of such budget to IEUA on or prior to each April 1 for review and
comment. Issuer staff shall use its best efforts to resolve any questions or concerns of IEUA during
such review. The Board of Directors of the Issuer will adopt a final annual capital budget for the
applicable Issuer Fiscal Year on or before June 1 of each Issuer Fiscal Year. The Issuer shall supply a
copy of said final annual capital budget to IEUA on or before June 15 of each Issuer Fiscal Year. Any
amendment to the capital budget shall be submitted to IEUA for review and comment at least 30 days
prior to action thereon by the Issuer Board of Directors.

Section 2.06. Obligation in the Event of Default.

@ Written Demand. Upon failure of IEUA to (i) make any payment in full when
due under this Financing Agreement or (ii) to perform any other obligation hereunder, the Issuer shall
make written demand upon IEUA. If a failure described in clause (i) above is not remedied within
thirty (30) days from the date of such demand or, if Issuer Bonds are outstanding, for such additional
time as is reasonably required, in the sole discretion of the Trustee, to correct the same, such failure
shall constitute a default at the expiration of such period. If a failure described in clause (ii) cannot be
remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such demand but IEUA commences remedial action
within such thirty (30) day period, such failure shall not constitute a default hereunder. Notice of any
such demand shall be provided to IEUA by the Issuer. Upon failure of the Issuer to perform any
obligation of the Issuer hereunder, IEUA shall make written demand upon the Issuer, and if said failure
is not remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such demand or, if Issuer Bonds are
outstanding, for such additional time as is reasonably required, in the sole discretion of the Trustee, to
correct the same, such failure shall constitute a default at the expiration of such period. Notice of such
demand shall be provided to IEUA.

In addition to any default resulting from breach by the Issuer or IEUA of any
agreement, condition, covenant or term hereof, if the Issuer or IEUA shall file any petition or institute
any proceedings under any act or acts, state or federal, dealing with or relating to the subject of
bankruptcy or insolvency or under any amendment of such act or acts, either as a bankrupt or as an
insolvent or as a debtor or in any similar capacity, wherein or whereby the Issuer or IEUA asks or seeks
or prays to be adjudicated a bankrupt, or is to be discharged from any or all of its debts or obligations,
or offers to its creditors to effect a composition or extension of time to pay its debts, or asks, seeks or
prays for a reorganization or to effect a plan of reorganization or for a readjustment of its debts or for
any other similar relief, or if the Issuer or IEUA shall make a general or any assignment for the benefit

1>



of its creditors, then in each and every such case the Issuer or IEUA, as the case may be, shall be
deemed to be in default hereunder.

(b) Termination of Agreement; Continuing Obligations. Upon the failure of IEUA
to make any payment which failure constitutes a default under this Financing Agreement and causes
the Issuer to be in default under any Bond Resolution or related agreement, the Issuer may (in addition
to the remedy provided by subsection (a) of this Section) give notice of termination of the provisions of
this Financing Agreement insofar as the same entitle IEUA to use the Project which notice shall be
effective within 30 days thereof unless such termination shall be enjoined, stayed or otherwise delayed
by judicial action. Irrespective of such termination, IEUA shall remain liable to the Issuer to pay the
full amount of costs hereunder.

(© Enforcement of Remedies. In addition to the remedies set forth in this Section,
upon the occurrence of an Event of Default as defined herein, the Issuer or IEUA, as the case may be,
shall be entitled to proceed to protect and enforce the rights vested in such party by this Financing
Agreement by such appropriate judicial proceeding as such party shall deem most effectual, either by
suit in equity or by action at law, whether for the specific performance of any covenant or agreement
contained herein or to enforce any other legal or equitable right vested in such party by this Financing
Agreement or by law. The provisions of this Financing Agreement and the duties of each party hereof,
their respective boards, officers or employees shall be enforceable by the other party hereto by
mandamus or other appropriate suit, action or proceeding in any court of competent jurisdiction, with
the losing party paying all costs and attorney fees.

(d) Trustee is Third Party Beneficiary. Any Trustee for Issuer Bonds shall have
the right, as a third party beneficiary, to initiate and maintain suit to enforce this Financing Agreement
to the extent provided in any Bond Resolution.

ARTICLE 111

COVENANTS OF IEUA

Section 3.01. Compliance with Financing Agreement. IEUA will punctually pay the
Fixed Project Costs in strict conformity with the terms hereof, and will faithfully observe and perform
all the agreements, conditions, covenants and terms contained herein required to be observed and
performed by it, and will not terminate this Financing Agreement for any cause including, without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, any acts or circumstances that may constitute failure of
consideration, destruction of or damage to the Project, commercial frustration of purpose, any change
in the tax or other laws of the United States of America or of the State of California or any political
subdivision of either or any failure of the Issuer to observe or perform any agreement, condition,
covenant or term contained herein required to be observed and performed by it, whether express or
implied, or any duty, liability or obligation arising out of or connected herewith or the insolvency, or
deemed insolvency, or bankruptcy or liquidation of the Issuer or any force majeure, including Acts of
God, tempest, storm, earthquake, war, rebellion, riot, civil disorder, acts of public enemies, blockade or
embargo, strikes, industrial disputes, lockouts, lack of transportation facilities, fire, explosion, or acts
or regulations of governmental authorities.

Section 3.02. Protection of Security and Rights of the Issuer and the Trustee. IEUA will
preserve and protect the security hereof and the rights of the Issuer and the Trustee to the payments
hereunder and will warrant and defend such rights against all claims and demands of all persons.

1>



Section 3.03. Further Assurances. IEUA will adopt, deliver, execute and make any and all
further assurances, instruments and resolutions and provide legal opinions of IEUA general or special
counsel as may be reasonably necessary or proper to carry out the intention or to facilitate the
performance hereof and for the better assuring and confirming unto the Issuer of the rights and benefits
provided to it herein.

Section 3.04. Amount of Rates and Charges. To the fullest extent permitted by law, IEUA
shall fix, prescribe and collect rates and charges for recycled water service which, along with other
Pledged Revenues, will be at least sufficient to yield during each Fiscal Year an amount equal to debt
service on all Authority Bonds for such Fiscal Year. IEUA may make adjustments from time to time in
such rates and charges and may make such classification thereof as it deems necessary, but shall not
reduce the rates and charges then in effect unless the revenues resulting from such reduced rates and
charges will at all times be sufficient to meet the requirements of this section.

Section 3.05. Additional Contracts and Bonds. IEUA may at any time issue or incur
any Subordinate Obligation; provided the estimated Pledged Revenues available to pay Fixed
Project Costs for the then current Fiscal Year and each subsequent Fiscal Year, as evidenced by
a certificate of the General Manager of IEUA, shall equal a sum equal to at least the Fixed
Project Costs due hereunder for such Fiscal Years.

Section 3.06. Maintenance of Tax Exempt Status of Authority Bonds. Notwithstanding
any other provision of this Financing Agreement, IEUA shall not take any action or omit to take any
action, directly or indirectly, in any manner, which would result in any of the Authority Bonds being
treated as an obligation not described in Section 103(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended, by reason of classification of such Authority Bond as a “private activity bond” within the
meaning of Section 141 of said Code or for any other reason.

ARTICLE IV

COVENANTS OF THE ISSUER
Section 4.01. Accounting Records and Financial Statements.

@) The Issuer will keep appropriate accounting records in which complete and
correct entries shall be made of all Issuer transactions relating to the Project, which records shall be
available for inspection, copying and audit by IEUA and its accountants, attorneys and agents at
reasonable hours and under reasonable conditions.

(b) The Issuer will prepare annually within two hundred ten (210) days after the
close of each Issuer Fiscal Year (commencing with the Issuer Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2016)
financial statements of the Issuer for the preceding Issuer Fiscal Year prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, together with a report of an Independent Certified Public
Accountant thereof. The Issuer will promptly furnish a copy of such report to IEUA and to the Trustee.

Section 4.02. Compliance with Law. The Issuer shall comply with all local, state and
federal laws applicable to the Project.

1>



Section 4.03. Use of Funds for Project. The Authority shall not allow the portion of the
proceeds of Authority Bonds allocated to the Project to be used for any purpose other than to pay for
costs associated with financing or refinancing the Project.

ARTICLE V

MISCELLANEOQOUS

Section 5.01. Liability of IEUA Limited to Pledged Revenues. Notwithstanding anything
contained herein, IEUA shall not be required to advance any moneys derived from any source of
income other than that portion of the Pledged Revenues 2for the payment of the Financing Payments or
for the performance of any agreements or covenants required to be performed by it contained herein.

The obligation of IEUA to make the payments due hereunder is a special obligation of IEUA
payable solely from that portion of the Pledged Revenues, and does not constitute a debt of IEUA or of
the State of California or of any political subdivision thereof in contravention of any constitutional or
statutory debt limitation or restriction.

Section 5.02. Benefits of Financing Agreement Limited to Parties. Nothing contained
herein, expressed or implied, is intended to give to any person other than the Issuer, IEUA or the
Trustee any right, remedy or claim under or pursuant hereto, and any agreement or covenant required
herein to be performed by or on behalf of the Issuer or IEUA or the Trustee shall be for the sole and
exclusive benefit of the other parties.

Section 5.03. Successor Is Deemed Included in all References to Predecessor. Whenever
either the Issuer or IEUA or the Trustee is named or referred to herein, such reference shall be deemed
to include the successor to the powers, duties and functions that are presently vested in the Issuer or
IEUA or the Trustee, and all agreements and covenants required hereby to be performed by or on
behalf of the Issuer or IEUA or the Trustee shall bind and inure to the benefit of the respective
successors thereof whether so expressed or not.

Section 5.04. Waiver of Personal Liability. No member of the Board of Directors, officer
or employee of IEUA shall be individually or personally liable for the payment of the Financing
Payments, but nothing contained herein shall relieve any member of the Board of Directors, officer or
employee of IEUA from the performance of any official duty provided by any applicable provisions of
law or hereby.

Section 5.05. Article and Section Headings, Gender and References. The headings or
titles of the several articles and sections hereof and the table of contents appended hereto shall be solely
for convenience of reference and shall not affect the meaning, construction or effect hereof, and words
of any gender shall be deemed and construed to include all genders. All references herein to
“Articles,” “Sections,” “Exhibits” and other subdivisions or clauses are to the corresponding articles,
sections, exhibits, subdivisions or clauses hereof; and the words “hereby,” “herein,” “hereof” “hereto,”
herewith” and other words of similar import refer to the Financing Agreement as a whole and not to
any particular article, section, exhibit, subdivision or clause hereof.

Section 5.06. Partial Invalidity. If any one or more of the agreements or covenants or
portions thereof required hereby to be performed by or on the part of the Issuer or IEUA shall be
contrary to law, then such agreement or agreements, such covenant or covenants or such portions

1>



thereof shall be null and void and shall be deemed separable from the remaining agreements and
covenants or portions thereof and shall in no way affect the validity hereof. The Issuer and IEUA
hereby declare that they would have executed the Financing Agreement, and each and every other
article, section, paragraph, subdivision. sentence, clause and phrase hereof irrespective of the fact that
any one or more articles, sections, paragraphs, subdivisions, sentences, clauses or phrases hereof or the
application thereof to any person or circumstance may be held to be unconstitutional, unenforceable or
invalid.

Section 5.07. CALIFORNIA LAW. THIS FINANCING AGREEMENT SHALL BE
CONSTRUED AND GOVERNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF CALIFORNIA.

Section 5.08. Notices. All written notices to be given hereunder shall be given by mail,
overnight courier or facsimile to the party entitled thereto at its address set forth below, or at such other
address as such party may provide to the other party in writing from time to time, namely:

If to IEUA:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Attention: Chief Financial Officer
Facsimile: 909/993-1985

If to the Issuer:

Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Attention: Treasurer

Facsimile: 909/993-1985

Section 5.09. Effective Date. This Financing Agreement shall become effective upon its
execution and delivery.

Section 5.10. Execution in Counterparts. This Financing Agreement may be executed in
several counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which shall constitute but
one and the same instrument.

Section 5.11. Term. (a) Either party may terminate this Financing Agreement on any
date on and prior to the date Authority Bonds are first issued by providing written notice of such
termination to the other party 30 days prior to the effective date of such termination.

(b) AAThe term of this Financing Agreement shall continue until the later of December 31,
20 or the final maturity of Authority Bonds. The parties hereto agree to negotiate in good faith to
amend this Financing Agreement on or prior to such date to extend the term hereof and to include terms
and conditions as are mutually agreeable to the parties.

Section 5.12. Amendment. This Financing Agreement may only be otherwise amended,
modified, changed or rescinded in writing by each of the parties hereto. The parties acknowledge that

10

1>



the Authority currently expects to finance the Project from grants and a loan or other agreements from
the State Water Resource Control Board or other department or agency of the State and will negotiate
in good faith to amend this Financing Agreement to conform to the terms and conditions of such grants
or loan. Inthe event that such grants and such loans or other agreements are not sufficient to fund all of
the capital costs of the Project, the Authority shall use its best efforts to finance such remaining capital
costs from the proceeds of Authority Bonds in a timely and cost-effective manner.

Section 5.13. Merger of Prior Agreements. This Financing Agreement and the exhibits
hereto constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersede all prior agreements and
understandings between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof. [Chris — Relevant? This
Financing Agreement is intended to implement, and should be interpreted consistent with, the Peace
Agreement.]

Section 5.14. Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence in the performance of this
Financing Agreement.

Section 5.15. Appointment of Agent. In order to facilitate the administration of this

Financing Agreement, the Authority may appoint IEUA to act as its agent in carrying out the
Authority’s obligations under this Financing Agreement.

11

1>



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed and attested the Financing
Agreement by their officers thereunto duly authorized as of the day and year first written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

By:

General Manager

CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING
AUTHORITY

By:

President of the Commission

S-1

1>



1>

EXHIBIT A

[Description of the Project]

[TO BE ADDED BY 2IEUA]

A-1



1>

EXHIBIT B

[ALLOCATION OF CAPITAL COSTS]

[TO COME FROM IEUA]



Document comparison by Workshare Compare on Wednesday, October 21, 2015
2:32:41 PM

Input:

Document 1 ID PowerDocs://IDOCSO0C/1726619/1

DOCSOC-#1726619-v1-IEUA-CBFRA_Financing_Agreem
ent_(JCSD)

Document 2 ID PowerDocs://DOCSOC/1726619/2

DOCSOC-#1726619-v2-IEUA-CBFRA_Financing_Agreem
ent_(JCSD)

Rendering set SYCR 2

Description

Description

Legend:

Insertion

Peletion

Moved from

Moved to

Style change

Format change

Inserted cell

Deleted cell

Moved cell

Split/Merged cell

Padding cell

Statistics:

Count

Insertions 52

Deletions 44

Moved from 0

o

Moved to

o

Style change

Format changed 0
Total changes 96




Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth
Draft of 10/221/15

2015 FINANCING AGREEMENT
(JCSD Recycled Water Project)

by and between

AN

JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
and

CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY

Dated as of December 1, 2015

> >



Table of Contents

Page
ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS1
Section 1.01. DEFINILIONS ...ttt nne s 1
Section 1.02. Terms Not Defined HEIBIN ......ooviiiiieiicie s 23
ARTICLE 1l
FINANCING OF THE 2PROJECT ..ottt ettt A3
Section 2.01. Purpose, Financing and CONSIIUCLION .........c.coviiererinenie e 23
Section 2.02.  2Recycled Water FACIHItIES.........ccociriiiiiii s 4
Section 2.03. No Authority Responsibility for 2Recycled Water ...........ccocovveieninniininiiciens 4
Section 2.04. O gF 0 T (o R [ G ) TP 4
Section 2.05.  Annual Capital Budget and Billing Statement.............cccocoieiiiiniieneneecee e 6
Section 2.06. Obligation in the Event of Default............ccooooiiviiiiiiii e 6
ARTICLE HI
COVENANTS OF 2JCSD ....couiitiiiiesiesieiestesee ettt sttt sttt et st se bbb s ebe st ebesbe e ene st e e ebeneens 7
Section 3.01. Compliance with FINaNCING AGreemMENT ........cccveiiiieiiiieieeie e 7
Section 3.02. Protection of Security and Rights of the Issuer and the Trustee............cccccvveevennenn A7
Section 3.03.  FUINEr ASSUIANCES .......ccveiiiiieiiiieieie sttt A7
Section 3.04.  Amount of Rates and Charges .........cccoviriiiiiiiiene et 8
Section 3.05. 2
AMaintenance of Tax Exempt Status of Authority Bonds ... 8
ARTICLE IV
COVENANTS OF THE ISSUER.......c.ooiiiiiticte ettt A8
Section 4.01.  Accounting Records and Financial Statements............ccoevvvveriiienesienesrie e A8
Section 4.02. ComplianCe WIth LaW ........coiiieiiiieiieie e A8
Section 4.03.  Use of FUNAS TOF PrOJECT .......cviiiiiiiiiieiicce e A8
ARTICLE V
MISCELLANEOQOUS ...ttt sttt e st et s e e sa s et e s e st e seesenaenense s anens A8
Section 5.01. Liability of 2JCSD Limited to Pledged REVENUES ...........cccevririeiiiieniiiieeeie e, 28
Section 5.02. Benefits of Financing Agreement Limited to Parties ..........ccccccevevvveveivene e, 9
Section 5.03. Successor Is Deemed Included in all References to Predecessor ..........cccccoevevienne. 9
Section 5.04.  Waiver of Personal Liability ..........ccccooiiioiiiiiiiiiiie e A9

> >



Section 5.05.  Article and Section Headings, Gender and References ..........cccocovvveveneeneniniennnns 29
Section 5.06. Partial INVAHAITY ......cooviiiiiice e 29
Section 5.07.  CALIFORNIA LAW ... 29
Section 5.08. N 0] o= PR 10
Section 5.09. EFfECTIVE DAL ... 210
Section 5.10. EXECUtion in COUNTEIPAITS .......ccviiireiiiiieeisieeee s 210
SECLION 5.11. T Mttt b ettt bt b et n e 210
SeCtion 5.12.  AMENAMENT......oviiitiiiiitci e 210
Section 5.13. Merger Of Prior AQrEEMENTS .......cuviieieieerie et sie sttt sre e sre e 11
Section 5.14. TIME OF the ESSENCE ......eiiiiiiiiic e 11
Section 5.15.  Appointment of AQENT i 11
EXHIBITS

Exhibit A — Description Of the PrOJECE.........oouiiieee e A-1
Exhibit B — Allocation Of Capital COSES.......ccuuruiieieieeieie e B-1
Exhibit C — Form of Opinion of JCSD Counsel ..o, C-1
Exhibit D — Form of Opinion of Authority Special Counsel ... D-1

> >



2015 FINANCING AGREEMENT
(JCSD Recycled Water Project)

This 2015 FINANCING AGREEMENT (JCSD Recycled Water Project) (the “Financing
Agreement”), dated as of December 1, 2015, by and between the 2AJURUPA COMMUNITY

SERVICES DISTRICT, a community services district duly organized and existing under and by
virtue of the laws of the State of California (“AJCSD”), and CHINO BASIN REGIONAL

FINANCING AUTHORITY, a joint powers authority duly organized and existing under and by virtue
of the laws of the State of California (the “Issuer”);

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 261100 of the 2Government Code of the State of California,
2JCSD desires to pay a portion of the costs of certain 2recycled water facilities as more particularly
described in Exhibit A hereto (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, the Issuer desires to assist 2JCSD in financing 2JCSD’s share of the cost of the
acquisition and construction of the Project; and

WHEREAS, the 2Inland Empire Utilities Agency (“1IEUA”) has provided for the financing
of 2IEUA’s share of the Project pursuant to that certain 2015 2Financing Agreement (JCSD Recycled

Water Project) dated as of December 1, 2015 by and between 21IEUA and the Issuer (the “20152
Financing Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, in order to provide the funds for the design, acquisition and construction of the
Project, Athe Issuer currently expects to enter into a loan or similar agreement with the State Water
Resources Control Board or other department or agency of the State of California secured in part by the
payments to be made by 2JCSD to the Issuer under this Financing Agreement; and

WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by law to exist, to have happened and to
have been performed precedent to and in connection with the execution and delivery of the Financing
Agreement do exist, have happened and have been performed in regular and due time, form and
manner as required by law, and the parties hereto are now duly authorized to execute and enter into the
Financing Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PREMISES AND OF THE MUTUAL
AGREEMENTS AND COVENANTS CONTAINED HEREIN AND FOR OTHER VALUABLE
CONSIDERATION, THE PARTIES HERETO DO HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS

Section 1.01. Definitions. Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined herein
shall have the respective meanings ascribed to such terms in the 22010 Installment Sale Agreements.
Unless the context otherwise requires, the terms defined in this Section shall for all purposes hereof
and of any amendment hereof or supplement hereto and of any opinion or report or other document
mentioned herein or therein have the meanings defined herein, the following definitions to be equally
applicable to both the singular and plural forms of any of the terms defined herein:

> >



Bond Resolution. The term “Bond Resolutions” means the resolution or resolutions providing
for the issuance of Issuer Bonds and the terms thereof, and any indenture, trust agreement, or similar
loan agreement related thereto.

Debt Service. The term “Debt Service” means, as of the date of calculation and with respect to
Issuer Bonds, an amount equal to the sum of (i) interest payable during such Issuer Fiscal Year on
Issuer Bonds, except to the extent that such interest is to be paid from capitalized interest, (ii) that
portion of principal of Issuer Bonds payable during such Issuer Fiscal Year, (iii) amounts necessary to
replenish any reserve fund created pursuant to a Bond Resolution, and (iv) all letters of credit,
remarketing and other financing costs payable on a periodic basis. Such interest, principal and
financing costs for Issuer Bonds shall be calculated on the assumption that no Issuer Bonds outstanding
at the date of calculation will cease to be outstanding except by reason of the payment of principal on
the due date thereof;

provided further that, as to any such Issuer Bonds bearing or comprising interest at other than a
fixed rate, the rate of interest used to calculate Debt Service shall be one hundred ten percent (110%) of
the greater of (a) the daily average interest rate on such Issuer Bonds during the twelve (12) calendar
months preceding the date of calculation (or the portion of the then current Issuer Fiscal Year that such
Issuer Bonds have borne interest) or (b) the most recent effective interest rate on such Issuer Bonds
prior to the date of calculation; and

provided further that, as to any such Issuer Bonds or portions thereof bearing no interest but
which are sold at a discount and which discount accretes with respect to such Issuer Bonds or portions
thereof, such accreted discount shall be treated as interest in the calculation of Debt Service; and

provided further that the amount on deposit in a debt service reserve fund on any date of
calculation of Debt Service shall be deducted from the amount of principal due at the final maturity of
the Issuer Bonds for which such debt service reserve fund was established and in each preceding Issuer
Fiscal Year until such amount is exhausted.

Fixed Project Costs. The term “Fixed Project Costs” means?_the JCSD share of capital costs
of the Project as set forth in Exhibit B hereto, including but not limited to (i) Debt Service, (ii) reserves
for repair and replacement and improvement to the Project and (iii) reserves for payment of Debt
Service.

Independent Certified Public Accountant.  The term “Independent Certified Public
Accountant” means any firm of certified public accountants appointed by 2JCSD, or the Issuer, as the
case may be, and each of whom is independent pursuant to the Statement on Auditing Standards No. 1
of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

2JCSD Share. The term “AJCSD Share” means the share of capital costs of the Project
allocated to 2JCSD as set forth in Exhibit B hereto.

Issuer. The term “Issuer” means the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority, a joint powers
authority duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California.

Issuer Bonds. The term “Issuer Bonds” means bonds, notes or other evidences of indebtedness
issued by or on behalf of the Issuer to finance or refinance the Project, including but not limited to

> >



loans or similar agreements from the State Water Resources Control Board or other department or
agency of the State.

Issuer Fiscal Year. The term “Issuer Fiscal Year” means the twelve month period commencing
on July 1 of each calendar year and ending on the following June 30 or such other twelve month period
which may be designated by the Issuer as its fiscal year.

Joint Powers Agreement. The term “Joint Powers Agreement” means the Joint Exercise of
Powers Agreement creating the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority, as such agreement may be
amended or supplemented from time to time.

TAY

[Chris — Is Peace Agreement relevant to this Project?] Peace Agreement. The term “Peace

Agreement” means the Peace Agreement Chino Basin dated June 29, 2000 regarding the Chino
Groundwater Basin.

Pledged Revenues. The term “Pledged Revenues” means 2Net Revenues as defined in the
2010 Installment Sale Agreements.

Project. The term “Project” means certain 2recycled water facilities [a description of which is
attached as Exhibit A hereto.] The Issuer and 2JCSD acknowledge that portions of the Project are
currently being designed and that the definition of the Project may be revised from time-to-time
without amendment to this Financing Agreement.

I 1>

State. The term “State” means the State of California.

Trustee. The term “Trustee” means the entity or entities designated by the Issuer pursuant to
any Bond Resolution to administer any funds or accounts required by such Bond Resolution or
otherwise.

JAN

2010 Installment Sale Agreements. The term “2010 Installment Sale Agreements”
means, collectively, the Installment Sale Agreements, each dated as of February 1, 2

22016, by and between JCSD and the Jurupa Public Facilities Corporation, as such
agreements may be amended or supplemented from time2 to2 time.

JAN

Section 1.02. Terms Not Defined Herein. Unless the context otherwise requires, the terms
not defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in 2the 2010 Installment Sale Agreements.

> >



ARTICLE II

FINANCING OF THE APROJECT
Section 2.01. Purpose, Financing and Construction.

The purpose of this_Einancing Agreement is for the Authority to provide for the financing of
the Fixed Project Costs of the Project. All other aspects of the Project, including the obtaining of all
necessary authority and rights, consents and approvals, and the performance of all things necessary and
convenient therefor, subject to compliance with all necessary federal and state laws, including but not
limited to the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), and all other agreements relating
thereto, shall be provided for by separate agreements.

Section 2.02. 2Recycled Water Facilities.

Pursuant to the terms of this_Einancing Agreement, the Authority shall provide to 2JCSD, and
2JCSD shall utilize, the components of the Project 2identified in Exhibit A hereto for recycled
water purposes [Chris — true? in accordance with the Judgement, Section 5.1 of the Peace Agreement
and Program Element 2 of Exhibit B thereto.] Subject to 2JCSD’s payment obligations hereunder, the
Authority agrees to use its best efforts to finance such components of the Project pursuant to this
Financing Agreement. 2JCSD shall be responsible for the operation of the components of the Project
so designated in Exhibit B hereto, including the payment of all operation and maintenance costs with
respect to such components of the Project, and the Authority shall have no responsibility to pay any
operation and maintenance costs with respect to such components of the Project. Title to_such
components of the Project shall be held by [the Authority or 2JCSD.]

Section 2.03. No Authority Responsibility for 2Recycled Water.

Neither the Authority nor any of its officers or agents shall be liable for the control, carriage,
handling, use, disposal, or distribution of 2recycled water; nor for claim of damage of any nature
whatsoever, including but not limited to property damage, personal injury or death, arising out of or
connected with the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal or distribution of such 2recycled water
and including attorneys fees and other costs of defense in connection therewith. 2JCSD shall
indemnify and hold harmless the Authority and its officers, agents, and employees from any such
damages or claims of damages.

Section 2.04. Charges to £2JCSD.

@ Establishment of Charges. 2The Issuer shall fix charges to 2JCSD under this
Financing Agreement equal to the amounts anticipated to be needed by the Issuer to pay Fixed Project
Costs.

(b) Insufficiency of Funds. AJCSD acknowledges that Fixed Project Costs will
vary from time-to-time and within any Issuer Fiscal Year. If Fixed Project Costs collected by the
Issuer in any Issuer Fiscal Year are insufficient to pay Fixed Costs of the Project in such Issuer Fiscal
Year, the Issuer shall promptly notify 2JCSD of such insufficiency and 2JCSD shall pay to the Issuer
an amount equal to such insufficiency. The obligation of 2JCSD to pay Fixed Project Costs shall
commence upon execution and delivery of this Financing Agreement.

> >



(c) Source of Payments. All Pledged Revenues are hereby irrevocably pledged to
the payment of Fixed Project Costs as provided herein and the Pledged Revenues shall not be used for
any other purpose while any of the Fixed Project Costs remain unpaid; provided that out of the Pledged
Revenues there may be apportioned such sums for such purposes as are expressly permitted herein.
Payments by 2JCSD to the Issuer hereunder are obligations of 2JCSD payable from2 Pledged
Revenues. Subject to Section 3.04 hereof, the obligation of 2JCSD to use Pledged Revenues to make
payments hereunder from Pledged Revenues and the pledge by 2JCSD herewith is 2on a parity with

the obligation 20f JCSD to make payments under the 22010 Installment Sale Agreements. JCSD
shall make such payments 2in accordance with the provisions of this Financing Agreement and 2from

the revenue fund created under the 2010 Installment Sale Agreements. Nothing herein shall be
construed as prohibiting 2JCSD from using any other funds and revenues for purposes of satisfying
any provisions of this Financing Agreement.

(d) Obligation Is Not Subject To Reduction. 2JCSD shall make payments of
Fixed Project Costs under this Financing Agreement whether or not the Project is completed, operable,
operated or retired and notwithstanding the suspension, interruption, interference, reduction or
curtailment of operation of the Project in whole or in part for any reason whatsoever. Such payments
are not subject to any reduction, whether offset or otherwise, and are not conditioned upon
performance by the Issuer under this Financing Agreement or any other agreement.

(e) Allocation of Costs and Expenses.

0] Adjustments. The Issuer shall update the values and amounts of Fixed
Project Costs on a quarterly basis, including year-to-date comparisons, in order that the costs and
expenses to 2JCSD may accurately reflect increases or decreases from Issuer Fiscal Year to Issuer
Fiscal Year in Fixed Project Costs. In addition, each such determination shall include an adjustment to
be paid or received by 2JCSD for succeeding Issuer Fiscal Years which shall account for the
differences, if any, between projections of Fixed Project Costs used by the Issuer in determining the
amounts of said Fixed Project Costs for all preceding Issuer Fiscal Years and actual Fixed Project
Costs incurred by the Issuer to 2JCSD during such Issuer Fiscal Years.

(i) Credits. Interest earnings on all amounts paid by 2JCSD to the Issuer
shall be credited to 2JCSD through the budgeting process.

()] Time and Method of Payment.

M Fixed Project Costs. 2For the Issuer Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2016,
2JCSD shall pay to the Authority within 15 days of receiving an invoice in amount equal to the
JSCD of the Fixed Project Costs as provided in the initial budget described in Section 2.02 hereof.
Thereafter, 2JCSD shall pay to the Issuer, on or before July 15 of each Issuer Fiscal Year, 100% of
Asuch Fixed Project Costs for such Issuer Fiscal Year.

(i) Statement of Charges. The Issuer shall furnish 2JCSD with a written
statement of the estimated Fixed Project Costs for the next succeeding Issuer Fiscal Year on or prior to
June 1 of the prior Issuer Fiscal Year. Such written statements shall take into account applicable
credits received by the Issuer and estimated investment earnings on moneys related to the Project held
by the Issuer.

> >



(i) Contest of Accuracy of Charges. If 2JCSD questions or disputes the
correctness of any billing statement by the Issuer, it shall pay the Issuer the amount claimed when due
and shall, within thirty (30) days of the completion and delivery of the Issuer’s annual audit, request an
explanation from the Issuer. If the bill is determined to be incorrect, the Issuer will adjust the bill to
AJCSD in the next Issuer Fiscal Year, including an adjustment equal to the interest actually earned by
the Issuer on its general reserves during such period. If the Issuer and 2JCSD fail to agree on the
correctness of a bill within thirty (30) days after 2JCSD has requested an explanation, the parties shall
promptly submit the dispute to arbitration under Section 1280 et seq. of the Code of Civil Procedure.

Section 2.05. Annual Capital Budget and Billing Statement. The Issuer will prepare and
approve a capital budget for the period from the date of this Financing Agreement through June 30,
2016 on or prior to execution and delivery of this Financing Agreement. Such initial capital budget
shall include all Fixed Project Costs. Thereafter, the Issuer will prepare a preliminary annual capital
budget for each applicable Issuer Fiscal Year for credits, costs and expenses relating to the Project.
The Issuer shall submit a draft of such budget to 2JCSD on or prior to each April 1 for review and
comment. Issuer staff shall use its best efforts to resolve any questions or concerns of 2JCSD during
such review. The Board of Directors of the Issuer will adopt a final annual capital budget for the
applicable Issuer Fiscal Year on or before June 1 of each Issuer Fiscal Year. The Issuer shall supply a
copy of said final annual capital budget to 2JCSD on or before June 15 of each Issuer Fiscal Year. Any
amendment to the capital budget shall be submitted to 2JCSD for review and comment at least 30 days
prior to action thereon by the Issuer Board of Directors.

Section 2.06. Obligation in the Event of Default.

@ Written Demand. Upon failure of 2JCSD to (i) make any payment in full when
due under this Financing Agreement or (ii) to perform any other obligation hereunder, the Issuer shall
make written demand upon 2JCSD. If a failure described in clause (i) above is not remedied within
thirty (30) days from the date of such demand or, if Issuer Bonds are outstanding, for such additional
time as is reasonably required, in the sole discretion of the Trustee, to correct the same, such failure
shall constitute a default at the expiration of such period. If a failure described in clause (ii) cannot be
remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such demand but 2JCSD commences remedial action
within such thirty (30) day period, such failure shall not constitute a default hereunder. Notice of any
such demand shall be provided to 2JCSD by the Issuer. Upon failure of the Issuer to perform any
obligation of the Issuer hereunder, 2JCSD shall make written demand upon the Issuer, and if said
failure is not remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such demand or, if Issuer Bonds are
outstanding, for such additional time as is reasonably required, in the sole discretion of the Trustee, to
correct the same, such failure shall constitute a default at the expiration of such period. Notice of such
demand shall be provided to 2JCSD.

In addition to any default resulting from breach by the Issuer or 2JCSD of any
agreement, condition, covenant or term hereof, if the Issuer or 2JCSD shall file any petition or institute
any proceedings under any act or acts, state or federal, dealing with or relating to the subject of
bankruptcy or insolvency or under any amendment of such act or acts, either as a bankrupt or as an
insolvent or as a debtor or in any similar capacity, wherein or whereby the Issuer or 2JCSD asks or
seeks or prays to be adjudicated a bankrupt, or is to be discharged from any or all of its debts or
obligations, or offers to its creditors to effect a composition or extension of time to pay its debts, or
asks, seeks or prays for a reorganization or to effect a plan of reorganization or for a readjustment of its
debts or for any other similar relief, or if the Issuer or 2JCSD shall make a general or any assignment

> >



for the benefit of its creditors, then in each and every such case the Issuer or 2JCSD, as the case may
be, shall be deemed to be in default hereunder.

(b) Termination of Agreement; Continuing Obligations. Upon the failure of
AJCSD to make any payment which failure constitutes a default under this Financing Agreement and
causes the Issuer to be in default under any Bond Resolution or related agreement, the Issuer may (in
addition to the remedy provided by subsection (a) of this Section) give notice of termination of the
provisions of this Financing Agreement insofar as the same entitle 2JCSD to use the Project which
notice shall be effective within 30 days thereof unless such termination shall be enjoined, stayed or
otherwise delayed by judicial action. Irrespective of such termination, 2JCSD shall remain liable to
the Issuer to pay the full amount of costs hereunder.

(© Enforcement of Remedies. In addition to the remedies set forth in this Section,
upon the occurrence of an Event of Default as defined herein, the Issuer or 2JCSD, as the case may be,
shall be entitled to proceed to protect and enforce the rights vested in such party by this Financing
Agreement by such appropriate judicial proceeding as such party shall deem most effectual, either by
suit in equity or by action at law, whether for the specific performance of any covenant or agreement
contained herein or to enforce any other legal or equitable right vested in such party by this Financing
Agreement or by law. The provisions of this Financing Agreement and the duties of each party hereof,
their respective boards, officers or employees shall be enforceable by the other party hereto by
mandamus or other appropriate suit, action or proceeding in any court of competent jurisdiction, with
the losing party paying all costs and attorney fees.

(d) Trustee is Third Party Beneficiary. Any Trustee for Issuer Bonds shall have
the right, as a third party beneficiary, to initiate and maintain suit to enforce this Financing Agreement
to the extent provided in any Bond Resolution.

ARTICLE 111

COVENANTS OF 2JCSD

Section 3.01. Compliance with Financing Agreement. 2JCSD will punctually pay the
Fixed Project Costs in strict conformity with the terms hereof, and will faithfully observe and perform
all the agreements, conditions, covenants and terms contained herein required to be observed and
performed by it, and will not terminate this Financing Agreement for any cause including, without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, any acts or circumstances that may constitute failure of
consideration, destruction of or damage to the Project?, commercial frustration of purpose, any change
in the tax or other laws of the United States of America or of the State of California or any political
subdivision of either or any failure of the Issuer to observe or perform any agreement, condition,
covenant or term contained herein required to be observed and performed by it, whether express or
implied, or any duty, liability or obligation arising out of or connected herewith or the insolvency, or
deemed insolvency, or bankruptcy or liquidation of the Issuer or any force majeure, including Acts of
God, tempest, storm, earthquake, war, rebellion, riot, civil disorder, acts of public enemies, blockade or
embargo, strikes, industrial disputes, lockouts, lack of transportation facilities, fire, explosion, or acts
or regulations of governmental authorities.

Section 3.02. Protection of Security and Rights of the Issuer and the Trustee. 2JCSD
will preserve and protect the security hereof and the rights of the Issuer and the Trustee to the payments
hereunder and will warrant and defend such rights against all claims and demands of all persons.

7

> >



Section 3.03. Further Assurances. 2JCSD will adopt, deliver, execute and make any and
all further assurances, instruments and resolutions and provide legal opinions of 2JCSD general or
special counsel as may be reasonably necessary or proper to carry out the intention or to facilitate the
performance hereof and for the better assuring and confirming unto the Issuer of the rights and benefits
provided to it herein.

Section 3.04. Amount of Rates and Charges. To the fullest extent permitted by law,
2JCSD shall fix, prescribe and collect rates and charges 2for recycled water service which, along
with Pledged Revenues, will be at least sufficient to yield during each Fiscal Year an amount equal to
debt service on all Parity 2Debt (as such term is defined in the 2010 Installment Sale Agreements)
for such Fiscal Year. 2JCSD may make adjustments from time to time in such rates and charges and
may make such classification thereof as it deems necessary, but shall not reduce the rates and charges
then in effect unless the revenues resulting from such reduced rates and charges will at all times be
sufficient to meet the requirements of this section.

AN

Section 3.05. 2~Maintenance of Tax Exempt Status of Authority Bonds. Notwithstanding
any other provision of this Einancing Agreement, 2JCSD shall not take any action or omit to take any
action, directly or indirectly, in any manner, which would result in any of the Authority Bonds being
treated as an obligation not described in Section 103(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended, by reason of classification of such Authority Bond as a “private activity bond” within the
meaning of Section 141 of said Code or for any other reason.

ARTICLE IV
COVENANTS OF THE ISSUER
Section 4.01. Accounting Records and Financial Statements.
@) The Issuer will keep appropriate accounting records in which complete and
correct entries shall be made of all Issuer transactions relating to the Project, which records shall be

available for inspection, copying and audit by 2JCSD and its accountants, attorneys and agents at
reasonable hours and under reasonable conditions.

(b) The Issuer will prepare annually within two hundred ten (210) days after the
close of each Issuer Fiscal Year (commencing with the Issuer Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2016)
financial statements of the Issuer for the preceding Issuer Fiscal Year prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, together with a report of an Independent Certified Public
Accountant thereof. The Issuer will promptly furnish a copy of such report to 2JCSD and to the
Trustee.

Section 4.02. Compliance with Law. The Issuer shall comply with all local, state and
federal laws applicable to the Project.

Section 4.03. Use of Funds for Project. The Authority shall not allow the portion of the
proceeds of Authority Bonds allocated to the Project to be used for any purpose other than to pay for
costs associated with financing or refinancing the Project.

> >



ARTICLE V

MISCELLANEOUS

Section 5.01. Liability of 2JCSD Limited to Pledged Revenues. Notwithstanding
anything contained herein, 2JCSD shall not be required to advance any moneys derived from any
source of income other than that 2Pledged Revenues? for the payment of the Financing Payments or for
the performance of any agreements or covenants required to be performed by it contained herein.

The obligation of 2JCSD to make the payments due hereunder is a special obligation of
2JCSD payable solely from that portion of the Pledged Revenues, and does not constitute a debt of
2JCSD or of the State of California or of any political subdivision thereof 2in_contravention of any
constitutional or statutory debt limitation or restriction.

Section 5.02. Benefits of Financing Agreement Limited to Parties. Nothing contained
herein, expressed or implied, is intended to give to any person other than the Issuer, 2JCSD or the
Trustee any right, remedy or claim under or pursuant hereto, and any agreement or covenant required
herein to be performed by or on behalf of the Issuer or 2JCSD or the Trustee shall be for the sole and
exclusive benefit of the other parties.

Section 5.03. Successor Is Deemed Included in all References to Predecessor. Whenever
either the Issuer or 2JCSD or the Trustee is named or referred to herein, such reference shall be
deemed to include the successor to the powers, duties and functions that are presently vested in the
Issuer or 2JCSD or the Trustee, and all agreements and covenants required hereby to be performed by
or on behalf of the Issuer or 2JCSD or the Trustee shall bind and inure to the benefit of the respective
successors thereof whether so expressed or not.

Section 5.04. Waiver of Personal Liability. No member of the Board of Directors, officer
or employee of 2JCSD shall be individually or personally liable for the payment of the Financing
Payments, but nothing contained herein shall relieve any member of the Board of Directors, officer or
employee of 2JCSD from the performance of any official duty provided by any applicable provisions
of law or hereby.

Section 5.05. Article and Section Headings, Gender and References. The headings or
titles of the several articles and sections hereof and the table of contents appended hereto shall be solely
for convenience of reference and shall not affect the meaning, construction or effect hereof, and words
of any gender shall be deemed and construed to include all genders. All references herein to
“Articles,” “Sections,” “Exhibits” and other subdivisions or clauses are to the corresponding articles,
sections, exhibits, subdivisions or clauses hereof; and the words “hereby,” “herein,” “hereof” “hereto,”
herewith” and other words of similar import refer to the 2Einancing Agreement as a whole and not to
any particular article, section, exhibit, subdivision or clause hereof.

Section 5.06. Partial Invalidity. If any one or more of the agreements or covenants or
portions thereof required hereby to be performed by or on the part of the Issuer or 2JCSD shall be
contrary to law, then such agreement or agreements, such covenant or covenants or such portions
thereof shall be null and void and shall be deemed separable from the remaining agreements and
covenants or portions thereof and shall in no way affect the validity hereof. The Issuer and 2JCSD
hereby declare that they would have executed the Financing Agreement, and each and every other
article, section, paragraph, subdivision. sentence, clause and phrase hereof irrespective of the fact that

9

> >



any one or more articles, sections, paragraphs, subdivisions, sentences, clauses or phrases hereof or the
application thereof to any person or circumstance may be held to be unconstitutional, unenforceable or
invalid.

Section 5.07. CALIFORNIA LAW. THIS 2FINANCING AGREEMENT SHALL BE
CONSTRUED AND GOVERNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF CALIFORNIA.

Section 5.08. Notices. All written notices to be given hereunder shall be given by mail,
overnight courier or facsimile to the party entitled thereto at its address set forth below, or at such other
address as such party may provide to the other party in writing from time to time, namely:

If to 2JCSD:

> >

Jurupa Community Service District
11201 Harrel Street

2AJurupa Valley, CA 91752
Attention: 2

Facsimile: 2

If to the Issuer:

Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Attention: Treasurer

Facsimile: 909/993-1985

Section 5.09. Effective Date. This Financing Agreement shall become effective upon its
execution and delivery.

Section 5.10. Execution in Counterparts. This Financing Agreement may be executed in
several counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which shall constitute but
one and the same instrument.

Section 5.11. Term. (a) No provision of this Financing Agreement shall take effect
until (i) this Financing Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by JCSD to the
Authority together with an opinion of Best Best & Krieger LLP, General Counsel to JCSD, in
substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit C, and (ii) this Financing Agreement has been
duly executed and delivered by the Authority to JCSD with an opinion of Stradling Yocca

Carlson & Rauth, a Professional Corporation, Special Counsel to the Authority, in substantially
the form attached hereto as Exhibit D.

(b) Either party may terminate this Financing Agreement on any date on and prior
to the date Authority Bonds are first issued by providing written notice of such termination to
the other party 30 days prior to the effective date of such termination.

10

> >



(c) The term of this_Einancing Agreement shall continue until the later of December 31,
20__ or the final maturity of Authority Bonds. The parties hereto agree to negotiate in good faith to
amend this_Financing Agreement on or prior to such date to extend the term hereof and to include
terms and conditions as are mutually agreeable to the parties.

Section 5.12. Amendment. This_Einancing Agreement may only be otherwise amended,
modified, changed or rescinded in writing by each of the parties hereto. The parties acknowledge that
the Authority currently expects to finance the Project from grants and a loan or other agreements from
the State Water Resource Control Board or other department or agency of the State and will negotiate
in good faith to amend this_Einancing Agreement to conform to the terms and conditions of such

grants or loan._In the event that such grants and such loans or other agreements are not sufficient
to fund all of the capital costs of the Project, the Authority shall use its best efforts to finance

such remaining capital costs from the proceeds of Authority Bonds in a timely and cost-effective
manner.

Section 5.13. Merger of Prior Agreements. This_Einancing Agreement and the exhibits
hereto constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersede all prior agreements and
understandings between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof. [Chris — Relevant? This
Financing Agreement is intended to implement, and should be interpreted consistent with, the Peace
Agreement.]

Section 5.14. Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence in the performance of this
Financing Agreement.

Section 5.15. Appointment of Agent. In order to facilitate the administration of this

Financing Agreement, the Authority may appoint IEUA to act as its agent in carrying out the
Authority’s obligations under this Financing Agreement.

11

> >



> >

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed and attested the Financing
Agreement by their officers thereunto duly authorized as of the day and year first written above.

AN

JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

By:

JAN

President

CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING
AUTHORITY

By:

President of the Commission



> >

EXHIBIT A

[Description of the Project]

[TO BE ADDED BY 2IEUA]



> >

EXHIBIT B

[ALLOCATION OF CAPITAL COSTS]

[TO COME FROM IEUA]



EXHIBIT C

[This opinion shall be delivered upon execution of the Financing Agreement]
December 2015

Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority

c/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Jurupa Community Services District
11201 Harrel Street

Jurupa Valley, CA 91752

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are acting as general counsel to the Jurupa Community Services District (“JCSD”) in

connection with the execution and delivery of the 2015 Financing Agreement (JCSD Recycled
Water Project), dated as of December 1, 2015 (the “Agreement”), between the Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority (the “Authority”) and JCSD. As such counsel we have examined
and are familiar with (i) documents relating to the existence, organization and operation of
JCSD provided to us by JCSD, (ii) certifications by officers of JCSD, (iii) all necessar

documentation of JCSD relating to the authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement,
and (iv) an executed counterpart of the Agreement. Terms used herein and not otherwise

defined have the respective meanings set forth in the Agreement.

Based upon the foregoing and such examination of law and such other information,
papers and documents as we deem necessary or advisable to enable us to render this opinion,
including the Constitution and laws of the State of California, together with the resolutions,
ordinances and public proceedings of JCSD, we are of the opinion that:

1 JCSD is_a community services district, duly created, organized and existing
under the laws of the State of California and duly gualified to undertake recycled water
projects.

2. JCSD has legal right, power and authority to enter into the Agreement and to

carry out and consummate all transactions reasonably contemplated thereby, and JCSD has
complied with the provisions of applicable law relating to such transactions.

3. The Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by JCSD. is in

full force and effect as to JCSD in accordance with its terms and, subject to the gualifications set
forth in the second to the last paragraph hereof, and assuming that the Authority has all
requisite power and authority, and has taken all necessary action, to authorize, execute and
deliver such Agreement, the Agreement constitutes the valid and binding obligation of JCSD .




4. The obligations of JCSD to make payments under the Agreement as a general
obligation of JCSD as provided in Section 5 of the Agreement is a valid, legal and binding
obligation of JCSD enforceable in accordance with its terms.

5. No approval, consent or authorization of any governmental or public agency,
authority or person is required for the execution and delivery by JCSD of the Agreement.

6. The authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement and compliance with
the provisions thereof will not conflict with or constitute a breach of, or default under, any
instrument relating to the organization, existence or operation of JCSD, any commitment,
agreement or other instrument to which JCSD is a party or by which it or its property is bound
or affected, or any ruling, regulation, ordinance, judgment, order or decree to which JCSD (or

any of its officers in their respective capacities as such) is subject or any provision of the laws of
the State of California relating to JCSD and its affairs.

1. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation at law or in equity, or
before any court, public board or body, pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against or
affecting JCSD or_any entity affiliated with JCSD or _any of its officers in their respective
capacities as such, which questions the powers of JCSD referred to in paragraph 2 above or the
validity of the proceedings taken by JCSD in connection with the authorization, execution or
delivery of the Agreement, or wherein any unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would
materially adversely affect the transactions contemplated by the Agreement, or which would
adversely affect the validity or enforceability of the Agreement.

The opinion expressed in paragraphs 3 and 4 above are gualified to the extent that the
enforceability of the Agreement may be limited by any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization, arrangement, moratorium, or other laws affecting creditors’ rights, to the
application of equitable principles and to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases
and to the limitations on legal remedies against public agencies in the State of California and
provided that no opinion is expressed with respect to any indemnification or contribution
provisions contained therein.

This opinion is rendered only with respect to the laws of the State of California and the
United States of America and is addressed only to the Chino Basin Regional Financing
Authority and JCSD . No other person is entitled to rely on this opinion, nor may vou rely on it
in connection with any transactions other than those described herein.

Very truly yours,




EXHIBIT D

[This opinion shall be delivered upon execution of the Financing Agreement]
December 2015

Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority

c/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Jurupa Community Services District
11201 Harrel Street

Jurupa Valley, CA 91752

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are acting as special counsel to the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (the
“Authority”) in connection with the execution and delivery of the 2015 Financing Agreement
(JCSD Recycled Water Project), dated as of December 1, 2015 (the “Agreement”), between the
Authority and the Jurupa Community Services District (“JCSD”). As special counsel we have

examined and are familiar with (i) documents relating to the existence, organization and
operation of the Authority provided to us by the Authority, (ii) certifications by officers of the
Authority, (iii) all necessary documentation of the Authority relating to the authorization
execution and delivery of the Agreement, and (iv) an executed counterpart of the Agreement.

Terms used herein and not otherwise defined have the respective meanings set forth in the
Agreement.

Based upon the foregoing and such examination of law and such other information,
papers and documents as we deem necessary or advisable to enable us to render this opinion,
including the Constitution and laws of the State of California, together with the resolutions,
ordinances and public proceedings of the Authority, we are of the opinion that:

1. The Authority is a joint exercise of powers agency duly created, organized and
existing under the laws of the State of California.

2. The Authority has legal right, power and authority to enter into the Agreement

and to carry out and consummate all transactions reasonably contemplated thereby, and the
Authority has complied with the provisions of applicable law relating to such transactions.

3. The Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the

Authority, is in full force and effect as to the Authority in accordance with its terms and, subject
to the qualifications set forth in the second to the last paragraph hereof, and assuming that
JCSD has all requisite power and authority, and has taken all necessary action, to authorize,
execute and deliver such Agreement, the Agreement constitutes the valid and binding obligation
of the Authority.




4. No approval, consent or authorization of any governmental or public agency,
authority or person is required for the execution and delivery by the Authority of the
Agreement.

5. The authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement and compliance with
the provisions thereof will not conflict with or constitute a breach of, or default under, any
instrument relating to the organization, existence or operation of the Authority, any
commitment, agreement or other instrument to which the Authority is a party or by which it or
its property is bound or affected, or, to the best of our knowledge, any ruling, regulation,
ordinance, judgment, order or decree to which the Authority (or any of its officers in their
respective capacities as such) is subject or any provision of the laws of the State of California
relating to the Authority and its affairs.

6. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation at law or in equity, or
before any court, public board or body, pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against or
affecting the Authority or any of its officers in their respective capacities as such, which
questions the powers of the Authority referred to in paragraph 2 above or the validity of the
proceedings taken by the Authority in connection with the authorization, execution or delivery
of the Agreement, or wherein any unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would materially
adversely affect the transactions contemplated by the Agreement, or which, in any way, would
adversely affect the validity or enforceability of the Agreement.

The opinion expressed in paragraph 3 above is qualified to the extent that the
enforceability of the Agreement may be limited by any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization, arrangement, moratorium, or other laws affecting creditors’ rights, to the
application of equitable principles and to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases
and to the limitations on legal remedies against public agencies in the State of California and
provided that no opinion is expressed with respect to any indemnification or contribution
provisions contained therein.

This opinion is rendered only with respect to the laws of the State of California and the
United States of America and is addressed only to the Authority and JCSD. No other person is

entitled to rely on this opinion, nor may you rely on it in connection with any transactions other
than those described herein.

Respectfully submitted,

D-2




Document comparison by Workshare Compare on Wednesday, October 21, 2015
2:35:58 PM

Input:

Document1ID  |PowerDocs://DOCSOC/1726536/1

Description DOCSOC-#1726536-v1-JCSD_Financing_Agreement
Document 2 ID  |PowerDocs://DOCSOC/1726536/2

Description DOCSOC-#1726536-v2-JCSD_Financing_Agreement
Rendering set SYCR 2

Legend:

Insertion

Peletion

Moved from

Moved to

Style change

Format change

Inserted cell

Deleted cell

Moved cell

Split/Merged cell

Padding cell

Statistics:

Count

Insertions 240

Deletions 189

Moved from 0

o

Moved to

o

Style change

Format changed 0
Total changes 429




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

11



h

‘Inland Empire Utilities Agency

b A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: November 18, 2015

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through:

From:

Submitted by:
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Jason Gu
Grants Offiger

Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2015-11-5, for the Habitat Conservation Fund
(HCF)

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-5, approving the application for grant funds from the
HCF Program, under the California Wildlife Protection Act of 1990; and

2. Authorize the General Manager or in his absence, his designee, to conduct all
negotiations, cxecute and submit all documents, including but not limited to
applications, agreements, and amendments, which may be necessary for the completion
of the project.

BACKGROUND

The HCF Program allocates approximately $2 million per year to the California Department of
Parks and Recreation to provide grants to local entities to protect fish, wildlife, and native plant
resources; to acquire or develop wildlife corridors and trails; and to provide for wildlife area
activities and other programs, which bring urban residents into park and wildlife areas.

On October 1, 2015, IEUA submitted an application to the Department of Parks and Recreation
requesting $67,500 in HCF grant funding. As part of the grant application, the Agency has
proposed a free Wetlands Event and Education Program (Program) that will be hosted at the
Chino Creek Wetlands and Educational Park known as Wetlands Quest Education Program



Adoption of Resolution No. 2015-11-5, the HCF Program
November 18, 2015
Page 2

(Quest). In addition, a busing scholarship will also be offered. This educational program would
focus on junior high and high school age students.

The Quest is designed to meet the growing need of integrating middle/high school age students
with the natural environment by using the wetlands to create hands-on learning experiences. The
Busing Sponsorship will give low-income neighborhood schools/organizations, which are unable
to afford busing, the opportunity to experience the Quest. The funding will be used towards
planning and operating the Quest field trip program and busing scholarship program.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The Quest will be budgeted in FY 2016/2017, under the External Affairs department cost center
of 10200-113100-100000, with various general ledger (G/L) account assignments. As
summarized in the table below, if approved and the grant is awarded, IEUA would be required to
provide $57,375 for match share for the program. The Inland Empire Regional Composting
Authority (IERCA) and Association of Compost Producers (ACP) have committed a combined
amount of $10,125 towards the Program. The total combined project budget will be 5135,000.

CONTRIBUTING ENTITY AMOUNT

DPR Grant Funding $ 67,500
IEUA Match Share Requirement $ 57,375
IERCA/ACP Contribution $ 10,125

Total | § 135,000

G\Board-Rec\2015\15256 CCP HCF Grant Board Letter 11-18-15.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* (IEUA), SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING
THE APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS FROM THE
HABITAT CONSERVATION FUND PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the people of the State of California have enacted the California Wildlife
Protection Act of 1990, which provides funds to the State of California for grants to local
agencies to acquire, enhance, restore or develop facilities for public recreation and fish and
wildlife habitat protection purposes; and

WHEREAS, the State Department of Parks and Recreation has been delegated the
responsibility for the administration of the HCF Program, setting up necessary procedures
governing project application under the HCF Program; and

WHEREAS, said procedures established by the State Department of Parks and
Recreation require the applicant to certify by resolution the approval of application(s) before
submission of said application(s) to the State; and

WHEREAS, the applicant will enter into a contract with the State of California to
complete the project(s);

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency hereby:

1. Approves the filing of an application for the Habitat Conservation Fund Program;

2. Certifies that said applicant has or will have available, prior to commencement of any
work on the project included in this application, the required match and sufficient
funds to complete the project;

3. Certifies that the applicant has or will have sufficient funds to operate and maintain the
project(s);

4, Certifies that the applicant has reviewed, understands, and agrees to the provisions
contained in the contract shown in the grant administration guide;

5. Delegates the authority to (designated position) to conduct all negotiations, execute
and submit all documents, including, but not limited to applications, agreements,
amendments, payment requests and so on, which may be necessary for the completion
of the project; and

6. Agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules,
regulations and guidelines.



Resolution No. 2015-11-5
Page 2 of 3

APPROVED and ADOPTED this 18th day of November, 2015.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland

Empire Utilities Agency* and of

the Board of Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2015-11-5

Page 3 of 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2015-11-5 was adopted at a regular

Board Meeting on November 18, 2015, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

*A Municipal Water District



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1J



" Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: November 18, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (71/11/15)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaf?
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch gf
Executive Mdffager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Jason Gu
Grants OfﬁcEr
Subject: Adoption of Resolution Nos. 2015-11-6 and 7 for the Regional Plant Nos.

1 and 5 Preliminary Design Report (PDR) Project

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-6, authorizing the General Manager to sign and file the
application and agreement with the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) for

funding of the Regional Plant No. 1 (RP-1) and Regional Plant No. 5 (RP-5) Expansion
PDR Project (Project); and,

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-7, dedicating net revenues for the repayment of State
Revolving Fund (SRF) loan from the SWRCB for the Project.

BACKGROUND

The project will create the PDR for the RP-1 Liquids Treatment Expansion, RP-1 Solids
Treatment Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion, and the RP-5 Solids Treatment
Facility. The PDR will consist of three separate volumes, which include: RP-1 Liquids & Solids
Treatment Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion, and RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility.
The project will determine the necessary size of the required treatment capacity expansions at
RP-1 and RP-5, provide the schedule for completion of design and construction at each facility,
and provide the project costs (design, construction, internal labor, & contingency). The project is
currently in the project development phase with the preliminary design scheduled to begin in



Adoption of Resolution Nos, 2015-11-6 and 7 for the Preliminary Design Report Project
November 18, 2015

Page2 of 2

January 2016. The preliminary design is scheduled to be completed within 12 months with
completion in January 2017.

The SWRCB administers a program for planning or design funding through the Clean Water
State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Program.

IEUA staff is requesting approval to file an application for CWSRF planning and design program
funds for the Project. The application will include the preparation of the Preliminary Design
Report for the RP-1 and RP-5 Expansion Project.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The RP-1 and RP-5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report Project currently has a total project
budget of $3,000,000 in IEUA’s Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP). The application
would request $3,000,000 CWSRF funding. Upon approval by SWRCRB, the TYCIP and annual
appropriations will be revised to align with the new SRF loan and total project budget.

Attachments:
Resolution No. 2015-11-6
Resolution No. 2015-11-7

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15259 RP1_RP5 Exp PDR Planning Grant Brd Ltr 11-18-15.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-6

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE
FINANCIAL  ASSISTANCE  APPLICATIONS AND
AGREEMENTS WITH THE STATE WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD FOR THE REGIONAL PLANT NO. 1
AND REGIONAL PLANT NO. 5 EXPANSION
PRELIMINARY DESIGN REPORT PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) that the General Manager or in his absence, his designees are hereby authorized and
directed to sign and file, on behalf of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA), a Financial
Assistance Application for a financing agreements from the State Water Resources Conirol

Board for the Regional Plant No. 1 and Regional Plant No. 5 Expansion Preliminary Design
Report Project;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the IEUA hereby agrees and further does authorize the General
Manager or in his absence, his designees to provide the assurances, certifications and
commitments required for the financial assistance applications, including executing a financial
assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any amendments or
changes thereto,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager or in his absence his
designees is authorized to represent the IEUA in carrying out the IEUA’s responsibilities under
the financing agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the IEUA and
compliance with applicable state and federal laws.

ADOPTED this 18th day of November, 2015.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland

Empire Utilities Agency* and of

the Board of Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2015-11-6

Page 2 of 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2015-11-6 was adopted at a regular

meeting on November 18, 2015, of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:;
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer
(Seal)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-7

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* (IEUA), SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, DEDICATING
CERTAIN REVENUES FOR THE REPAYMENT OF STATE
REVOLVING FUND (SRF) FINANCING FROM THE
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD FOR
THE REGIONAL PLANT NO. 1 AND REGIONAL PLANT

NO. 5 EXPANSION PRELIMINARY DESIGN REPORT
PROJECT

WHEREAS, The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) offers funding to

assist local agencies with the design and construction of Wastewater Treatment and Recycled
water distribution facilities;

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency has
authorized the General Manager or his designees to apply for and execute the State Revolving
Fund (SRF) loan and grant contracts with the SWRCB;

WHEREAS, IEUA has applied for SRF loan from SWRCB for the Regional Plant No. 1
and Regional Plant No. 5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report Project; and

WHEREAS, the SWRCB’s SRF loan program requires each recipient to establish one or
more dedicated sources of revenue for repayment of the SRF loan.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors, that IEUA
hereby dedicates and pledges net revenues from enterprise funds to payment of any and all Clean
Water State Revolving Fund and/or Water Recycling Funding Program financing for the
Regional Plant No. 1 and Regjonal Plant No. 5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report Project;
CWSRF Project No. (the State will provide). The IEUA commits to collecting such revenues and
maintaining such funds(s) throughout the term of such financing and until the IEUA has satisfied
its repayment obligation thereunder unless modification or change is approved in writing by the
State Water Resources Control Board. So long as the financing agreements are outstanding, the
IEUA’s pledge hereunder shall constitute a lien in favor of the State Water Resources Control
Board on the foregoing fund(s) and revenue(s) without any further action necessary. So long as
the financing agreements are outstanding, the IEUA commits to maintaining the funds and
revenues at levels sufficient to meet its obligations under the financing agreements.

ADOPTED this 18% day of November, 2015.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland

Empire Utilities Agency* and of

the Board of Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2015-11-7

Page 2 of 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2015-11-7 was adopted at a regular

meeting on November 18, 2015 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer
(Seal)

*A Municipal Water District



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1K



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: November 18, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and\Administration Committee (11/11/15)
From: P. Joseph Grindst
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Jason Gu
Grants Officer
Subject: Adoption of Resolution Nos. 2015-11-8 through 10 for the

Recycled Water Intertie Project

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-8, authorizing the General Manager to sign and file
application and agreement with the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB),
for the design and construction of the City of Pomona (Pomona), Monte Vista Water

District (MVWD), and Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) Recycled Water
Intertie Project (Project); .

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-9, dedicating net revenues for the repayment of State
Revolving Fund (SRF) loan from the SWRCB for the Project;

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-10, establishing its intention to apply for and be
reimbursed for expenditures related to the construction of the Project; and

4.  Authorize the General Manager to negotiate an agreement with the Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA) that allows TEUA to become the lead
agency to apply for the SRF Loan/Grant on behalf of the CBRFA for the Project, and
authorizes IEUA to pay CBRFA its portion of the project’s match share and debt that
is incurred by CBRFA as the recipient of the SRF loan and grant.



Adoption of Resolution Nos. 2015-11-8 Through 10 Recycled Water Intertie Project
November 18, 2015

Page 2 of 3

BACKGROUND

In April 2015, the SWRCB announced the Proposition 1 (Prop 1) grant funding opportunity for
Water Recycling projects, which will provide 35% in Prop 1 grant funds up to a maximum of
$15,000,000 for each project in addition to a 1% interest, 30 year SRF loan.

IEUA filed a pre-application for the Project in October 2015, on behalf of the CBRFA. The
Project is a collaborative effort between the IEUA, Pomona, and MVWD. The application will
include the construction of approximately 38,000 lineal feet (LF) of 12-inch pipeline, a booster
station and a three million gallon per day (MGD) advanced treatment plant facility. The recycled
water and groundwater will be transmitted from Pomona to the advanced water treatment

facility. Treated water will be conveyed to IEUA's groundwater recharge basin to replenish the
aquifer.

This Project will deliver 1,100 acre-feet per year (AFY) of recycled water to recharge
groundwater basins, address land subsidence concerns, and provide a direct use irrigation source
for industries in the region. This project demonstrates the integrated regional approach of
recycled water supply optimization.

This Water Recycling Grant and SRF loan application for the Prop 1 funding is consistent with
the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing Water Supply Reliability by meeting the region’s need
to develop reliable, drought-proof and diverse local water resources in order to reduce
dependence on imported water supplies.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On September 16, 2015, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2015-09-11 to sign and file a grant
application to the State Water Resources Control Board for the development of a Feasibility
Study of a Recycled Water Interconnection with MVWD and Pomona.

On July 15, 2015, the Board approved an MOU with Pomona and MVWD to develop a
feasibility study to refine the project scope, initiate planning activities and determine the long
term costs and benefits for the region in developing an intertie project with the City and potential
for utilizing non-reclaimable system brine for injection into the MZ1.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The Project has a total estimated cost of $51,896,000. The application would request
$51,896,000 in Clean Water SRF and Prop 1 grant funding. The Project (EN16060) currently has
a total budget of $10,000,000 in JEUA’s Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP).

Pending an agreement with all parties, the total project costs will be shared according to the
benefits among IEUA, the Pomona and MVWD at about $17.3 million each. Upon approval, by

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15262 Pomona MVWD IEUA RW Intertie SRF loan grant and CBRFA agreement board letter
11-18-15.docx



Adoption of Resolution Nos. 2015-11-8 Through 10 Recycled Water Intertie Project
November 18, 2015
Page 3 of 3

SWRCB, the TYCIP and annual appropriations will be revised to align with the new SRF loan
and total project budget.

Attachments:

Resolution No, 2015-11-8
Resolution No. 2015-11-9
Resolution No. 2015-11-10
Agreement with the CBRFA

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15262 Pomona MVWD IEUA RW Intertie SRF loan grant and CBRFA agreement board letter
{1-18-15.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-8

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN AND FILE ON
BEHALF OF THE AGENCY AND THE CHINO BASIN
REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY, FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE APPLICATIONS AND AGREEMENTS WITH
THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD,
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC FACILITIES
AND IMPROVEMENTS RELATED TO THE CITY OF
POMONA, MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT AND
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY RECYCLED
WATER INTERTIE PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) that the General Manager or in his absence, his designee is hereby authorized and
directed to sign and file, on behalf of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Financial Assistance
Application for financing agreements from the State Water Resources Control Board for the
planning, design and construction of all projects related to the City of Pomona, Monte Vista
Water District and IEUA Recycled Water Intertie Project (the Project);

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency hereby agrees and further
does authorize the General Manager or in his absence, his designees to provide the assurances,
certifications and commitments required for the financial assistance applications, including

executing a financial assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and
any amendments or changes thereto; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager or in his absence his
designees is authorized to represent the [EUA in carrying out the IEUA’s responsibilities under

the financing agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the IRUA and
compliance with applicable state and federal laws.

ADOPTED this 18™ day of November, 2015.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland

Empire Utilities Agency* and of

the Board of Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2015-11-8

Page 2 of 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO HERERY
CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2015-11-8 was adopted at a regular meeting on November

18, 2015 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:;

NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer

(Seal)

*A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-9

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY?*  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, DEDICATING
CERTAIN REVENUES FOR THE REPAYMENT OF STATE
REVOLVING FUND (SRF) FINANCING FROM THE
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD FOR
THE CITY OF POMONA, MONTE VISTA WATER
DISTRICT AND INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
RECYCLED WATER INTERTIE PROJECT

WHEREAS, The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) offers funding to

assist Jocal agencies with the design and construction of Wastewater Treatment and Recycled
water distribution facilities;

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
(CBRFA) has authorized the General Manager or his designees to apply for and execute the State
Revolving Fund (SRF) loan and grant contracts with the SWRCB;

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency has
authorized the General Manager or his designees to apply for and execute the State Revolving
Fund (SRF) loan and grant contracts with the SWRCB through the CBRFA;

WHEREAS, IEUA has applied for SRF loan and grant from SWRCB for the City of
Pomona, Monte Vista Water District and Inland Empire Utilities Agency Recycled Water
Intertie Project (Project); and

WHEREAS, the SWRCB’s SRF loan program requires each recipients to establish one
or more dedicated sources of revenue for repayment of the SRF loan.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors, that the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) hereby dedicates and pledges net revenues from ad valorem
property taxes and all recycled water sale revenues received by IEUA in the recycled water fund
to payment of any and all Clean Water State Revolving Fund and/or Water Recycling Funding
Program financing for the City of Pomona, Monte Vista Water District and Inland Empire
Utilities Agency Recycled Water Intertie Project, CWSRF Project No. 817-110, as defined by
the reimbursement agreement between IEUA and CBRFA.

The IEUA commits to collecting such revenues and maintaining such funds(s) throughout
the term of such financing and until the IEUA has satisfied its repayment obligation thereunder,
unless modification or change is approved in writing by the SWRCB. So long as the financing
agreements are outstanding, the IEUA’s pledge hereunder shall constitute a lien in favor of the
SWRCB on the foregoing fund(s) and revenue(s) without any further action necessary. So long
as the financing agreements are outstanding, the IEUA commits to maintaining the funds and
revenues at levels sufficient to meet its obligations under the financing agreements.



Resolution No. 2015-11-9
Page 2 of 3

ADOPTED this 18® day of November, 2015.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency* and of
the Board of Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thercof



Resolution No. 2015-11-9

Page 3 of 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO }

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2015-11-9 was adopted at a regular

meeting on November 18, 2015 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN;
ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer
(Seal}

*A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-10

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY?*  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
ITS INTENTION TO BE REIMBURSED FOR
EXPENDITURES RELATED TO THE CONSTRUCTION
OF PUBLIC FACILITIES AND IMPROVEMENT
RELATED TO THE CITY OF POMONA, MONTE VISTA
WATER DISTRICT AND INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY RECYCLED WATER INTERTIE PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the "Agency") desires to finance the
costs of constructing and/or reconstructing certain public facilities and improvements relating to

its water and wastewater system, including certain treatment facilities, pipelines and other
infrastructure (the "Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Agency intends to finance the construction and/or reconstruction of the
Project or portions of the Project with moneys (Project Funds) provided by the State of
California, acting by and through the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB); and

WHEREAS, the SWRCB may fund the Project Funds with proceeds from the sale of

obligations the interest upon which is excluded from gross income for federal income tax
purposes (the "Obligations™);

WHEREAS, prior to either the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by the
SWRCB of the Project Funds the Agency desires to incur certain capital expenditures (the
"Expenditures") with respect to the Project from available monies of the Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has determined that those moneys to be advanced on and after
the date hereof to pay the Expenditures are available only for a temporary period and it is
necessary to reimburse the Agency for the Expenditures from the proceeds of the Obligations.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
does hereby RESOLVE, ORDER AND DETERMINE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Agency hereby states its intention and reasonably expects to

reimburse Expenditures paid prior to the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by
the SWRCB of the Project Funds.

SECTION 2. The reasonably expected maximum principal amount of the Project Funds
is $55,200,000.

SECTION 3. This resolution is being adopted no later than 60 days after the date on

which the Agency will expend moneys for the construction portion of the Project costs to
be reimbursed with Project Funds.



Resolution No. 2015-11-10
Page 2 of 3

SECTION 4. Each Agency expenditure will be of a type properly chargeable to a capital
account under general federal income tax principles.

SECTION 5. To the best of our knowledge, this Agency is not aware of the previous
adoption of official intents by the Agency that have been made as a matter of course for
the purpose of reimbursing expenditures and for which tax-exempt obligations have not
been issued.

SECTION 6. This resolution is adopted as official intent of the Agency in order to
comply with Treasury Regulation §1.150-2 and any other regulations of the Internal
Revenue Service relating to the qualification for reimbursement of Project costs.

SECTION 7. All the recitals in this Resolution are true and correct and this Agency so
finds, determines and represents.

ADOPTED this 18 day of November, 2015.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland

Empire Utilities Agency* and of

the Board of Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2015-11-10

Page 3 of 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA }
}SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO }

I, Steven I. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2015-11-10 was adopted at a regular

meeting on November 18, 2015 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAIN;

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer

(Seal)

*A Municipal Water District



Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth
Draft of 10/21/15

2015 FINANCING AGREEMENT
(Pomona Recycled Water Project)
by and between
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY”

and

CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY

Dated as of December 1, 2015

* A Municipal Water District.

=3



Table of Contents

Page
ARTICLEI
DEFINITIONS 1
Section .01, DEfINItIONS.........ccecveciireenrctcceeceeees st es e eessees e e st ee 1
Section 1.02.  Terms Not Defined Hereit. ......ccocvuovueececeeeieee oot 3
ARTICLE I
FINANCING OF THE 2015 GROUNDWATER RECHARGE PROJECT ..o 4
Section 2.01.  Purpose, Financing and CONSIUCHON ..........ccouevcereormseereerersseeesessesseooeos oo 4
Section 2.02.  2Recycled WALEY FaCIItES ......vvv.veeriiiveieeoeeeeee et eeessee s 4
Section2.03.  No Authority Responsibility for 2Recyled WAater .........c...vvveeeeeeveveeeeereosoeooosoo 4
Section 2.04.  Charges t0 TEUA ..ottt eeeesesresseses e es e ees s s 4
Section 2.05.  Annual Capital Budget and Billing Statement.............cocvvorvererevemeeoereeeeeeenooo. 6
Section2.06.  Obligation in the Event of Defaull........c....oovvueoeeieee oo 6
ARTICLE III
COVENANTS OF TEUA ... et es et eesee s s s en s eee s ss et e s s s et 7
Section 3.01. Compliance with Financing AGreement .............occuevveeeuecmvieceesrenssnesssssesos s 7
Section 3.02.  Protection of Security and Rights of the Issuer and the Trustee................oovevvennn 8
Section 3.03.  FUMBET ASSUIANCES. .......ccueieeeree ettt e et eeneessseesses e st e sees e g
Section 3.04. Amount of Rates and CHAIZES ...........c.oovivv et 8
Section 3.05.  Additional Contracts and BOndS ...............ocoeeeeeceeeeeeeeieeoresseseee e, 8
Section 3.06.  Maintenance of Tax Exempt Status of Authority Bonds ..........ooovoveveeveeeeveoorennn, 8
ARTICLE IV
COVENANTS OF THE ISSUER ...ttt ettt neee s ee s snsessssess st ss s se et 8
Section 4.01. Accounting Records and Financial Statements............ooevevoereeeereecoroneooeeseseoomson. 8
Section 4.02.  ComPHANCE With LAW .......cvcvviueieiietocseeeeeeeeeeececeeesee e eeeeeesres s ses s s s s oo 9
Section 4.03.  Use of FUNAS fOr PLOJECL ....cuviiveveeeiicee e reeeeee e oo 9
ARTICLEV
MISCELLANEOQUS ......cooiiiiirecrrtrtsecenensisis s et orstsestssseoseeseesesonsesesessassessssssess e et s oeeeeeee oo 9
Section 5.01.  Liability of IJEUA Limited to Pledged REVENUES . .......o.vevveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesoooeoooeoooss 9
Section 5.02.  Benefits of Financing Agreement Limited t0 Parties........o.ovv.veveeeeeeeemeeeeoeeorooooos 9
Section 5.03. Successor Is Deemed Included in all References to Predecessor ..........vvvvnean.., 9
Section 5.04.  Waiver of Personal LIaDility ........ccvvurivevereerieee et et 9



Section 5.05.

Article and Section Headings, Gender and References ............cco.o.oovevvivevveoevennon.. 9
Section 5.06.  Partial INVALIAILY........oc.cueeeiieeeeeiier oo eee e ese e sses s ses st ee e 10
Section 5.07.  CALIFORNIA LAW ..ottt seeeseesevssesmessesssmssssseseseseetesss oo 10
SeCtON 5.08.  INOHCES ...coviircererieereeteeec ettt e eeteseseseeeseresse s es s s e s 10
Section 5.09.  EffECtiVE DALE ......vocvurreieetirreerececteeeecseae et e seeesensssssse s esessee oo 10
Section 5.10.  EXecution in COUNETPAITS. ............cceueesiecrsmereeseeeereesereeeseseeesessessesesss s eeessseesssse s 10
Section 5.11. TOIML. et et sen sttt st st ee et s et 10
Section 5.12.  AMENAMENL.........ccoireuiriiceieeee s eteese sttt s seseeeeesesessessessesssser s e 10
Section 5.13. Merger Of PIiOT AZIEEMENTS .......ov.vvvvveeeereeceeeceeceeceeiereseesreese s es s 11
Section 5.14.  TIME OF the ESSENCE ......c.u..vreeeeeeereececeeeeeseeseesee e eseesesessssssssssesessees s e 11
EXHIBITS
Exhibit A — Description 0f the PIOJECt...........cevueriirctireereces et eeseeeerss s sess s seee s A-1
Exhibit B — Allocation of Capital COostS..........uurmereirererecsiesiiescecereeceresessssessesesessssssssessssesssssesssses s B-1



2015 A2FINANCING AGREEMENT

his 201 NANC] R [ [ it Jed Wate; pject) (the
“Financing Agreement”), dated as of December 1, 2015, by and between the INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY, a municipal water district duly organized and existing under and by virtue of
the laws of the State of California (“IEUA”), and CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING

AUTHORITY, a joint powers authority duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of
the State of California (the “Issuer”);

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 71722 of the Water Code of the State of California, IEUA

desires to pay a portion of the costs of certain 2yecycled water facilities as more particularly described
in Exhibit A hereto (the “Project™); and

WHEREAS, the Issuer desires to assist [EUA in financing? the cost of the acquisition and
construction of the Project22; and

WHEREAS, in order to provide the funds for the design, acquisition and construction of the
Project, the Issuer currently expects to enter into a loan or similar agreement with the State Water
Resources Control Board or other department or agency of the State of California secured in part by the
payments to be made by IEUA to the Issuer under this Financing Agreement; and

WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by law to exist, to have happened and to
have been performed precedent to and in connection with the execution and delivery of the Financing
Agreement do exist, have happened and have been performed in regular and due time, form and

manner as required by law, and the parties hereto are now duly authorized to execute and enter into the
Financing Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PREMISES AND OF THE MUTUAL
AGREEMENTS AND COVENANTS CONTAINED HEREIN AND FOR OTHER VALUABLE
CONSIDERATION, THE PARTIES HERETO DO HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

ARTICLE 1

DEFINITIONS

Section 1.01. Definitions. Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined herein
shall have the respective meanings ascribed to such terms in the Master Resolution. Unless the context
otherwise requires, the terms defined in this Section shall for all purposes hereof and of any
amendment hereof or supplement hereto and of any opinion or report or other document mentioned
herein or therein have the meanings defined herein, the following definitions to be equally applicable
to both the singular and plural forms of any of the terms defined herein:

Bond Resolution. The term “Bond Resolutions™ means the resolution or resolutions providing

for the issuance of Issuer Bonds and the terms thereof, and any indenture, trust agreement, or similar
loan agreement related thereto.

=3



Debt Service. The term “Debt Service” means, as of the date of calculation and with respect to
Issuer Bonds, an amount equal to the sum of (i) interest payable during such Issuer Fiscal Year on
Issuer Bonds, except to the extent that such interest is to be paid from capitalized interest, (ii) that
portion of principal of Issuer Bonds payable during such Issuer Fiscal Year, (iii) amounts necessary to
replenish any reserve fund created pursuant to a Bond Resolution, and (iv) all letters of credit,
remarketing and other financing costs payable on a periodic basis. Such interest, principal and
financing costs for Issuer Bonds shall be calculated on the assumption that no Issuer Bonds outstanding

at the date of calculation will cease to be outstanding except by reason of the payment of principal on
the due date thereof;

provided further that, as to any such Issuer Bonds bearing or comprising interest at other than a
fixed rate, the rate of interest used to calculate Debt Service shall be one hundred ten percent (110%) of
the greater of (a) the daily average interest rate on such Issuer Bonds during the twelve (12) calendar
months preceding the date of calculation (or the portion of the then current Issuer Fiscal Year that such

Issuer Bonds have borne interest) or (b) the most recent effective interest rate on such Issuer Bonds
prior to the date of calculation; and

provided further that, as to any such Issuer Bonds or portions thereof bearing no interest but
which are sold at a discount and which discount accretes with respect to such Issuer Bonds or portions
thereof, such accreted discount shall be treated as interest in the calculation of Debt Service; and

provided further that the amount on deposit in a debt service reserve fund on any date of
calculation of Debt Service shall be deducted from the amount of principal due at the final maturity of

the Issuer Bonds for which such debt service reserve fund was established and in each preceding Issuer
Fiscal Year until such amount is exhausted.

Fixed Project Costs. The term “Fixed Project Costs™ means, subject to Section 2.04(e), all
capital costs of the Project as set forth in Exhibit B hereto, including but not limited to (i) Debt Service,

(i1) reserves for repair and replacement and improvement to the Project and (iii) reserves for payment
of Debt Service.

Independent Certified Public Accountant. The term “Independent Certified Public
Accountant” means any firm of certified public accountants appointed by IEUA, or the Issuer, as the

case may be, and each of whom is independent pursuant to the Statement on Auditing Standards No. 1
of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Issuer. The term “Issuer” means the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority, a joint powers
authority duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California.

Issuer Bonds. The term “Issuer Bonds” means bonds, notes or other evidences of indebtedness
issued by or on behalf of the Issuer to finance or refinance the Project, including but not limited to

loans or similar agreements from the State Water Resources Control Board or other department or
agency of the State.

Issuer Fiscal Year. The term “Issuer Fiscal Year” means the twelve month period commencin g
on July 1 of each calendar year and ending on the following June 30 or such other twelve month period
which may be designated by the Issuer as its fiscal year.

I>



Joint Powers Agreement. The term “Joint Powers Agreement” means the Joint Exercise of
Powers Agreement creating the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority, as such agreement may be
amended or supplemented from time to time.

Master Resolution. The term “Master Resolution” means the Resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Chino Basin Municipal Water District Providing for the Allocation of Sewer System
Revenues and Establishing Covenants to Secure the Payment of Obligations Payable from Sewer

Revenues, adopted by the Board of Directors of IEUA on March 30, 1994, as it is from time to time
modified, amended or supplemented.

[]

, pace Aoreement relevant to this | greement, The term “Peace
Agreement” means the Peace Agreement Chino Basin dated June 29, 2000 regarding the Chino
Groundwater Basin.

Pledged Revenues. The term “Pledged Revenues” means ad valorem property taxes received
by IEUA pursuant to Section 97 ef seq. of the Revenue and Taxation Code of the State of California,
water connection fees received by IEUA and all recycled water sales revenues received by IEUA.

Project. The term “Project” means certain 2recycled water facilities [a description of which is
attached as Exhibit A hereto.] The Issuer and IEUA acknowledge that portions of the Project are
currently being designed and that the definition of the Project may be revised from time-to-time
without amendment to this Financing Agreement.

V¥
State. The term “State” means the State of California.

Trustee. The term “Trustee™ means the entity or entities designated by the Issuer pursuant to

any Bond Resolution to administer any funds or accounts required by such Bond Resolution or
otherwise.

2002 Financing Agreement. The term “2002 Financing Agreement” means the 2002
Financing Agreement, dated as of June 1, 2002, by and between the Authority and IEUA as such 2002
Financing Agreement may be supplemental or amended from time-to-time as accordance therewith.

1>

11>

Section 1.02. Terms Not Defined Herein. Unless the context otherwise requires, the terms
not defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in Section 1.01 of the Master Resolution.

ARTICLE 11
FINANCING OF THE PROJECT
Section 2.01. Purpose, Financing and Construction.

The purpose of this Financing Agreement is for the Authority to provide for the financing of
the Fixed Project Costs of the Project. All other aspects of the Project, including the obtaining of all

3

g



necessary authority and rights, consents and approvals, and the performance of all things necessary and
convenient therefor, subject to compliance with all necessary federal and state laws, including but not
limited to the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”™), and all other agreements relating
thereto, shall be provided for by separate agreements.

Section 2.02. “~Recycled Water Facilities.

Pursuant to the terms of this Financing Agreement, the Authority shall provide to IEUA, and
IEUA shall utilize, the Project for 2recvcled water purposes [Chris — true? in accordance with the
Judgement, Section 5.1 of the Peace Agreement and Program Element 2 of Exhibit B thereto ] Subject
to IEUA’s payment obligations hereunder, the Authority agrees to use its best efforts to finance the
Project pursuant to this Financing Agreement. IEUA shall be responsible for the operation of the
components of the Project so designated in Exhibit B hereto, including the payment of all operation
and maintenance costs with respect to such components of the Project, and the Authority shall have no
responsibility to pay any operation and maintenance costs with respect to such components of the
Project. Title to the Project shall be held by the Authority or IEUA.

Section 2.03. No Authority Responsibility for 2Recvcled Water.

Neither the Authority nor any of its officers or agents shall be liable for the control, carriage,
handling, use, disposal, or distribution of 2recycled water; nor for claim of damage of any nature
whatsoever, including but not limited to property damage, personal injury or death, arising out of or
connected with the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal or distribution of such 2recveled water
and including attorneys fees and other costs of defense in connection therewith. IEUA shall indemnify

and hold harmless the Authority and its officers, agents, and employees from any such damages or
claims of damages.

Section 2.04. Charges to IEUA.

{(a) Establishment of Charges. Subject to Section 2.04(€)(ii), the Issuer shall fix
charges to IEUA under this Financing Agreement equal to the amounts anticipated to be needed by the
Issuer to pay Fixed Project Costs.

{b) Insufficiency of Funds. IEUA acknowledges that Fixed Project Costs will vary
from time-to-time and within any Issuer Fiscal Year. If Fixed Project Costs collected by the Issuer in
any Issuer Fiscal Year are insufficient to pay Fixed Costs of the Project in such Issuer Fiscal Year, the
Issuer shall promptly notify IEUA of such insufficiency and IEUA shall pay to the Issuer an amount
equal to such insufficiency. The obligation of IEUA to pay Fixed Project Costs shall commence upon
execution and delivery of this Financing Agreement.

{c) Source of Payments. All Pledged Revenues are hereby irrevocably pledged to
the payment of Fixed Project Costs as provided herein and the Pledged Revenues shall not be used for
any other purpose while any of the Fixed Project Costs remain unpaid; provided that out of the Pledged
Revenues there may be apportioned such sums for such purposes as are expressly permitted herein.
Payments by IEUA to the Issuer hereunder are obligations of IEUA payable from Pledged Revenues.
Subject to Section 3.04 hereof, the obligation of IEUA to use Pledged Revenues to make payments
hereunder from property taxes described in the definition of Pledged Revenues is subordinate to the
obligation of IEUA to make payment of all other Contracts and Bonds and on a parity with the
obligation to pay amounts under the 2002 Financing Agreement. IEUA shall make such payments in

4

>



accordance with the provisions of this Financing Agreement and from the Subordinate Obligation
Payment Fund under the Master Resolution, as the case may be. IEUA shall not make payment on
Contracts or Bonds from amounts in the Subordinate Obligation Payment Fund if other amounts are
available therefor. Nothing herein shall be construed as prohibiting IEUA from using any other funds
and revenues for purposes of satisfying any provisions of this Financing Agreement.

(d) Qbligation Is Not Subject To Reduction. IEUA shall make payments of Fixed
Project Costs under this Financing Agreement whether or not the Project is completed, operable,

operated or retired and notwithstanding the suspension, interruption, interference, reduction or
curtailment of operation of the Project in whole or in part for any reason whatsoever. Such payments
are not subject to any reduction, whether offset or otherwise, and are not conditioned upon
performance by the Issuer under this Financing Agreement or any other agreement.

(e) Allocation of Costs and Expenses.

@) Adjustments. The Issuer shall update the values and amounts of Fixed
Project Costs on a quarterly basis, including year-to-date comparisons, in order that the costs and
expenses to IEUA may accurately reflect increases or decreases from Issuer Fiscal Year to Issuer
Fiscal Year in Fixed Project Costs. In addition, each such determination shall include an adjustment to
be paid or received by IEUA for succeeding Issuer Fiscal Years which shall account for the
differences, if any, between projections of Fixed Project Costs used by the Issuer in determining the
amounts of said Fixed Project Costs for all preceding Issuer Fiscal Years and actual Fixed Project
Costs incurred by the Issuer to IEUA during such Issuer Fiscal Years.

(i) Credits. Interest earnings on all amounts paid by IEUA to the Issuer
and all amounts paid by 2ag e public agencies which may participate in the Project shall be
credited to IEUA through the budgeting process.

43 Time and Method of Payment.

(i) Fixed Project Costs. Subject to Section 2.04(e), for the Issuer Fiscal
Year ending June 30, 2016, IEUA shall pay to the Authority within 15 days of receiving an invoice in
an amount equal to the Fixed Project Costs as provided in the initial budget described in Section 2.02
hereof. Thereafter, subject to Section 2.04(e), IEUA shall pay to the Issuer, on or before July 15 of
each Issuer Fiscal Year, 100% of the Fixed Project Costs for such Issuer Fiscal Year.

(ii) Statement of Charges. The Issuer shall furnish IEUA with a written
statement of the estimated Fixed Project Costs for the next succeeding Issuer Fiscal Year on or prior to
June 1 of the prior Issuer Fiscal Year. Such written statements shall take into account applicable

credits received by the Issuer and estimated investment earnings on moneys related to the Project held
by the Issuer.

(iii)  Contest of Accuracy of Charges. If IEUA questions or disputes the
correctness of any billing statement by the Issuer, it shall pay the Issuer the amount claimed when due

and shall, within thirty (30) days of the completion and delivery of the Issuer’s annual audit, request an
explanation from the Issuer. If the bill is determined to be incorrect, the Issuer will adjust the bill to
IEUA in the next Issuer Fiscal Year, including an adjustment equal to the interest actually earned by
the Issuer on its general reserves during such period. If the Issuer and IEUA fail to agree on the

I>



correctness of a bill within thirty (30) days after IEUA has requested an explanation, the parties shall
promptly submit the dispute to arbitration under Section 1280 et seq. of the Code of Civil Procedure.

Section 2.05. Annual Capital Budget and Billing Statement. The Issuer will prepare and
approve a capital budget for the period from the date of this Financing Agreement through June 30,
2016 on or prior to execution and delivery of this Financing Agreement. Such initial capital budget
shall include all Fixed Project Costs. Thereafter, the Issuer will prepare a preliminary annual capital
budget for each applicable Issuer Fiscal Year for credits, costs and expenses relating to the Project.
The Issuer shall submit a draft of such budget to IEUA on or prior to each April 1 for review and
comment. Issuer staff shall use its best efforts to resolve any questions or concerns of [EUA during
such review. The Board of Directors of the Issuer will adopt a final annual capital budget for the
applicable Issuer Fiscal Year on or before June 1 of each Issuer Fiscal Year. The Issuer shall supply a
copy of said final annual capital budget to IEUA on or before June 15 of each Issuer Fiscal Year. Any
amendment to the capital budget shall be submitted to IEUA for review and comment at least 30 days
prior to action thereon by the Issuer Board of Directors.

Section 2.06. Obligation in the Event of Default.

(a) Written Demand. Upon failure of IEUA to (i) make any payment in full when
duc under this Financing Agreement or (ii) to perform any other obligation hereunder, the Issuer shall
make written demand upon IEUA. If a failure described in clause (i} above is not remedied within
thirty (30) days from the date of such demand or, if Issuer Bonds are outstanding, for such additional
time as is reasonably required, in the sole discretion of the Trustee, to correct the same, such failure
shall constitute a default at the expiration of such period. If a failure described in clause (ii) cannot be
remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such demand but IEUA commences remedial action
within such thirty (30) day period, such failure shall not constitute a default hereunder. Notice of any
such demand shall be provided to IEUA by the Issuer. Upon failure of the Issuer to perform any
obligation of the Issuer hereunder, IEUA shall make written demand upon the Issuer, and if said failure
is not remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such demand or, if Issuer Bonds are
outstanding, for such additional time as is reasonably required, in the sole discretion of the Trustee, to
correct the same, such failure shall constitute a default at the expiration of such period. Notice of such
demand shall be provided to IEUA.

In addition to any default resulting from breach by the Issuer or IEUA of any
agreement, condition, covenant or term hereof, if the Issuer or IEUA shall file any petition or institute
any proceedings under any act or acts, state or federal, dealing with or relating to the subject of
bankruptcy or insolvency or under any amendment of such act or acts, either as a bankrupt or as an
insolvent or as a debtor or in any similar capacity, wherein or whereby the Issuer or IEUA asks or seeks
or prays to be adjudicated a bankrupt, or is to be discharged from any or all of its debts or obligations,
or offers to its creditors to effect a composition or extension of time to pay its debts, or asks, seeks or
prays for a reorganization or to effect a plan of reorganization or for a readjustment of its debts or for
any other similar relief, or if the Issuer or IEUA shall make a general or any assignment for the benefit

of its creditors, then in each and every such case the Issuer or IEUA, as the case may be, shall be
deemed to be in default hereunder.

(b) Termination of Agreement: Continuing Obligations. Upon the failure of [EUA

to make any payment which failure constitutes a default under this Financing Agreement and causes
the Issuer to be in default under any Bond Resolution or related agreement, the Issuer may {in addition
to the remedy provided by subsection (a) of this Section) give notice of termination of the provisions of

6

>



this Financing Agreement insofar as the same entitle IEUA to use the Project which notice shall be
effective within 30 days thereof unless such termination shall be enjoined, stayed or otherwise delayed

by judicial action. Irrespective of such termination, IEUA shall remain liable to the Issuer to pay the
full amount of costs hereunder.

(c) Enforcement of Remedies. In addition to the remedies set forth in this Section,
upon the occurrence of an Event of Default as defined herein, the Issuer or IEUA, as the case may be,
shall be entitled to proceed to protect and enforce the rights vested in such party by this Financing
Agreement by such appropriate judicial proceeding as such party shall deem most effectual, either by
suit in equity or by action at law, whether for the specific performance of any covenant or agreement
contained herein or to enforce any other legal or equitable right vested in such party by this Financing
Agreement or by law. The provisions of this Financing Agreement and the duties of each party hereof,
their respective boards, officers or employees shall be enforceable by the other party hereto by
mandamus or other appropriate suit, action or proceeding in any court of competent jurisdiction, with
the losing party paying all costs and attorney fees.

(d) Trustee is Third Party Beneficiary. Any Trustee for Issuer Bonds shall have
the right, as a third party beneficiary, to initiate and maintain suit to enforce this Financing Agreement
to the extent provided in any Bond Resolution.

ARTICLE III
COVENANTS OF IEUA

Section 3.01. Compliance with Financing Agreement. IEUA will punctually pay the
Fixed Project Costs in strict conformity with the terms hereof, and will faithfully observe and perform
all the agreements, conditions, covenants and terms contained herein required to be observed and
performed by it, and will not terminate this Financing Agreement for any cause including, without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, any acts or circumstances that may constitute failure of
consideration, destruction of or damage to the Project, commercial frustration of purpose, any change
in the tax or other laws of the United States of America or of the State of California or any political
subdivision of either or any failure of the Issuer to observe or perform any agreement, condition,
covenant or term contained herein required to be observed and performed by it, whether express or
implied, or any duty, liability or obligation arising out of or connected herewith or the insolvency, or
deemed insolvency, or bankruptcy or liquidation of the Issuer or any force majeure, including Acts of
God, tempest, storm, earthquake, war, rebellion, riot, civil disorder, acts of public enemies, blockade or
embargo, strikes, industrial disputes, lockouts, lack of transportation facilities, fire, explosion, or acts
or regulations of governmental authorities.

Section 3.02. Protection of Security and Rights of the Issuer and the Trustee. [EUA will
preserve and protect the security hereof and the rights of the Issuer and the Trustee to the payments
hereunder and will warrant and defend such rights against all claims and demands of all persons.

Section 3.03. Further Assurances. IEUA will adopt, deliver, execute and make any and all
further assurances, instruments and resolutions and provide legal opinions of IEUA general or special
counsel as may be reasonably necessary or proper to carry out the intention or to facilitate the

performance hereof and for the better assuring and confirming unto the Issuer of the rights and benefits
provided to it herein.



Section 3.04. Amount of Rates and Charges. To the fullest extent permitted by law, IEUA
shall fix, prescribe and collect rates and charges for recycled water service which, along with other
Pledged Revenues, will be at least sufficient to yield during each Fiscal Year an amount equal to debt
service on all Authority Bonds for such Fiscal Year. IEUA may make adjustments from time to time in
such rates and charges and may make such classification thereof as it deems necessary, but shall not
reduce the rates and charges then in effect unless the revenues resulting from such reduced rates and
charges will at all times be sufficient to meet the requirements of this section.

Section 3.05. Additional Contracts and Bonds. IEUA may at any time issue or incur
any Subordinate Obligation; provided the estimated Pledged Revenues available to pay Fixed
Project Costs for the then current Fiscal Year and each subsequent Fiscal Year, as evidenced by
a certificate of the General Manager of IEUA, shall equal a sum equal to at least the Fixed
Project Costs due hereunder for such Fiscal Years.

Section 3.06. Maintenance of Tax Exempt Status of Authority Bonds. Notwithstanding
any other provision of this Financing Agreement, IEUA shall not take any action or omit to take any
action, directly or indirectly, in any manner, which would result in any of the Authority Bonds being
treated as an obligation not described in Section 103(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended, by reason of classification of such Authority Bond as a “private activity bond” within the
meaning of Section 141 of said Code or for any other reason.

ARTICLE IV

COVENANTS OF THE ISSUER
Section 4.01. Accounting Records and Financial Statements.

(a) The Issuer will keep appropriate accounting records in which complete and
correct entries shall be made of all Issuer transactions relating to the Project, which records shall be
available for inspection, copying and audit by IEUA and its accountants, attorneys and agents at
rcasonablec hours and under reasonable conditions.

(b) The Issuer will prepare annually within two hundred ten (210) days after the
close of each Issuer Fiscal Year (commencing with the Issuer Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2016)
financial statements of the Issuer for the preceding Issuer Fiscal Year prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, together with a report of an Independent Certified Public
Accountant thereof. The Issuer will promptly furnish a copy of such report to IEUA and to the Trustee.

Section 4.02. Compliance with Law. The Issuer shall comply with all local, state and
federal laws applicable to the Project.

Section 4.03. Use of Funds for Project. The Authority shall not allow the portion of the
procecds of Authority Bonds allocated to the Project to be used for any purpose other than to pay for
costs associated with financing or refinancing the Project.

>



ARTICLE V

MISCELLANEOUS

Section 5.01. Liability of IEUA Limited to Pledged Revenues. Notwithstanding anything
contained herein, IEUA shall not be required to advance any moneys derived from any source of
income other than that portion of the Pledged Revenues? for the payment of the Financing Payments or
for the performance of any agreements or covenants required to be performed by it contained herein.

The obligation of IEUA to make the payments due hereunder is a special obligation of IEUA
payable solely from that portion of the Pledged Revenues, and does not constitute a debt of IEUA or of
the State of California or of any political subdivision thereof in contravention of any constitutional or
statutory debt limitation or restriction.

Section 5.02. Benefits of Financing Agreement Limited to Parties. Nothing contained
herein, expressed or implied, is intended to give to any person other than the Issuer, IEUA or the
Trustee any right, remedy or claim under or pursuant hereto, and any agreement or covenant required

herein to be performed by or on behalf of the Issuer or IEUA or the Trustee shall be for the sole and
exclusive benefit of the other parties.

Section 5.03. Successor Is Deemed Included in all References to Predecessor. Whenever
either the Issuer or IEUA or the Trustee is named or referred to herein, such reference shall be deemed
to include the successor to the powers, duties and functions that are presently vested in the Issuer or
IEUA or the Trustee, and all agreements and covenants required hereby to be performed by or on
behalf of the Issuer or IEUA or the Trustee shall bind and inure to the benefit of the respective
successors thereof whether so expressed or not.

Section 5.04. Waiver of Personal Liability. No member of the Board of Directors, officer
or employee of IEUA shall be individually or personally liable for the payment of the Financing
Payments, but nothing contained herein shall relieve any member of the Board of Directors, officer or

employee of [EUA from the performance of any official duty provided by any applicable provisions of
law or hereby.

Section 5.05. Article and Section Headings, Gender and References. The headings or
titles of the several articles and sections hereof'and the table of contents appended hereto shall be solely
for convenience of reference and shall not affect the meaning, construction or effect hereof, and words
of any gender shall be deemed and construed to include all genders. All references herein to
“Articles,” “Sections,” “Exhibits” and other subdivisions or clauses are to the corresponding articles,
sections, exhibits, subdivisions or clauses hereof; and the words “hereby,” “herein,” “hereof” “hereto,”
herewith” and other words of similar import refer to the Financing Agreement as a whole and not to
any particular article, section, exhibit, subdivision or clause hereof.

Section 5.06. Partial Invalidity. If any one or more of the agreements or covenants or
portions thereof required hereby to be performed by or on the part of the Issuer or IEUA shall be
contrary to law, then such agreement or agreements, such covenant or covenants or such portions
thereof shall be null and void and shail be deemed separable from the remaining agreements and
covenants or portions thereof and shall in no way affect the validity hereof. The Issuer and [EUA
hereby declare that they would have executed the Financing Agreement, and each and every other
article, section, paragraph, subdivision. sentence, clause and phrase hereof irrespective of the fact that

9

>



any one or more articles, sections, paragraphs, subdivisions, sentences, clauses or phrases hereof or the

application thereof to any person or circumstance may be held to be unconstitutional, unenforceable or
invalid.

Section 5.07. CALIFORNIA LAW. THIS FINANCING AGREEMENT SHALL BE

CONSTRUED AND GOVERNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF CALIFORNIA.

Section 5.08. Notices. All written notices to be given hereunder shall be given by mail,
overnight courier or facsimile to the party entitled thereto at its address set forth below, or at such other
address as such party may provide to the other party in writing from time to time, namely:

If to IEUA:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Attention: Chief Financial Officer
Facsimile: 909/993-1985

If to the Issuer:

Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Attention: Treasurer

Facsimile: 909/993-1985

Section 5.09. Effective Date. This Financing Agreement shall become effective upon its
execution and delivery.

Section 5.10. Execution in Counterparts. This Financing Agreement may be executed in

several counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which shall constitute but
one and the same instrument.

Section 5.11. Term. The term of this Financing Agreement shall continue until the later of
December 31,20__ or the final maturity of Authority Bonds. The parties hereto agree to negotiate in
good faith to amend this Financing Agreement on or prior to such date to extend the term hereof and to
include terms and conditions as are mutually agreeable to the parties.

Section 5.12. Amendment. This Financing Agreement may only be otherwise amended,
modified, changed or rescinded in writing by each of the parties hereto. The parties acknowledge that
the Authority currently expects to finance the Project from grants and a loan or other agreements from
the State Water Resource Control Board or other department or agency of the State and will negotiate
in good faith to amend this Financing Agreement to conform to the terms and conditions of such grants
orloan. Inthe event that such grants and such loans or other agreements are not sufficient to fund all of
the capital costs of the Project, the Authority shall use its best efforts to finance such remaining capital
costs from the proceeds of Authority Bonds in a timely and cost-effective manner.

10

>



Section 5.13. Merger of Prior Agreements. This Financing Agreement and the exhibits
hereto constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersede all prior agreements and
understandings between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof. [Chris — Relevant? This

Financing Agreement is intended to implement, and should be interpreted consistent with, the Peace
Agreement.}

Section 5.14. Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence in the performance of this
Financing Agreement,

Section 5.15. Appointment of Agent. In order to facilitate the administration of this
Financing Agreement, the Authority may appoint IEUA to act as its agent in carrying out the
Authority’s obligations under this Financing Agreement.

11

>



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed and attested the Financing
Agreement by their officers thereunto duly authorized as of the day and year first written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

By:

General Manager

CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING
AUTHORITY

By:

President of the Commmission

S-1

>



>

EXHIBIT A

[Description of the Project]

[TO BE ADDED BY AGENCY]



EXHIBIT B

[ALLOCATION OF CAPITAL COSTS]

[TO COME FROM IEUA]



Document comparison by Workshare Compare on Wednesday, October 21, 2015
2:41:00 PM

Document 1 ID  |PowerDocs://DOCSOC/1726620/1
DOCSOC-#1726620-v1-IEUA_(Pomona)_Financing_Agre
ement

Document 21D  |PowerDocs://DOCSOC/1726620/2

DOCSOC-#1726620-v2-IEUA_(Pomona)_Financing_Agre
ement

IRendering set  |SYCR 2

Description

Description

Insertion
Deletion
Moved from
Moved to

StYlC change
Format change
Meoved-deletion
Inserted cell
Deleted cell
Moved cell
Split/Merged cell
Padding cell

Count

Insertions 29
Deletions 28
Moved from 0
Moved to

Style change
Format changed 0
Total changes 57

o

o




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2A



Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

Date: November 18, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, inistration Committee (11/11/15)
From: P. Joseph Grinds;
General Manager

Submitted by: N Pﬂi-u'istina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/ Assistant General Manager

}@, Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
Manager of Finance and Arcounting

Subject: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

RECOMMENDATION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended September 30, 2015, is an
informational item for the Board of Director’s review.

BACKGROUND

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended September 30, 2015, is
submitted in a format consistent with State requirements. The monthly report denotes
investment transactions that have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in the
Agency's Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2015-6-3).

Total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $135,085,455, reflects a decrease of
$1,914,843 compared to the total reported for August 2015. The decrease was primarily due to
the payment of pass-through operating costs for the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater North system
to County Sanitation District of Los Angeles County and the closeout of construction related
escrow accounts. The average days of cash on hand through September 30, 2015 increased from
170 to 173 as a result of lower operating expenses. The average days of cash on hand is
calculated using the monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash and cash equivalents divided by
disbursements for operating expenses, debt service, and capital expenditures. New connection
fees collected and held by member agencies are excluded from the calculation.



Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs
Page 2 of 2

The Agency’s investment portfolio average rate of return in September 2015 was 0.620%, a very
slight decrease of 0.003% compared to the average vield of 0.623% reported in August 2015.
Staff is actively looking at alternatives to improve the overall investment portfolio yield while
maintaining enough liquidity to support the operating activities and ensure preservation of
capital.

The Financial Affairs report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment activities to
fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The interest earned on the Agency’s investment portfolio increases the Agency’s reserves.

Attachment: September 2015 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15261 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for September 2015



PLUSIA 13 BN ¥ «

-portad ay} Suiinp saanjipuadxoe usasalo] [[e 153wl 03 JUBDLINS
aq 01 pajradxa are pousad YIUOW-X]S JXaU 31y SULINp s|qe[feae aq 0) pajedonue spuny 3y,

*GT0Z ‘LT 2un[ uo p[ay Sunassw Jendal sii SULINp s103031( JO pleod s LouaBy sap[iif]
axduwig pueyuy ayy £q paadope (£-9-510Z "ON uonnjosay) Lo1jod JuaunsaAu| s, foualdy sy
U1 pa3e)s BLIILID S )M S2UBPI0IOE U] PAINIAX3 Uaaq aAeY sUOnDRSURD JUSUNSIAUL [[V

G-I*m__n_ YILVAA TVLIDINNW ¥ ../ev
Aauaby sajinn aqjdui3 pupjuj e %
-

».ﬁ

6107 ‘0€ 1oquaides papuyg YIUop ay3 104
SHIVAAV TYIDNVNI 40 LHOJTY S dTINSVAIL




86Z'000°LETE SST'SBO'SELS
6¥LFS0FSS S8'885'ESY
L9T'STY'T -
EET¥S89 £69'T6.L'9
9ZL'0£2'E¥ Yev'zzevyy
£ZL'VFS'TS 8ZL%¥S'TS
675'9F678% 019'9Z518%
6LL'0££'18% TOSLET'6LS
589'000'LT 05.°000'ST
89.'666 Z8.L'666
0S0T00'E £90°20T'¥
F6ZT00T 91Z'200°T
0T201EL 000'8E1'E
0SEZPSE ¥.LBEVSE
T¥Z'E58%T T¥Z'ES8YE
TI816T9CZ$ 145°£6¥%92%
0LLFTIITS 60T'6BE'TS
isnany Jaquaydasg

syisodaq pagoLsay pup ‘SJUIULSIAU] ‘YSD] D10

susodaq pawLasay Q0L
sysodag moaosy
unody (LgddID) 4940
sapuafy Jaquay Aq proH susedad Vo)
SIUNO33Y II1AI3S 19

SIS0dsQ paIsay

£ruaBy ay) 0] A[qE[IEAY SJUSUNSIAU] DU YSE) [EI0],

SIUDUISIAU] [I0L
sapnug paiosuodsg JUAWIUIIA0Y S'[}
sajoN Amseall, '§

S91ON ULIa[, Winipaj

spuog rediprungy

ysoda(g jo sejeaynIa)

sniLed
(d1v1) pung Juawrisaau] £2usdy (€207
(dsamg) aseyoanday 499D

STUGUNSIAU]

§10Z ‘0 1equig)dag

papuz yjuopw

Xlewuing juati)SoAuUj pue yse)

AJNIOV SILLILN FHIdINT ONVINI



FL8'SFS'CS

VLB'EVS'ES

T¥Z'ES8¥ZS

S50'816°S
981'S£6'81$

TLS'L6¥92%

1L5'L6¥%92%

60T'68EC$
$00'98Z%

L6STS0TS

0SZT$

0SZ'Z$

85Z'6¥0T%

L¥EZS
¥856L6
60229
(z88'%¥$)

ISTLL[E) [2103qNS
w3 [, 30T
ISILIED

pun,j Jusunsaau] A>uady feooq [e1019Ns
puny Sunjuis aoueInsU] 41V
pun, paidtnsay-uoN 41v']
(11v1) pun yusunsaau] Louady [es2o|

(daamg) aseyouanday g0 [2101qNS
ueo SWOH [elapad
sjuam)saau] (doams) aseygaanday 9499

(VI ETHRTETA

SIUNOIIY Jubg pun Ysn) Mo

JUNOIDY JINIEW LJUO JUIUNSIAUL-.1J Jueq S
WNO0IDY JINIR APUOL 1S9 M 973 Jo Yueg

{SE) I3 [E103qNS
ysen Anad
SIUN0J0Y YU pue Yse) J2y10

sysoda(] puewsa(] [e103qNG
JUN0IDY SIXE], [[014B4 BILIAWIY JO JUEY
1UN02aY [[olde] BILIaUWIY JO Yueq
JUNO25Y uonesuadimnoy) SIaIoM Yuey SSaUIsnyg SUsZniD
{soueeg doomg g47) Aq 19SPO) JUN0IDY pURLUA(] Huey SSaULsSng SUaznl)

UNo3Jy JUIULISIAU] JUuey pu

§L0Z ‘0€ 4oquisidos
popuz yuow
ATEWIUINS JUBUIISOAU[ PUE YSED

AJNIOY SILLITLN FHIdNT ONVINI




TOS'LET'6LS

0S.'000°ST$

000°000¥
000°000°C
86Z'T00°E
15%'666'S$

78.'666%

78L'666%

L90'TOT'PE

9L0'666
L60TOTT
0697007
$0Z'000'T$

91Z'200'T$

91Z'200'1$

0008e1°e$

000'8ET'E
0%

pepus qiuopn

SIUBUNISIAU] [DIOL

sannuy patosuods JUaWILIaA0T *§'() [2303gNS
jueg Ueo] SWOH [elapay
yuegq HpaI) ULIE [edapag
jueq ey 1ppald
yueg e aruuey
sannuy palosuods yusuruIaAon ‘s

sajoN AInseal], "$'[) [E303qNS
ajoN Amseal]

SalON AINSeAlL 'S

s2j0)N ULID ], WINIpajy [€303gNS
*07) ¢ aseyD uedIop Jdf
[eqofD I HI0A M3N
dao) ende) st uyof
sanlnoag uediop Jf
S3JON WLID L WIN[PI

spuog [edDIUNn}y 2L1S [BI0IGNS
spuog [edpiunpy [ea0T pue e)g
spuoq [edpiunp
panun SoAU]

usoda( Jo saleaygn.ial) [E101ns
nsodaq jo sageaynaan palayolg
yueq ssauisng suazpid
1soda Jo sayedynIa)

§1L0Z ‘0¢ Jjequiaydag

ABWIUng juaunsaAty pue ysed

AODNIOY SILLITILN FHIdINT ONVINI



(£¥8%T6'T$)

86Z°000°LET
SS¥'S80'SETS

SSP'SBO'SETS

S¥B8'8SS'ESS

£69'16L9%

£69°T6L9%

YZY'TZT VS

oEP'coL's
ves'oez’e
LZ8'86¥8
ZLETSST
6£L'89¢€'L
¥05'59T°L
BT0'ES6'TTS

8ZLV¥S'TS$

81
0TL¥PSZ$

(aspa.aq) asva.ouf Aauol P10 ]

S1/1£/8 Jo se syIsoda( paloMlsey puUR ‘SJUUSAAL] ‘YSED) [B10], 15597
c1/0%/6 30 se syisoda(] psyoLnsay pue ‘SIUIUNSAAU] ‘YSED [EI0],

ST0Z ‘0f 13quiazdas fo sp sypsodaq pajolnsay pup ‘SIUIWISIAU] YSD) [DIOL

susodaq pajoiisay [P0

SUN02Y SYA[ED [2303qNS

unodoy (L9YdD) 9340
SsyAdIeD

saluefy Jaquisjy Aq pley siisodad vyoD [eoagng
puegdq jo A1)
SIITH oury) jo A3
oureuQ jo A1)
Jre[uojy jo £1)
BURIUG, jo A1)
IDLOSIC 1938 A3][EA ESUcUIEINY
ouny) jo A1)
sapuady IqudK Aq peH susoedad vid)

SPAI0SY 2014198 1q3(] [E303qNS

SIUN02IY IDNALS 19 VYOI
SIUNO22Y 93AI9S 193 980
SAAISIY IIIAIIS 14

SR sy

G102 '0c 1oquisidag
pepuz Yuow

Aiewuing juslujsaAuj pue yseo

AONIOY SILLITILN FHidNT ONVINI



stuncosy asepInday gd) (201qns

1L5°L6%9Z8 %0E"0 TLS'L6¥92% TLS'L6V'0Z$ 1L5'L6%'9Z8
TZSL6V925 v/N %0E0 TLS 264928 V/N V/N  TLSL6V'9Z% TLS'L6Y9Z8 Ue0T IWOH [e13pay
sjuno22y (daamg) aseypanday Areq g4
FIUGSSAN]
aaunjpg Junoaay (daamg) aspyanday AIpq ay1 Aq 12sffo 51 aaunidq Bupjdayo pupiusp aAlDEap,
60T 68E 2% 60T GBE TS 60T'68£°CS 60T'6BEZS SHUN0IIY JUSWISIAU] HUBH
pue sysodad yueq Yse) [e101
YT e 7, T, 't
052Z% V/N V/N 0s7es V/N ¥/N 0SZE% 0SZZ$ gse) inad
$00°98Z§ %100 ¥00'98Z8 +00'98Z$ ¥00°982% IR A2uol GS[] [BA0IqNS
=Tanmaowd T, T, 7,
+0098%% V¥/N %100 ¥0098¢8 V/N v/N  $0098Z3 $00°982Z% YINIW PRIEWIOINY pajelspay
Hueg s
L6STSOTS %810 LBS'TSO'TS L6S'TS0'TS L6STSO'TS JONIE] ASUOK 1S3 AYL JO NUBg [Ro3qng
Y re'rontte T T T T 7 T
L6STSOTS ¥/N %810 L6S'TSO'TE ¥/N ¥/N  L6STSOTY L6STSO'TS junooy sssusng - sujd 131ep Aouop
1S3 M 33 Jo Yueg
TE6TENTS V/IN TE6TEQ'TS TE6'TEDTS TE6'TEDTS ¥ jo d [eoiqng
LVETS Y¥/N Y/N LYEZS v/N ¥/N L¥ETS LYETS Supypay) xe] o1ied
+85°6.L6$ v/N V/N ¥85'6L6% VIN ¥/N  ¥BS'6L6% ¥BS6L6% Buppay) [[e1deg
EJLWY JO queqg
602'79$ 602'29% 602'79% 602794 447 (eoigns
607'29% ¥/N V/N 60Z'29% v/N ¥/N  60Z29% 607'295 Jun0ooY uonesuaduo]) SISO
(z88%¥$) YH0E0 (z88'F¥3) (z88'vos} (z88F¥8) g4D [F103q1S
(zB8%vE) V/N %0E'D (zag'v¥s) /N v/N (Z88%%%) (z88%¥$) +JUNo20Y puEwa(
yueq ssaujsng SUIZOID
SO ¥ IS TIIEIAN] YUEy PUE SIs0dad ued [Se)
anjej aeq Aumey [ uodno) anfep ucpeznoiny [ (s&eq) JUNOWY Junowy SApooly| 495 [5.ApooK _ d%S
IEHER e | PRI % Teqiadag Joqusydeg | Lol 5[58d 3500 X} TUnEdiipal) | Sserpang @
% NISEONVHD | Sumeyapas)

GL0Z ‘'OF Joquisidag
pepu3 YIuow
BIIWING JUSUNSOAL[ PUR |Se)

AJNIDV SILLITNLN FHIHNT GNVINI




01120073 %90 Z8L'666% P18 £9¥'666§ 000000 TS saunseal], [e103qng
0T1200TS 91/ST/Z1 ~ %¥90  %ES0  £8L°666% 3 £9¥'666§ 0007000T$ VV¥  V/N sj0p Amseai], $f
ajoN LInseal), SN
LLP'EET'E
LL¥EET'ES %OT+T 000'8ETES 0% 000'BET'ES DOO'BET'ES §Q7) paiavjolq [EIqng
SO0'ERE 0Z/YE/L0  WIST  %STT G00YHEZ 0181 000" +e 000'%%T V/N daig N aseq) wdl
LB6'THZ 6Z/6T/L0  %IET  %SITT 000'%¥2 8081 000'+¥2 000'P¥T V¥/N d=1g VN VSN Hueg DESH
60£'6E7 ST/9T/L0 %0LT  9%0L'T 000°0%2 180T 000°0%2 000'0¥2Z V/N uoumyua) $5a4dxT ueILIAUY
60E'6EZ ST/9T/L0  90LT  %OLT  000°0FE 1807 000°0+2 000'0¥2 V/N jueq ssaxdxy wesusuIy
69Z°0%2 BI/LT/T0  %O¥FT  %O0¥FT  000°0%T 006 000°0%2 000'0%Z V/N EJLIAWY YUION JO Hueg Mg
9LT'0%2 BT/9T/10 %O0%T  WO¥T 0000%2 106 000°0%2 000'0%2 v/N VSN yueq syzes uewpjoy
£B9'6ET BT/9T/T0  %SET  %SET 000°0¥2 06 000'0%2 000'0¥e V/N yueg Jug [ended
BZ9'6EZ LYLT/L0  %O0ZT %021 000°0%2 ZEL 000°0%2 000°0%2 V¥/N Jueyg uol[epa
879'65T LT/LT/L0 SASTT  SSTT  000°0¥2 1441 000°0%2 000'0¥2 V/N Huey JaA00siq
20L652 LI/EL/L0 BSTT  %SIT 000092 0Z4 000°0+Z 000°0¥2 V¥/N yueq reyded Ajuswo)
£LB'PPT LI/LT/I0 %S8O %S80  000°SHE t4 4] 000'S%2 000'S¥Z V/N yueg ssedwo)
SLB'6ET LU/LT/TO0 %080 %080  0000%2 %5 000°0%2 000°0%Z ¥/N uonepOosSy [eucneN auQ [ende)
ELBVFTS LU/LT/T0 %080 %080  000°SPE$ T#5S 000°S%Z$ 000'STES V¥/N yueg A1y
jisodag Jo SHILIYNIS] PpAIIHOIG
TDSAUIGS] STUIUNS3AT]
PLBEYSES %250 PLY'EVS'ES FLB'EFS'ES PLBEPSES SIUNOODY ISTLIL[ED 1e101qng
VLBEVS £ /N %ZS0 FLAEFSES V/N Y/N  #L87E%SES VLBEVSES ULID L -HOUS
SJURODY LSNULTVD
I¥2E58%T% %0ZED TFTESAYTS THZESAVES TPE'Es8'ves SIUNEIDY ATV [H0MRS
GS0BI6S ¥/N %0ZED SSOBIA'S ¥/N v/N SS08T6'S SS0'BT6'S pun Sunfurg A5y
981'SE6'8T$ ¥/N 9%02£'0 98T'SEG'STS V/N V/N  98T'SEGC'HTS 98T'SER'BTS spunj pajoLnsay-uoy
SIUNOIDY ATV
anep AeJ Aume | uodno) anjep uonezniowy | (sAeq) NGy JUNOUIY SApOCH | 495 |SAPOCK _rmﬁm
TONIE Aoy | B PP % Iaquaidag Tquieydes | wia], SISeq 1500 Teg Bupey padd asewoang @
% NISTONVHD | Suneypax

GL0Z ‘OE Joqusjdag

popuT YiuoH
BINS JUoljSaAL] PUE YSE)

ADNIDY SILLITLN FHIdINT ONVTINI




YUDG §0) :9NIDA 15N.IDI JUIULISIAUS fO 204005

BZZS6T6LS TOS'ZET 648 6¥9LZZ 6L 989°ZET6L% SIUIUNSIAUL [EI0L

S79'S60%S %6Z'T L90°20TF$ (va$) 009'S0T'FS 000°00T'%$ Saj0N UL, WN{pajy [e01qns
0T8€66 BI/ST/S0 %991 %BETT  9L0'666 67 0T 000'666 000°000°T £y v o)) % asey] uediol df
SS0'00T'T LT/OE/0T  %OET YOST  L60TOT'T () £94  00TTOTT 000°00T'T VYWY VY 1eqo[D IYr] 10K MaN
091°000°T LL/OT/OT WITL %WOZT  069'TO0T (g9) $SL'T  000%00T 000°000°T v v d1op [ende) assaq uyof
008T00°T o1/9z/z0  %L0T  YOET'T  #0ZD00'T (1%) #60'T  00ST00T 0000007 £V A 4 A sanunoag ueSio| dl

530N WS T Wnpai]

0Z0'200°TS %SET 9TZ'Z00'T$ (8209 000°680'T$ 000°000'T$ spuog [edDiunpy (€30 PUE 31€15 [e103qNS

0ZOE00TS ST/TO/TT ~ %SET  %S6'E  9TZTTOOTS (820798) S8z't  000'680'T$ 00000018 EVY  +Y | TV ¥ puog uonedqQ [BlUeD S BILIONED

Spuog TedTInN

GIT'990'STS HBEET 052000513 (0s$) 006°000'ST$ 000'000°5TS sappuy palosuods 3,400 'S [E303qNS
GET'Z0O'T 61/62/L0 %00 %00'T  000000T 0T 000°000°T 000°000'1 VYV  +VY puof Jel alppaly
0¥8'2Z0T 6T/¥2/90  %IST  %ZST 0000007 09F'T  000°000C 000'0002 YVV  +VV ULIEY [e15P34
000'STO'Y 6T/¥T/50  %0S'T %05 T IS¥'666C Zt 9S¥T  00%'666'E€ 000'000% VVV  +YY puog ey aruueq
009102 gr/ez/z1 %£9°T %EST 0000007 6SF'T  000°000° 000'000° Y¥Y  V/N puOg ey ATULE]
0Z5'%00°C 81/62/90  %0z'T  %0ZT 000000 00T'T  000°000°C 000°000°C VVV  +VY Jueg UEOT SUIOH [BI3pad
00Z°900Z LT/9T/90  %Ig0  %S80 B86ZT00T (z9) zeL 0057002 000°000°C VYV VY puog el SIppaLi
08£°666°T§ o1/02/90  wBgD  WSBE0  000°000°7$ SSE  000°000°Z$ 000°000°2$ VYV +VV yueq UeOT SWOH [E13pad

(dws 4q Buney +Vv 03 papesdumop usaq saey $,4S9 SMi [[¢ ‘TTOT 1SnS0Y Jo 5Y)

soppug paLosuods JUIAWNIBADY 'S

ELVETN ajeq Aypmel | wodno) BN[BA uopezniowy | [SAed) JUNOUIY unowy s Apooly _ I2s [s.Apooi] | 489S _

I IBR] AJLMER 03 PI3IR % Jaquialdag Jaquajdag [EEYH s15Ee¢ 3507 ded Bupey Mpan aseling @
% NI STONVHD | Buneyipaid

§L0Z ‘05 equiajdes
PapUT LLOK

BUWILNS JUSUISOAL] PUE 52

ADNIOV SILLIILLN FHIdNT ONVINI



— e

e e e
ZBT'EPT'GETS SS¥'S80°SETS 016°EBE'SETS  L¥6'BBTSETS ST0Z ‘'0¢ +oqua1das fo so sppsodad papoLnsay pup SIUFUISIAUL ‘YSD) 10I0L
“Trooeoicoe ., t T T 7 T
SYE'BSSESS SPRRSSESS ZST'L9L'ESS TSTLIL'ESS sysodaq parolasay oL
03 0% 0% 0% sysoda( moIasg [E303qns
V/N V/IN 0 V/N ¥/IN 0 - UeRINGSU) F59
0% V/IN V/N 03 v/N v/IN 0% (1} (1EANO T-d4) mo1osy BWPIOH VNAL/HElsa104
sysodaq molsy
£69°T6L9% E69'T6.0% 000'000°2$ 000'000'23 sysodaq SYAdIED 13035
£69°16L9% V/N v/N £69 T6L 9% V/N V/N  000°000°2$ 000°000°L$ Juno2oy (LAHAD) 4340
sysodaq SHAdIeD
(5T0Z "T€ AEW YyBnoayy pajaodai se s[ejo])
YTY'TTL TS L CA XA s S EAAAAR L A SAAR G sapualy saquiap] 44 piag sysoda YD) (030IqNS
horioree —_——orLlccoio T T, T, 7,
OEVEGEE V/N V/N 0EY'E6EE V/N ¥/N OEV'E6EE OEY'E6EE puerdn yo 41)
¥ES06T'E v/N v/N ¥ES06T'E V/N Y/N  VES'06TE FES06T'E STIH oumy) jo A1)
L78'86%'8 V/N V/N LT8'B61'8 V/N V/N  LZ8'B6VB L78'86%'8 OLEIUQ JO A1)
ZLE'ZSS'T v/N v/N TLETSS'E v/N V/N  ZLETSST ZLEESST Ire[pIuop Jo £11)
6EL'BIEL viIN v/N 6EL'BIE'L V/N V/N 684898 6EL'BIEL euEIIC JO L11)
¥0SS9T'L vIN V/N $0S'S9T'L V/N V/N  $0559TL ¥05'99T°L 1S Te9em Aafjes eBuourean)
STO'ES6TLS V/N V/N BTOES6'TLE V/N V/N  8TU'ES6IT$ BIOESETTS ouw) Jo A1)
sopua?y Jaquisi £q peH susedad vHI)
DT rnLcire 3 ] T 7 s, T
8ZLFVS LS 8zLW¥S'TS 8TLFYES 8ZL'FYS'TS SUNCIIY AIIE I [EI0],
81$ %000 814 81% BIS S5y 90JAT0G 3G2d VOT, [R03qns
814 V/N %0070 813 v/N V/N  BT% 8T SIUNEIIY *A13§ 3G9 qued SN
SIMROIIY 3IAIIS MIQ VOT
OTL'¥PSTS %000 0TL%PSTS OTLPPSTS OTL'%¥5'T$ £100Y 2014185 1G3(T €80, [E303qNS
AT 7/nncloe T, 7. 2 T T . -
0TL%%5 e v/N %0070 0LL%P5TS V/N V/IN T OTL%¥5TS OTLF¥S2E SHUNAD0Y "AISS 2( HUed SN
SUNOIY IAIIS 13T HBO
SN0V 9SeNqIy pue 321A1as 193d
falidilield QR e ST
an[eA ajeq Aumer | uodno) anfep uonezjowy | (SAe() junowy Junowy SAPOOW | dBS |5.APCON | dBS
FEREET Armep o1 PIALA % Iaquiaidag Taquisjdag wia], Siseg 3500 Ied Bupey HpsaD aseypang @
b NISEONVHD | Suneyypax

§L0Z ‘0 Jequinydeg
pepuz yuop

PUnunS JUslUSoAL] PUE YSED)

AINIDV SILLMILN FHIdWT ONYINI



0000007 § S3[DS B SN ‘SINLIMDY [0JOL

%0811 000'000T $ puog Ie aluued e nd S1/12/60 2
%0S.L°0 0000007  $ puog Sep alppa.dg [1ed (nd S1/81/60 1
ALUmeR 01 pleIA  pos/paImen ALINDJ9S JUBUNSIAU] UonoeSURL], ayeq ‘ON
JUSULISAAU] Junowy Jed

soes ¥ S[[e) SINLINJE JUdUNSIAL] Joquiaydas

000'00T'T § saspyaing juio g
%00€'T 000'00T'T  § [eqo[s a7 J0X MaN IseyMng L1/0g/0T T
PloIL paseyamg A311n296 JUAUI}SAAU] UOLIOBSIIeL], areq ‘ON
USUIISIAU] Junowy Jeg

saselaang Jaquaydag

GL0Z '0€ soquis)des
papuz YJuop
Kiewung juaUu)SoAUf pue ysed)

AONIOV SIILITLLN FHIdINT ONV'INI




SSH'SBO'SETS
%I000
6E2'TP6'PSS
Vv/N 181%£0°T
v/N £69'T6L'9
%0100 $00'982
V/N 60729
V/N T AN
%0000 81
%0000 OLLYYSTS
PIRIA P31SIAU] JUnOUry
%0290
9IZFFI'08%
%O0IT'E STLYFTVS
%081°0 L6STSOT
%OTH'T 000'8ET'E
%00€°0 (z88'%¥$)
%E£65°0 T05'666'SL$
%B8EE’T 05.°000°ST
%0%9°0 Z8L°666
%0SE’T 91Z'200°'T
%L8Z1 £90°Z01F
%0250 PLB'EVSE
%0ZE0 1¥Z'€S84¢
%00£°0 TLS'L6¥9Z8
PRIA PaIsaAU] JUNOUTY

al

8014135 YUD] 40f Saoupjpq Buppsuadwios so pasn sysoda(] jjo44bd DI 0 HUDG BION +

syisodaqg paialyd £owady [El0L

SIUNOIIY 49430 Jo piaiL afniaay

SIUNOIIY L0 [DIOL
LSIIN0IY 1910
Juno2y (L4YAD) 9940 SYAdIeD
JUTI000Y 19NIE W ADUO JUSULISIAU[-B1d - JUEH Sl
unosay uonesuadwioe?) SIIoM - YUeq SSoUlSny SUIZALD
sapuady Jequiap Aq preH susodad VDD
SJUNEIIY 3014195 3920 VO TOZ - Hued SN
SIUNOE20Y 9dJA3S 343 8007 - Hued SN

uno LI [{iTE E] 1 AN [Nil

wimay fo 230y o1jofia0d Juausaauy
oljofitod mop

1UN0J0Y 19XIE ASUOKW I1SIM B Jo queq

usodag] Jo sayeIyILIaT) palenog - SUBY SHOLIEA

JUNEIIY puewa( - Yury SSAUISNY SUSZN)
SJUNOJ2Y Juaunsasu] pue jsodoq yuey

sannuyg peJosucds JUaUIUIBAOD S )

S510N AINSEaL], SM

spuog [edpunpy

S310N UL ], Wn[pa

ISTULIED

puny jusunsaau] Lrusdy [eso]

(desmg) aseypanday g4D
ENLFLUE] DA ER1

G102 ‘0c 18quig)dag
papu3 yuow
BUILING JUBW}SOAU] pUE YSeD

AJNIOV SILLITILN FHIdNT ANY'INI



L

Yolt
SIUN0IDY PAIALISIY

ga.ﬂ = == 1
an%a - %er
asegoanday 99D K117 B
v e
=, S3JON ULISL, WInipam
%€
snne) %1
N0y Sunay) g94d
%T
sajoN AInseau], sn %L %2
sapnug paiosuodsg %% nsoda( jo sayeognLa)
JUALIDAOY) “S[) spuog redpunpy
SSE'S80'SETS

(snisodap mo.as3a Jo Jou) o1[0J)I04 ADUaSy pauIquio)
ST0Z ‘0€ 1quaydag papud JIUOW 313 104
sIfe)Jy reueuy Jo 110doy S . Ja.InSLAL]

AHuaby sanyn a41duig pubjuf




(43

%02
spuog e Ippatd

%LZ
. Spued Hueg

% 0¥ '\ ueoT uIoy [e1apag

spuog e arauey —

\

%EL
jueq uLIe] [eapay]

0SL000°'ST$
o1joji104 sannuy palosuods JUSUILIIACY 'S
ST0Z ‘0€ Joquajdos papud PUOKW Y3 104
sIreyy [eueurd Jo 1oday s Jaanseal],

Aouaby sanin a41duig pubjuj




el

%1

%61 saLInseall sn
sannuy palosuods %1
JUDTUILIBACT) 'S°[] spuog [edpiunpy
%7V
1sod 0 S31B) a
ysoda(] Jo sa1edYIIa) %S
S
. — Isnne)
(mi0g) 19¥1e N Aouoi
%S
S3]0N ULIS] WNIpPaA %EE
(daams)
aseydanday gd)
%IE
pun, juam)saAuy
Aoualy resog
91Z'¥+1'08%

o1joj1104 Juaunisaau] Louady pajornsaguf)
ST0Z ‘0€ 1oquiaydas papug AUON 343 104
s.Iieyy [epueur] Jo y1oday s, Joanseal]

Adua8y sanimy 2.1ndury pueguj




144

%046 %G8'S %0G'Z %ST '} %SZ'} %S.'69 Jusaed0O
rlLe'68.'SL 180'LSP'PS 000'000°Z$ ¥0Z'000°L$ 91Z'Z00'L$ : 0$ INNTW+NLW+aD+3890
689'Z60'92% deamg+Bupoeygm
- £LL'ovr'6es 18uL1eD + 4Iv10
SIA Z 19AD sABQ 0t/-99¢ SAB( GOE-18} SAEQ 081-16 skeq 06-1L€ sheq 0c-0 o

000°000'01$

000°000°'0Z$

000°000°0€$

000'000°0%$

000'000°'05%

L 000'000'09%

9IZPPI'08%
uonnqLasyy AQLIDY ojjofiiod Juauilsaau] papa.ddq
ST0Z ‘0 Joquuiandas papuy (RUON Y3 104
sIre]jV [eroueuiy jo 31o0day s, 19ansealy,

Auaby sapynn anduig pupjuj




Sl

e e e e it

L s e o T o e
[1E-L SYIVOIN g Piath 4% ey puch 98007 plath Auady
A S W 54 B > A S = o
» & & & ¥ B & Iy & A A° &

& & o o o & A & Al N N o

e e et %8700 oo — . i RELO'D o HOZOO - — UZHO'O -+ gegpeeg — $TVOO + %000°0

; %0100 %0100 _ %8L00 w00  oza0

‘ %0010 :

; %8900 . -

; %O %3500 ®S900 o600 %SE00  gre00

; %TIT'O %5010

| %ELT'O

M %80Z'0 - %0820

. . %9920 wzazg ~ %L9TO %1920 %1920

m - %6670 %0620 %EVT0 %BLZ0

) %020 %OEED  %OZE'D

: %0050

: %680

; %1780 %EOSD

%550 -

R ey %BLGD %ELS'O

i %ET9'0 .

‘ %8v9'0 ®5650 _
L 30520

L —— —_— ——— —t vt il ¥ ST— . i . — e e

ucsLieduwiny ppis Oushby
$JUNCVY Jsodo puewR(q

sileyy [epueul jo Jodoy s,oinsedd |
fouaby sopijgn a4Kdwig pueju|

§10Z ‘0E Joque)das
pspu3l Loy
BWILNG JUILISOAU] pPUe Yse)

AINTOV SILLITILN FHIdNT AONVINI




Sunoali pieog
CLOZ IOGUWDAON

SL0Z ‘0¢ 1oquazdas 10j
sliejjy jeioueuly
JO Ji0doy s 19insesd]

£DRI1SIA ¥TLVM TVAIDINNW ¥
Aouaby saning aadwg puojuj ‘/w



%01 %0L°T 0'6$ efu S3[}INJ3S JUDWILIDIACD §N

%E %It'Z 508 %0E sg7 paJadoug ISIEIA € JOAD
%¥ %T0'T 0vs efu S3IHINITS JUSWILIDA0D SN
%l wre0 0TS Bfu @joN Anseall sn
%E %9E'T T°€$ %01 $310N WS ), WnIpaw
%E %ETT LTS %0E sqo paJayoig 1$Jea\ E0) T
%0 %0E°0 0'0s %0t Buppayd gad
%C %8BEQ 0zs efu $311INJDS JUDWUIIA0D SN
%T %L0°T o'1s %0T S810N W3 WP
%1 %SE'T 0TS %0T spuog [edPIUNA] [0 pue 23e1S
%T %810 T1$ %02 VIAIINL — 159/, 941 Jo jueg
%62 %0E0 5'9zs %0V dooms— ssauisng suaziiD)
%t %¢50 S'ES NOZS jsnijen
%LE %ZED 8Yes 0SS 4yl :eaA T J9pun ‘wiag Joys
% 01101104 PIBIA (woypw ¢) PIOYysa.y) sjqemojjy uopduosag w3y
LRy anjea juawisaau|
aljepdod
sheq € sAeq 041 sheq €/1 pueH uo yse? sheq agesany
(%6€00°0) %ETI'0 %029°0 PI31A 01|0}10d USWISAAU|
(W6'TS) WO LETS WT'SETS sus0daq Pa1oLIsaY ‘SIUBIISAAU| ‘YseD
(aseatdaq) aseasou| STOZ ¥sn3ny S10Z Joquaydas uopdprseq

Alpinbiy

slleply [edueuly jo jioday



PaloUISAY SIUBWISDAUl = YSED

gr-das  gT-8ny ST-Inf gi-unf  sT-Aeyy ST-dy ST-ely ST-09d ST-uer #1-92Q  1-AON ¥1-P0
e it — itz - : E}l_ilrsll!llnLlEl.Lli.fll U —t 0%

- 0Z%

- oS

- 09%

- 08%
_ . _ - 00T$
—_ - OTTS

. - ovTS

SUOI[IN

- 09TS

sjisodaq pa}oii}soy
pue sjuswlsaAul ‘yses jejol



pueH uo yse) sheq

dx3 a3eioAY SO ZT - PUEH U0 Yse) sAeg SIUSWISINGSIG [B10] M syugjeanb3 yses pue ysed pajouIsaiun

gr-das  gr-3ny ST-Inf gI-unf  ST-Ae  ST-Idy  ST-JelN ST-0°d ST-uer  yI-38d #T-ACN  PT-0

O —— 3 wlr gy 1 i - 1 1 N e L . i it ' " L 1 E ' il 1 On..w

0z -

ov - 0sS

09 -

08 00TS
00T -
0zl - 0sTS
orT - :

. SPT .. ; Y .

091 = ; syt | 0025 =
Lyt £€ST 65T ST M

08T - 691 65T S
Y ot €1 91 5
ooml_ - oszs “

obeiony Builjjoy SYIUOW ZL
puel up ysesn Aeq



1tg-L SYIWOWN 9 PIRIA 41V 318y puog 98007 —ii~ PISIA Auady —o—
& o S O A
f: & /0/ o & & v@&# % @ O o O
: 3 ; . 5 ; & 3 : ;
4 < .xmow s > & ) & o & & &
b—— - 4 " ) . 1 i : 5

- i " : = HETO'0 .—im HOZO'0 —— %ZV'0 ~— gypy0:0 ~— %P0 + %000°C

%0100 YOTOD e, %BLOO %0900 _m = e =

& ) " %0Z0°0 & — s — Ei

iz %00T'0 gty
e %890°0 - 5900 I
- %2400 %SR0°0 . . ]
%ZIT'0 %SOT'0 %6L0°0 %5600 %1900
%ELT'O
%80T'0 .

- %0SC°0

. : %992'0 . %L9T 192 .

. %6620 %062°0 %E8T0 %870 %L9T0 ¢ %1920  %I9Z'0
%0ZE0 %OEE0  %OZE'D

- %0050

. ]

wescp 60850

%8v9°0 %5650

- %0SL'0

uosuueduiosn pisiA
Oijoj1i0d puzl YJUoN



LONRILSIA YILIVM TVAIDINNW Y ‘J

Aauaby saniin aydw3 pupju) B

SN



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2B



m —\ON L@DE@\/OZ hU-I.Pm-A.- AIALVMN TVAIDINNW ¥ :
: Aouaby sanynn addwiz puoul e -

Loy

99 UOI}98UUO0N) JB1_AA




4 &%Mn”ﬂﬁ“éwnn“hﬁ me
M’.ﬁd
aoIAIBS |9||eled =
90IAIBS Bl
ooIAles Aesodwig]

994 wol} Jdwaxy si19)9\
adeospue «
pajoAooy =
a|gelod
994 0} Jo9lqng siaja\
Wwis)SAs uonnguisip 1ejem e 0} Suoijoauuo0d
Jajaw pazisdn 10 Mol ||e 10} 88} sWl-suD

T ) S 1eym

994 UOI}OaUuUO)) Ia)EAA



g LHNLSIC HALYM TYIINNA ¥

Auabyy s snduig puoil d
&

9L0C ._‘ am::mﬁ .9)}e( °9Al1)O94}]
9011JO UOND9||0D 99) JS)9|N
10]e|nojed 98] pue sPV J0] DlISqOpN
aseqgeleq =
sledojoAsp 1oj Josys 10e4 =

sdajg IxaN

S99} JO JuswAed =
uoljejuaswndop pue mc_v_om._._. %
GL0Z Ainp aduls

s - .sbuneaw Aousby Jajepp [enplAlpuj

— - —

994 UOIJ0BUUOY) JB)BAA



v ARNLSECT BARYAL Trd DI ¥
Oousabiy TR A puoif g .M
5 ’.. F-

Jsuonsanp




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2C



wCO_“_m._QQO JO ._mmmcm_)_ >“—3Q®ﬁ_ LIMALSIK] YALVM TVAIDINAW ¥
- Auaby sanir aaduiz puoiuj ' HU

G10C 1°9qUWISAON

uoneledald OuIN |3




N EHNLSIC BALYA TVEIANONY ¥

Aouabyy SSiini 43 POOFT 8 d
o

saljljioe] 18Y}lo Je Sanss| ON *
Z-dY pejoedwi pue
PBpO0O0|} Sey Masl) ouly) x*

mol} yead @O 0/ noge
UM |L-dY 1e paoualiadxs

sem Moj} ybiy ‘2661 Ul =




m ANELRI0 FRLVM TYRDINW ¥

Aouathy Sagyin 21di3 puojuj 48 d
=

suondo ssed-Aq pue suoobe| Buizijiyn spnjoul
Aew asuodsal WIS
stopnb bulues|n —
sulelp Buiues|nH —
Buidoayasnoy aunnoy :
sbeq pues abeig =
sdwnd Jajem wliojls »oayd
VWY jusg sueeiado Aousbrew3 ysijqeis3

it e TS

uoneltedald wiols



TR

syoolg —

| Jauin| —

}o0llS 48 pue /. —
uollelo)sal uonelyyul uiseg =

9ouBuUS)UIBW WIBQ |[ONU0D MO|H —

$a1n)onJ)s 19/1no pue 19jul Jo buiues|n —

aoueuUaluiewW pue Bunssa) ajeb |[o5u0d Moj{ —

Buipaspn —

eaueusiulew pajajdwol

S

uolneiedald Jajepn WI01S HAMD




S|000}014 suoneladQ ajepdn 0)
payslige}ss asjiuod-gns JOHO —

sbunesw (0OY9D) @spiwwo)
uoljeulpiood mm._mcomm J2leMpunols) je siali m_ocwmm OUIN I3 —

(@24049S ‘NMgD ‘aomgd)
SuUOl}edIUNWWOD Japjoyayels =
pue uonoadsul wep Jaqgny =

uonesedald Jo)ep\ WI01S HAMO



SO[DIYDA JO SSaulpeal painsug —
siaddols Jaqqgnt ypm ssjoyyoid sjoyuew bnj4 —
uoneledald =

- —

Wa)SAS Jamag |euolbay



siiids abemas pajefal wuo)s Bunuasasd Aq eog) diysplemels [ejustuuonalg s Aataby ay) yim Sa)B1o0sse uoleiedal oulN (3

uoddel pjing -—
sooljoeud }seq aleys -
9|qe|IBAR S}oSSY pue suojjejoadxy -
:SSNosIp 0] siauped piy [eniny yum Hunjgsw bulinpayos =

101)S1] S921A8S Alunwwo) edninp pue salouabe
Bunjoesjuod [euoibay ||e JoJ S}orU0D JO Julod pallIaA

uswdinba ajqenod
J0 }s9) [euofesado pue Alojusaul paje|dwo)

Wa)SAg Jamag |euoibay



